AGENDA
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
March 11, 2013

Invocation Shirley Durham, Associate Pastor
New Bethel Baptist Church

Public Hearing 6:00 p.m. Jordan McMillen, Planning & Development
Amendment to Flood Damage
Prevention Ordinance

Appointment 6:15 p.m. Community Hero Recognition
NVHS Engineering Team
Appointment 6:30 p.m. Porcha Brooks, Tax Administrator

2012 Business Personal Property Appeal
Maria Parham Medical Center

Public Comments (for those registered to speak by 5:45 p.m. - speakers are limited to five minutes)

Water District Board

a. Envirolink Contract

b. Approval of Contract 1 Change Order #2 (seeding, pipe modifications, boring)
c. Approval of Contract 2 Change Order #1 (seeding, piping)

d. Approval of Contract 4 Change Order #2 (pipe modification)

Committee Reports and Recommendations
a. Human Resources Committee
b. Planning and Environmental Committee

County Attorney’s Report
a. REO Property

County Manager’s Report

Update/Action on CDBG Housing Project
Resolution - Spring Litter Sweep

Update on Computers for Commissioners
NC Rural Center Internship

e Fe

Pending Business
a. County Water Project
b. VFD Contracts and Audits




Agenda
March 11, 2013
Page 2

10. Consent Agenda Items

a. Tax Refunds and Releases
b. Monthly Reports
c. Minutes

11.  Miscellaneous
a. Appointment
b. Resolution - April Meeting Date




AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM
March 11, 2013

Name: Jordan McMillen
Name of Organization: Planning and Development

Purpose of appearance: Public Hearing - Amendment to Flood Damage
Prevention Ordinance

Request of Board: No action at this time



G OF i

St

AR ance
HY * \

* U

; COU N | I Planning and Development Department
N

L NORTH CAROLINA www.vancecounty.ord
TO: Board of Commissioners - CHZL[JWLC;SS;?EI\E’CS;;%Z

FROM: Planning and Development Department
SUBJECT: Required Flood Damage Prevention Ord. Amendment
DATE: March 11, 2013

Ph: (252) 738-2091
Fax: (252) 738-2089

Amendment Background

The proposed amendment to the County’s Flood Damage Prevention
Ordinance (FDPO) is a federally mandated change and is necessary
in order to incorporate the newly revised Flood Insurance Study
(FIS) and Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Vance County into
the FDPO.

The proposed date change amendment to the FDPO will meet the
technical requirements requested by FEMA and the State Floodplain
Mapping Program. Vance County must adopt a revised FDPO that
specifically references the April FIRM prior to April 16,2013

Program Background

The National Flood Insurance Act adopted in 1968 established the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP)
and mandated that mapping of flood prone areas while making flood insurance available to communities that
met floodplain management requirements. One such requirement for communities participating in the NFIP
is to adopt and enforce a flood damage prevention ordinance of which Vance County is in compliance (See
attachment for other basic requirements). As a result of having that ordinance in place and being in
compliance with NFIP requirements, residents are afforded the opportunity to purchase flood insurance if they
are located in a flood prone arca.

Following Hurricane Floyd in 1999, FEMA designated NC as a Cooperating Technical State which
formalized a partnership to modernize flood maps and resulted in the creation of the NC Floodplain Mapping
Program. The NC Floodplain mapping program last finalized updates to floodplains within Vance County in
2007 and has begun the update process which should be finalized in the 2014-2015 timeframe.

As a result of the update process being completed in Franklin County, additional floodplains and flood
clevations were created for the Tar River on our southern border resulting in a change to the Vance County
flood maps. This has created a “physical map revision” to the Vance County flood maps and is therefore
required that the County make a minor change to its flood damage prevention ordinance to continue
compliance with the NFIP program.

Required Change

The County has been given revised floodplain maps which have an effective date of April 16,2013. In order
to maintain compliance with the NFIP, the county must amend the ordinance changing the FIRM effective
date from April 16, 2007 to April 16, 2013. This date change will be necessary within Article 2: Definitions
(2 instances) and within Article 3 — Section B (2 instances). Additionally, the county must adopt the updated
FIRM. The draft ordinance is attached.

Request

Approval of resolution adopting the updated Flood Insurance Study, Flood Insurance Rate Maps and
amending the flood damage prevention ordinance to reflect the effective date of the new Flood Insurance Rate
Maps to continue compliance with NFIP provisions.



What is the National Flood Insurance Program?

The National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP} was created by Congress
in 1968 to protect lives and property and to reduce the financial burden
of providing disaster assistance. The NFIP is administered by the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). Nationwide, over 20,000
communities participate in the NFIP— nearly all of North Carolina’s
flood-prone communities participate.

The NFIP is based on a mutual agreement between the federal government and communities. Communities that
participate agree fo regulate floodplain development according to certain criteria and standards.
The partnership involves:

B Flood hazard maps. In partnership with FEMA, the state produces flood maps in accordance with
FEMA standards. The maps are used by communities, insurance agents and others.

B Flood insurance. Properly owners in participating communities are eligible to purchase federal flood
insurance for buildings and contents.

B Regulations. Communities must adopt and enforce minimum floodplain management regulations so that
development, including buildings, is undertaken in ways that reduce exposure fo flooding.

To learn more about the NFIP, including your potential flood risk and the approximate cost of a flood
insurance policy, go to FEMA's FloodSmart website www.floodsmart.gov

NORTH CAROLINA QUICK GUIDE

Community Responsibilities

To participate in the National Flood Insurance Program,
your community agrees to:

NATIONAL
FLOOD

Adopt and enforce a flood damage prevention ordinance. INSURANGCE

PROGRAM

Require permits for all types of development in the floodplain

see page 31).

Assure that building sites are reasonably safe from flooding.
Establish Base Flood Elevations (BFE) where not determined by FEMA.
Require new or substantially improved homes and manufactured homes to be elevated above the BFE.
Require non-esidential buildings to be floodproofed or elevated above the BFE.

Determine if damaged buildings are substantially damaged.

Conduct field inspections; cite and remedy violations.

Require surveyed elevation information to document compliance (see pages 40, 41, and 42).
Carefully consider requests for variances.

Resolve noncompliance and violations.

Advise and work with FEMA and the state when updates to flood maps are needed.

o

NORTH CAROLINA QUICK GUIDE



VANCE COUNTY
AMENDMENT TO THE CODE OF ORDINANCES: CHAPTER 153
FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION

WHEREAS, Vance County joined the National Flood Insurance Program and began enforcing a Flood Damage
Prevention Ordinance on September 2, 1997, and

WHEREAS, the State of North Carolina Division of Emergency Management, Floodplain Management
Branch, in cooperation with the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), has updated portions of the
Vance County Flood Insurance Rate Maps and Flood Insurance Study; and

WHEREAS, Vance County received the revised preliminary maps and study on January 29, 2010; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the NFIP regulations, an appeal and protest period was provided and has elapsed;
and

WHEREAS, Vance County, as a condition of eligibility in the NFIP, must adopt the revised maps, study,
and ordinance by April 16, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the Board feels that the proposed amendment is necessary in order to provide protection to
property owners and businesses from the dangers of flooding.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, that:

A, The following Flood Insurance Study and Flood Insurance Rate Maps are hereby adopted.
1) Flood Insurance Study Number 37181CV000B.
2) Flood Insurance Rate Map numbers: 3720184800L, 3720185700L, 3720185800L, 3720186700L, 3720186800L,
3720187700L, 3720187800L.

B. The Vance County Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance be amended as follows (additions shown in underlined
italics print, deletions shown with strike through):

1) AMEND Section 153.05 — Definitions as follows:

POST-FIRM. Construction or other development for which the start of construction occurred on or after the
effective date of the initial flood insurance rate map for the site (initial FIRM for Vance County - Unincorporated
Area is July 16, 1991, revised/updated FIRM April 16, 2667 2013).

PRE-FIRM. Construction or other development for which the “start of construction” occurred before the effective
date of the initial Flood Insurance Rate Map for the site (initial FIRM for Vance County - Unincorporated Area is
July 16, 1991, revised/updated FIRM April 16, 2007 2013).

2) AMEND Section 153.07 (A) and (B) as follows to update the effective date of the Flood Insurance Study and
Flood Insurance Rate Maps:

(A) The Special Flood Hazard Areas are those identified under the Cooperating Technical State
(CTS) agreement between the State of North Carolina and FEMA in its Flood Insurance Study
(FIS) and its accompanying Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM), for Vance County dated April
16, 2007 2013, which are adopted by reference and declared to be a part of this chapter.

(B) Special Flood Hazard Areas also include those identified by Vance County in its FIRMS, dated
April 16,2607 2013 which with accompanying data are adopted by reference and declared to
be part of this chapter. Within the identified special flood hazard areas the provision of this
chapter applies to new construction, as defined in this chapter.



C. The above amendments are effective upon adoption of this ordinance.

Adopted this ™ day of March, 2013,

Thomas S. Hester, Jr., Chairman
Vance County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Kelly H. Grissom
Clerk to the Board



VANCE COUNTY

Updated 100 Year
Floodplain Area Map

oy
RV

Rd -~

Burnside

& | vorey

n

Lankd

o ™ /
7 5\

1adoory uosiyjy

Stewart Farm Rd”

A
/
Dabney Rd

Legend

100 Year Floodplain

>
£

yord

(

L L]

VB
vz

County Municipalities

City of Henderson

Town of Kittrell

Town of Middleburg

Map created by Vance County Planning

Sfovall Ra

and Development; 2013




e

Ek Ln
/.
/
7

Stonel

N

P g

ME,: B

. SO
KD M,.f«/»; /./, /;.//// NG
> BREAADIIN

R
| } Ty
& w2 / I 0431
£ / O
&
\ & o
3 3
5 1 &/ £
b g &/ g
il g -~ S
€ e ~E ~ . ~
: AT RN - S i
- 2 < R = g Nt R
Nl el o S g Cravis ~_

Churchg,

VANCE COUNTY
Updated 100 Year
Floodplain Area Map

b
WM
"
N ) e
L AR e
Lo SR
A ADARRRD AN . P
Lot N o T SO O
\ | < SERNEREIR 3
3 WAL SN .
N ad. [ \
&/ FCN N N P
2 A . P
) A N N e T P
&/ M N U i R R R R Y
y \ BANSRANANDAN
[ [ , \
)
2\
/ mn i, ~ /
/ 2 N ) 41, 2oy a0y
g / —

AR AN D BN

/

A

m

Floodplain
ities

1

ipa

previous
Town of Middleburg

Changes from
City of Henderson
Town of Kittrell

; 100 Year Floodpla
and Development; 2013

7
€2
Map created by Vance County Planning

County Munic

SRR
\
\ Clayton Rd / /
- U 5
2\ 2 / "0,
£ = K
g
2 ~ /
=1 g
@ . -
b parsons M .\
~ & -
/ - AN Y
o \ e 5
% / y 2
3 Y {pgom SRS S0 [
2 g Chartie 3 , @
o P suyiey iy & 8 . e i —
> o = 5/
3 % ’ = £/
=z 5 =
Q




AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM
March 11, 2013

Name: Community Hero Recognition - NVHS Engineering Team
Name of Organization:
Purpose of appearance:

Request of Board:



Northern Vance Engineering Team Wins Prize For
Innovation Contest

Photo Courtesy of The Daily Dispatch

The Northern Vance High School Engineering Team won the Prize for Innovation contest through the
N.C. State University's Institute for Emerging Issues.

The award was announced at the Emerging Issues Forum on February 12 in the Raleigh Convention
Center in Raleigh. N.C. Gov. Pat McCrory presented the five-student team with the award.

Members of the team, led by Dr. J eff Arthurs, an engineering and architecture instructor at
Northern Vance, are Justin Care, Ray Cheever, Dylan Grissom, Nick Sharpe and Amber Stevenson.

They won the award over four other finalists representing high schools from across North Carolina.
The additional finalists included two student teams from the N.C. School of Science and Math in
Durham, a student team from Hillside High School in Durham, and a student team from Havelock
High School in Havelock.

The team's entry in the contest was the Sirocco Innovative Computer Cleaner, a device designed to
dislodge and remove dust interfering with a computer’s critical functioning parts. A local company,
Salare Inc., assisted the students in building a prototype of their invention.

With their Prize for Innovation award, the team receives a $5,000 cash award to use toward the
development of their Sirocco creation.

In the competition, the Northern Vance team submitted a contest application, essays about their
work and a PowerPoint file that included pictures of their creation. Once the team was chosen as a
finalist for the award, they had to develop and submit an approximately three-hour video to illus-
trate their innovative idea. The video was placed on You Tube on January 25 for public viewing. The
final part of the contest involved online voting for the five finalist teams. The Institute for Emerging
Tssues has reported that over 12,000 votes were cast in the online balloting, with the Northern
Vance team receiving approximately 6,000 of those votes to easily out distance the other teams.



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM
March 11, 2013

Name: Porcha Brooks
Name of Organization: Tax Administrator

Purpose of appearance: Present 2012 Business Personal Property Appeal from
Maria Parham Medical Center

Request of Board: See Attached Recommendation



2012 Business Personal Property Appeal

CASE DATE/TIME: 03/11/2013

ACCOUNT REF#: 24911

OWNER/BUSINESS NAME: DLP Maria Parham Medical Center
Business Personal Property

DATE OF APPEAL: 12/18/2012

OPENING STATEMENT: Business personal property value 21,326,662.
Appellant statement of reason (s) for the appeal:

Appellant is appealing the value of the business personal property.

The appellant states that the assessor is not required to use historical cost, less depreciation to find
the market value of the equipment. They also stated that the mandate to the assessor is to value
property at its market value. Assessing this property at the price at which it was purchased
accomplishes this purpose whereas the comparables prepared by the auditor or not.

STAFF REVIEW:

The Vance County Tax Office uses the Department of Revenue Schedules of Value to value business
personal property in Vance County. The Department of Revenue uses the Cost Approach to value.
In using the cost approach we must have the historical cost of the equipment. The appellant states
the value of the business personal property should be 12,314,106.

ASSESSOR’S RECOMMENDATION:

The assessor recommends that the business personal property value stands as is 21,326,662. The
assessor office also recommends that the appellant gives us the historical cost of the equipment.



Water District Board



CHANGE ORDER NO. 2

Date of Issuance: 4-Mar-13 Effective Date:
Project: Owner: Owner's Contract No.:
VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT- PHASE 1A VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 1
Contract: Contract 1 Date of . May 10, 2012
Contract:
. Engineer's
Contractor: H.G. Reynolds Company, Inc. Project No.: VC0901

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description; 1) DENR Erosion Control Section required the contractor to seed everyday. The Erosion Control permit was received after the

contract had bid. 2) Establish a line item cost for 12" RIDIP (242 LF @ $82.06 LF), and 12" MJ 45 degree bends (6 EA @
395.00 EA) (These line item cost came from Contract 2). 3) Additional bore & piping for outlet from the tank.

Attachments: (List documents supporting change): Cost breakdown for associated work.

See Attached
CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:
Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times:
Substantial completion (days): 360 days
$1,331,814.00 Ready for final payment (days): 390 days

Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders: [Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders :

Substantial completion (days): 0 days
$21,340.59 Ready for final payment (days): 0 days
Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial completion (days): 360 days
$1,353,754.59 Ready for final payment (days): 390 days
Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order: [Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order:
Substantial completion (days): 0 days
$1/18,857.52 Ready for final payment (days): 0 days
Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial completion (days): 360 days
$1,472,642.11 Ready for final payment (days): 390 days

RECOMMENDED: Hobbs, upchurch & Assoc. ACCEPTED: Vanc County Water Distr. ACCEPTED:HG Reynolds Co. Inc.

By: By: By:
Engineer (Authorized Signature) Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)
Date: Date: Date:

Approved by Funding Agency (USDA-RD): Date:




1Jo | a8eq (1) z # 00 stepIO sbuey jo Aewwng

1187800 1$ sunowy 1v4juo) ppuouppy

11°8Z8°0p1$

ejoqng

00'7L9°6€$ 00 vL9°6€$ S1 I [ 0 0 uey oyy wody opno 10§ Surdid 9104 [eUOnIppe dpIA0L
00°0LECS :00°56¢€$ vi 9 9 0 0 PUoq 22139p G [N , 7| 10 3500 wonaul v ysiqeisy
TS'868°61S 90°28$ A1 Ut e 0 0 dIALYA W T1 10J 1509 woyt oul| v UstqeIsy.
00°$86'95$ 1E1S 471 0°00Scy 00 0 " 005y i Juowambar Fuipass jonuoy UOISOIH 2y 10] 3500 [eUOMIPPY -0
65°0v6°17$ 65°0¥6°1C$ ST 01 01 00 0 PIq [eUIZI0 oY) ur umoys Jou sem JEUI que) 9y 9A10s 03 Furdid OPIAOLL: 10D

SUOPP( pue STONIPPY W] our
150D [0, 1500 nup nup LCTU ..aw_””_m.\sé ,,E,..Uw_“__ﬂ_m.\_._z Anuend prg uondudsoq wayy oy

saguey) Jo Arewuing - g4 J19pIQ dduey)
SPIOUASY "D - | JorU0))
PLOSI 19JEAL AJuno)) ddue A



Date of Issuance: 21-Feb-13

CHANGE ORDER NO.

Effective Date:

Project: Owner: Owner's Contract No.:
VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT- PHASE 1A VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 2
. Date of
Contract: Contract 2 Contrate May 10, 2012
. Engineer's
Contractor: H.G. Reynolds Company, Inc. Project No.: VC0901

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon

execution of this Change Order:

Description:

Contract 1).

1) DENR Erosion Control Section required the contractor to seed everyday.
contract had bid. 2) Establish a line item cost for 8" MJ 22 1/2 degree bend

The Erosion Control Permit was received after the
(12EA @ 116.50). (This line item cost came from

Attachments: (List documents supporting change): Cost breakdown for associated work.

See Attached

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE:

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:

Original Contract Price:

$3,281,394.00

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders:

$0.00

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:
$3,281,394.00

Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order:
$152,048.00

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

$3,433,442.00

Original Contract Times:
Substantial completion (days):
Ready for final payment (days):

360 days
390 days

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders :

Substantial completion (days): 0 days
Ready for final payment (days): 0 days
Contract Times prior to this Change Order:

Substantial completion (days): 360 days
Ready for final payment (days): 390 days
[Increasel [Decrease] of this Change Order:

Substantial completion (days): 0 days
Ready for final payment (days): 0 days
Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial completion (days): 360 days
Ready for final payment (days): 390 days

RECOMMENDED: Hobbs, upchurch & Assoc.

ACCEPTED: Vanc County Water Distr.

ACCEPTED:HG Reynolds Co. Inc.

By: By: By:

Engineer (Authorized Signature) Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)
Date: Date: Date:
Approved by Funding Agency (USDA-RD): Date:




Date of Issuance: 21-Feb-13

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1

Effective Date:

Project: Owner: Owner's Contract No.:
VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT- PHASE 1A VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 2
Contract: Contract 2 Dateief ) May 10, 2012
Contract:
. Engineer's
Contractor: H.G. Reynolds Company, Inc. Project No.: VC0901

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description: 1)

Contract 1).

DENR Erosion Control Section required the contractor to seed everyday. The Erosion Control Permit was received after the
contract had bid. 2) Establish a line item cost for 8" MJ 22 1/2 degree bend (12EA @ 116.50). (This line item cost came from

Attachments: (List documents supporting change): Cost breakdown for associated work.

See Attached

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE:

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:

Original Contract Price:

$3,281,394.00

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders:

$0.00

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:
$3,281,394.00

Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order:
$152,048.00

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

$3,433,442.00

Original Contract Times:
Substantial completion (days):
Ready for final payment (days):

360 days
390 days

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders :

Substantial completion (days): 0 days
Ready for final payment (days): 0 days
Contract Times prior to this Change Order:

Substantial completion (days): 360 days
Ready for final payment (days): 390 days
[Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order:

Substantial completion (days): 0 days
Ready for final payment (days): 0 days
Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial completion (days): 360 days
Ready for final payment (days): 390 days

RECOMMENDED: Hobbs, upchurch & Assoc.

By: By:
Engineer (Authorized Signature)
Date: Date:

Approved by Funding Agency (USDA-RD):

ACCEPTED: Vanc County Water Distr.

ACCEPTED:HG Reynolds Co. Inc.
By:

Owner (Authorized Signature)

Contractor (Authorized Signature)

Date:

Date:




[ Jo 1 a8y

L # 0D slaplQ 8buey) jo Arewwing

00°8+0°ZS1$

JUNnowy Jan4uo) [PUOIPPY

00°8Y0°CSIS

00'86€°1$

ot 0Tl 0 : 0

[e10)qng

Onuen 1
SSIYL - 1INPaI/PPYV S AL - PRPIQ/PPY MBUENG pry :

uondrsaq wayy

059118 vi "PUAQ 223D /1 TT [N .8 10] 1509 Wl duI] & YSHquiss
00°0S9°051$ 1718 41 0°000°S 11 00 0 000°ST1 UMb FUIPAAS 0U0)) UOISOIF YY) 10] 150)) _c:o_:gﬁ\w [-OD
SUONIOP(] PUE SUODIPPY W) ouT]
150D [B10 ], 150D nun) ynup £0 MmN A )

0N

sdguey)) Jo ArewuIng - J# JIpIQ dduey)
SPIOUAdY " H - T Jde1IU0)
PLSI(T IIBAA AJUNO)) dUE A




CHANGE ORDER NO. 2

Date of Issuance: 4-Mar-13 Effective Date:
Project: Owner: Owner's Contract No.:
VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT- PHASE 1A VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 1

Contract: Contract 1 e May 10, 2012
Contract:
Engineer's

3 H.G. .
Contractor: G. Reynolds Company, Inc Project No.: VC0901

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description:

1) DENR Erosion Control Section required the contractor to seed everyday. The Erosion Control permit was received after the
contract had bid. 2) Establish a line item cost for 12" RUDIP (242 LF @ $82.06 LF), and 12" MJ 45 degree bends (6 EA @
395.00 EA) (These line item cost came from Contract 2). 3) Additional bore & piping for outlet from the tank.

Attachments: (List documents supporting change): Cost breakdown for associated work.

See Attached

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE:

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:

Original Contract Price:

$1,331,814.00

Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders:

$21,940.59

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:
$1,353,754.59

Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order:
$118,887.52

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

$1,472,642.11

Original Contract Times:
Substantial completion (days):
Ready for final payment (days):

360 days
390 days

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders :

Substantial completion (days): 0 days
Ready for final payment (days): 0 days
Contract Times prior to this Change Order:

Substantial completion (days): 360 days
Ready for final payment (days): 390 days
[Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order:

Substantial completion (days): 0 days
Ready for final payment (days): 0 days
Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial completion (days): 360 days
Ready for final payment (days): 390 days

RECOMMENDED: Hobbs, upchurch & Assoc.
By:

Engineer (Authorized Signature)

Date:

Approved by Funding Agency (USDA-RD):

ACCEPTED: Vanc County Water Distr.

ACCEPTED:HG Reynolds Co. Inc.

By: By:

Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Authorized Signature)
Date: Date:
Date:




[ Jo | 98eq (1) 2 # 09 ss9pIQ 8bueys jo Aewwng

11°8Z80V1$ ” ” JUNOWY JODJUO)) [DUOIPPY -
11'8Z8°0V1$ 1e)0)qng
00'PL96ES  00'PLYGES S1 I I 0 0 jury dy woiy 11no 1oy Surdid % 2104 [ruonppe %soiw
000LETS  00S6€$ © vad 9 9 0 ‘ 0 PU2q 221B3P S [N ,T1 10J 1500 W dul] € ystquisg
TS8SR6IS . 90T8S AT T we 0 ‘ 0 1AM WT1 10] 1509 W dul| ¢ ystquisy
00'$86'9sS  1€1§ a1 - 000S°Er 00 0 o00scr WDWAINbAIL FUIPads [011U07) UOISOIF DY) 10] 180D [BUONIPPY . Z-0D)
65°076°12$ 65076 1C$ S1 ot 01 00 0 "PIq [PUIRI0 O UL UMOYS JOU SEA Jey) Yur) ) da1ds 0} Furdid opiaoxd.  [-0D
SUOIPP(] PUE SUONIPPY WJ] our |
150D B0 ], 10D nun nup BoMN .aw,,._._n_“ww_\c_é t._,..qw_“_.\%.,w_\_.=< fmueng) pig uondisoq W)y — oON

saguey) Jo Aremiwng - g# J19pIQ d3uey))
SPIOUASY "O'H - [ }eHU0)
PLOSI(] J9JBAA AJUNOD) IDUBA



CHANGE ORDER NO. 2

Date of Issuance: 4-Mar-13 Effective Date:
Project: Owner: Owner's Contract No.:
VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT- PHASE 1A VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 4
Contract: Contract 4 Dals o ) May 10, 2012
Contract:
Contractor: Caldwell Tanks, Inc. Engmeers VC0901
Project No.:
The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:
Description:
Reconfiguration of the effluent piping of the tank.
Attachments: (List documents supporting change): Cost breakdown for associated work.
See Attached
CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:
Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times:
Substantial completion (days): 360 days
+152,000:00 Ready for final payment (days): 390 days

Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders:

$60,114.00

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:
$542,114.00

[Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order:
$11,631.90

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

$530,482.10

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders :

Substantial completion (days): 0 days
Ready for final payment (days): 0 days
Contract Times prior to this Change Order:

Substantial completion (days): 360 days
Ready for final payment (days): 390 days
[Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order:

Substantial completion (days): 14 days
Ready for final payment (days): 0 days
Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial completion (days): 374 days
Ready for final payment (days): 390 days

RECOMMENDED: Hobbs, upchurch & Assoc.
By:

Engineer (Authorized Signature)

By:

Date: Date:

Approved by Funding Agency (USDA-RD):

ACCEPTED: Vanc County Water Distr.

ACCEPTED:HG Reynolds Co. Inc.
By:

Owner (Authorized Signature)

Date:

Contractor (Authorized Signature)

Date:




[ Jo [ 95ed

(y) 2 # 0D s18p1O dbuey) jo Aewwng

06 1€9°11$- Wnowy Jon.JUo) [PUoIppY
06°1€9°11$- [er0)qng
00708 : w
§9°6TESS §9°6TESS S1 01 0l 0 0 “PAUINIAI DG JOU ULD JEY)} JNBA DJDIOUO
SY'S9L'TS SY'S9L'TS S1 S0l [ 0 0 ‘pasn jou sjred pouinial 10§ 93] Fund01s-0
00 16£°0¥$ 007 16€°01¢ S 01 01 0 “ues ay 10j Furdid 1PNO PSR 7-0D
i “JINBA pUB OA[RA OpNYI]|
00+11°09%- 00711098- S1 o0l 01 0 0 W ue jo uonippe ayy pue Syuey oy jo Surdid yuonyjzo oy jo uoneINSUodR . [-0D
SUONPP(] pue SUOHIPPY Wo3f oul]
1500 [®)0 ], 150D Jiu) Jyun K1) MaN i ...H_:..,_“ww_\% bh._,_.m“”_.“”_a.w_\u=<< LAnuen) pig uondrrsdq way ‘ON

sdguey)) Jo Arewiwing - ¢# JIpIQ dsuey)

SYUE L, [[PMP[ED -  }9BHU0D
LOSI(] 19)EAL AJUNOD) dUBA




Utility Management Service Agreement
Between Vance County Water District, and
Envirolink, Inc.

This Utility Management Service Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”)
is made as of this day of , 2013 by and between Envirolink, Inc., a North
Carolina Corporation (hereinafter called “Envirolink™), and the Vance County Water District,
(hereinafter called “Owner” or “the County™). In this Agreement, Envirolink and the Owner are
referred to collectively as the “Parties” and individually as a “Party”.

Witnesseth

WHEREAS, the Owner is a North Carolina Water District organized pursuant Article 6
of N.C.G.S 162A providing water service to the residents of the District, and

WHEREAS, the Owner owns certain water assets that are more fully described in Exhibit
A (attached hereto and incorporated herein to this Agreement), and

WHEREAS, the Owner is required under the laws of the State of North Carolina to
provide the managerial, technical, financial, operational and maintenance capabilities as a
condition of ownership of the water distribution system, and

WHEREAS, the Owner has Authority under the laws of the State of North Carolina and
desires to enter into a professional services contract for the management, technical, operational
and maintenance of the water distribution system described in Exhibit A, and

WHEREAS, Envirolink is in the business of providing the managerial, technical,
financial, operational and maintenance services to utility owners, and

WHEREAS, Envirolink is capable of operating, maintaining and managing the Owner’s
water distribution system, and

WHEREAS, Owner desires to engage Envirolink to provide such professional services,
and

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual promises and of the rights, powers
and duties hereinafter set forth to be performed by each, Owner and Envirolink mutually agree to
the following terms and conditions.

ARTICLE 1: DEFINITIONS

Definitions: As used in this Agreement, the terms listed in this Article shall have the
following meanings:



A. “Additional Services” shall mean those Utility Operation, Management and
Maintenance Services that are not included in the Scope of Services as set forth in Exhibit B
(attached hereto and incorporated herein to this Agreement).

B. “Certified Operator” or “Operator” shall mean personnel, employees or agents of
Envirolink certified by the North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources
(“DENR”) Water Operators Certification Board to operate and maintain water supply,
wastewater purification and related facilities.

C. “Contract Start Date” shall be when both parties have executed this agreement in
full.

D. “Facilities” or “Facility” shall mean the Vance County Water District’s Water
Distribution System.

E. “Operation, Management, and Maintenance Services” or “Scope of Services” or
“Services” shall mean those professional services provided by Envirolink to the Owner as set
forth in Article 2 and in Exhibit B.

F.  “Operation Start Date” shall be when the Water District’s General Contractor
completes the construction and installation of the Water Facilities and the Water District accepts
the Water Facilities and the North Carolina Department of Natural Resources has authorized the
operation of the water system.

62 “Start-up Period” shall mean that period between the Contract Start Date and the
Operation Start Date. Envirolink shall not be entitled to compensation or be obligated to provide
services during this period unless authorized by the County. If authorized by the County,
Envirolink shall be entitled to receive payment for services provided in accordance with Exhibit
D — Contract Line Ttem 0003.

G. “State” shall mean the State of North Carolina.

H. “Uncontrollable Circumstance” shall include, without limitation, earthquake,
hurricane, tornado, tropical storm, flood, ice storm, explosion, fire, lightning, landslide, and other
similarly cataclysmic occurrences.

I. “Water Facilities” shall mean the water assets described in Exhibit A.
ARTICLE 2 - SCOPE OF SERVICES BY ENVIROLINK

Owner engages Envirolink and Envirolink agrees to be engaged by Owner to provide the
Scope of Services, as set forth in Exhibit B (attached hereto and incorporated herein to this
Agreement) and to be performed in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

In addition to the Scope of Services, Envirolink may perform Additional Services at the
written request of the Owner, or Envirolink may perform Additional Services if such Additional
Services are needed as a result of an Uncontrollable Circumstance or the existence of an
unanticipated circumstance, situation or event not included in the Scope of Services and



requiring immediate attention. Envirolink shall be paid for such Additional Services on the basis
set forth in Article 7.

ARTICLE 3 - RESPONSIBILITIES OF OWNER
Owner shall provide Envirolink with the items and assistance set forth in Exhibit C
(attached hereto and incorporated herein to this Agreement), in accordance with the terms and
conditions set forth herein.

Owner shall provide compensation and payment to Envirolink in accordance with the
terms and conditions set forth in Article 7.

ARTICLE 4 - INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

Envirolink shall be deemed to be an independent contractor. Envirolink shall have no
power or right to enter into contracts or commitments on behalf of the Owner unless specifically
authorized in writing by the Owner to do so.

ARTICLE 5 - TERM OF AGREEMENT

Subject to the other provisions of this Agreement, the initial term of this Agreement shall
be for a period beginning on the Contract Start Date and ending on the fifth (5" ) anniversary of
the Operation Start Date (“Initial Term”). Thereafter, this Agreement shall be automatically
renewed for an additional term of five (5) years, unless canceled in writing by either party no less
than one hundred and twenty (120) days prior to expiration of the Initial Term. The Owner
shall turn the Facilities over to Envirolink on the Operation Start Date, free and clear of the rights
of any other operator thereof, and Envirolink shall commence providing the Services on said
Operation Start Date.

Provided however, should Envirolink’s services be needed prior to the Operation Start Date, the
County shall engage Envirolink under the Start-Up Period provision, as defined in Article 1 and
Envirolink shall be entitled to payment as set forth in Article 7 and Exhibit D — Contract Line
Item 0003

ARTICLE 6 - TERMINATION

6.1 Termination for Default. Either party (the “Terminating Party”) may terminate
this Agreement if a material breach of any provision of this Agreement has been committed by
the other party (the “Breaching Party”) through no fault of the Terminating Party, provided that
the following procedure is strictly adhered to:

6.1.1 Deleted

6.1.2 Terminating Party shall advise the Breaching Party that a Declaration of Default
is imminent by sending written notice (a “Notice of Imminent Default”) which shall set forth a
description of the deficiencies constituting breach of this Agreement and provide the Breaching



Party a period of not less than ninety (90) days within which to correct such conditions.
Provided, however, if the nature of the alleged default is such that additional time is required to
correct such default, then, provided that the party receiving such notice (i) promptly presents a
plan to the Terminating Party for correcting the default and (ii) takes immediate and substantial
steps toward correcting the default, then the period for effecting a correction shall be reasonably
extended in accordance with the plan presented by the party allegedly in default.

6.1.3 If such deficiencies are not corrected within the ninety (90)-day period, as the
same may be extended, the Terminating Party may declare the Breaching Party in default by
issuing a Declaration of Default stating the effective termination date of the Agreement.

6.1.4. In the event that the Owner disputes that Envirolink has corrected the
deficiencies, a professional engineer licensed to practice in the State of North Carolina mutually
agreeable to both parties will be retained by Envirolink to be the judge of whether said
deficiencies have been corrected.

ARTICLE 7 - COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT TO ENVIROLINK

For the services within the Scope of Services, Owner shall pay Envirolink compensation
for each year during the Initial Term and each year during any renewal period as set forth in
Exhibit D (“Annual Fee”) (attached hereto and incorporated herein to this Agreement).

Owner shall pay Envirolink one-twelfth (1/12) of the Annual Fee for the current year
within thirty (30) days of issuance of an invoice from Envirolink for services provided during the
preceding month. Owner shall pay Envirolink interest at an annual rate equal to one and one-
half percent (1.5%) per month, on payments not paid and received on the due date of the
payment. Envirolink shall provide each invoice on or about the first day of the month for
services provided during the preceding month.

For Additional Services that Envirolink can provide in-house (i.e., Envirolink does not
have to enlist the services of a contractor or subcontractor and Envirolink does not have to lease
any equipment to provide the Additional Services), Owner shall pay Envirolink additional
compensation as provided in Envirolink’s Preferred Client Rate Schedule for Additional Services
that is set forth in Exhibit E (attached hereto and incorporated herein to this Agreement). The
Preferred Client Rate Schedule for Additional Services may be changed once within any 12
month period, provided notice of such changes are given to Owner in writing at least 45 days in
advance. For Additional Services that Envirolink cannot provide in-house (i.e., Envirolink has to
enlist the services of a contractor or subcontractor or Envirolink has to lease equipment to
provide the Additional Services), Owner shall pay Envirolink additional compensation based
upon Envirolink’s actual costs (including equipment, materials and labor), plus fifteen percent
(15%) of that cost.

ARTICLE 8 - INDEMNIFICATION

Envirolink agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Owner, its officials, officers,
agents, servants, and employees from and against any and all suits, actions, legal proceedings,



claims, demands, damages, fines, civil penalties, cost, expenses, and attorney’s fee to the extent
resulting from the negligence or willful misconduct of Envirolink, its officers, agents, servants
and employees in the performance of this Agreement; provided, however, that Envirolink shall
not be liable for any suits, actions, legal proceedings, claims, demands, fines, civil penalties,
damages, costs, expenses, and attorney’s fees arising out of the negligence or willful misconduct
of the Owner, its officials, officers agents, servants, and employees. Envirolink shall have the
ability to contest such suits, actions, legal proceedings, claims, demands, fines, civil penalties.

To the extent permitted by North Carolina law, Owner agrees to defend, indemnify and
hold Envirolink, and its affiliates, together with its officers, directors, employees, and agents,
harmless from any liability for damage or claims that may arise from an environmental claim,
Uncontrollable Circumstance, the failure of Owner to perform its responsibilities under Article 3,
any discharge, dispersal, release, or escape from the Facilities; any flow into or upon land, the
atmosphere or any water course or body of water, or any acts, errors or omissions by any elected
or appointed officer of Owner, except to the extent caused by Envirolink’s negligence or willful
misconduct.

Neither Party nor its affiliates shall be liable to the other Party for any special,
consequential, indirect or incidental damages relating in any way to this Agreement or the
Facilities, loss of actual or anticipated profits or revenue or cost of claims of customers except
for willful misconduct, negligence or failure to perform services in accordance with Envirolink’s
February 2012 proposal, which is hereby incorporated by reference or as specifically provided in
Article 10.

ARTICLE 9 - INSURANCE

Envirolink shall maintain at its own expense Worker’s Compensation, Commercial
General Liability, and Automobile Liability insurance policies for the duration of this Agreement
in the following amounts:

Type of Insurance Limits of Liability
Workers’ Compensation Statutory Workers” Compensation
Commercial General Liability $1,000,000 limit for personal injury and

property damage per occurrence and $2,000,000
in the aggregate

Automotive Liability (Auto) $1,000,000 each accident or loss
Combined Bodily Injury and Property Damage
All Vehicles covered hired car and non-owned
Automobiles.

To the extent permitted by North Carolina law, Owner agrees to indemnify and hold
harmless Envirolink in the event that any act by an agent or employee of Owner results in any



claims against Envirolink. Envirolink agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Owner in the event
that any act by an agent or employee of Envirolink results in any claims against Owner. Each
Party agrees to include the other in any liability insurance policies it holds as an additional
insured, and certificates of insurance shall be provided upon request. In no event shall either
Party be responsible for the intentional wrongful acts of the other. All policies of liability
insurance required to be maintained by Envirolink shall provide that coverage shall not be
canceled or non-renewed until at least thirty (30) days prior notice has been given, except only
ten (10) days notice shall be provided for non-payment of premium.

Owner shall procure and maintain fire, property, and boiler and machinery insurance, on
an all risk basis, on the Facilities, in an amount equal to 100% of the value of their repair or
replacement.

Envirolink further agrees to require and to make sure all of their sub-contractors and
other independent agents are equally insured as required in Article 9 at all times they are
performing work pursuant to this agreement.

ARTICLE 10 - UNCONTROLLABLE CIRCUMSTANCE

Except for the obligation to pay compensation, a Party’s performance under this
Agreement shall be excused if, and to the extent that, the Party is unable to perform due to an
Uncontrollable Circumstance. In the event of an Uncontrollable Circumstance, if a Party is
unable to perform certain services required by the Agreement, then that Party shall promptly
notify the other Party of the existence of such Uncontrollable Circumstance and the specific
services that cannot be performed. The Party unable to perform certain services shall perform all
services under this Agreement which are not affected by the Uncontrollable Circumstance. The
Party unable to perform shall be required to resume performance of its obligations under this
Agreement upon the termination of the Uncontrollable Circumstance.

Provided however, should Envirolink’s inability to perform the Services required herein
due to their resources being committed elsewhere or fully utilized, then Envirolink will be
responsible for the Water Districts mitigation costs in excess of the amount the same would have
cost pursuant to this agreement.

ARTICLE 11: FORCE MAJEURE

Neither Party shall be considered in default in the performance of its obligations
hereunder to the extent that performance of such obligations is delayed, hindered or prevented by
any cause which is beyond the reasonable control of such Party (hereinafter called “Force
Majeure”). Force Majeure includes, but is not limited to, any of the following, if reasonably
beyond the control of the Party claiming Force Majeure: war (declared or undeclared),
blockages, hostilities, revolutions, riots, epidemics, fires, delays or interruptions in
transportation, terrorist acts, or any other cause (whether or not of kinds specifically mentioned
herein) that is not reasonably within the control of the Party claiming Force Majeure.



ARTICLE 12 - DERIVATIVE IMMUNITY

The Owner acknowledges and agrees that the Owner has asked Envirolink to meet and
keep certain specifications and requirements for the operation, maintenance and management of
the Facilities and Envirolink has agreed to comply to those specifications and requirements, and
as such, shall have, to the extent necessary and permitted by applicable law, such immunities as
the Owner may have from suit and from liability to third parties in connection with the operation,
maintenance and management of the Facilities. Nothing herein shall or be construed to
constitute any waiver by Envirolink of any claim or defense of immunity of any kind permitted
by law against any third party, and Envirolink expressly intends to preserve and does preserve
and retain all such rights. This acknowledgment and agreement does not expand or create any
additional duties or liabilities for the Owner.

ARTICLE 13 - NOTICE

For purposes of this Agreement, notices and all other communications provided for or
permitted herein shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given when mailed by
United States certified mail or nationally recognized courier service, prepaid, return receipt
requested, addressed as follows:

If to Envirolink:

Michael Myers, President
Envirolink, Inc.

P.O. Box 670

Bailey, NC 27807

Tel 252-235-4900

Fax 252-235-2132

If to the Owner:

Mr. Jerry Ayscue

Vance County Manager
122 Young Street, Suite B
Henderson, NC 27536
Tel 252-738-2001

Fax 252-738-2039

Or to such other addresses as either party may furnish to the other in writing in accordance
herewith, except that notices of changes of address shall be effective only upon receipt. The
parties must provide written notice of any changes to the authorized representatives in advance
of such change.

The following individuals are the point of contact for the administration of this
Agreement:

Envirolink:



Michael Myers, President
Envirolink, Inc.

P.O. Box 670

Bailey, NC 27807

Tel 252-235-4900

Fax 252-235-2132

Owner:

Mr. Jerry Ayscue

Vance County Manager
122 Young Street, Suite B
Henderson, NC 27536
Tel 252-738-2001

Fax 252-738-2039

ARTICLE 14 - GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION

The interpretation, validity, effect, and enforcement of this Agreement are to be governed and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of North Carolina. Jurisdiction and venue for
any disputes shall be exclusively in the federal or state courts within the State of North Carolina.

ARTICLE 15 - ASSIGNMENT

The benefits and obligations hereunder shall inure to, and be binding upon, the Parties
hereto. This Agreement may not be assigned by either Party, either in whole or in part, without
the prior written consent of the other Party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

ARTICLE 16 - CHANGES

Owner may request changes in the Scope of Services to be performed pursuant to this
Agreement. All changes to the Scope of Services must be in writing and signed by the Parties. If
any such changes cause an increase in Envirolink’s costs and/or increase the time required for, or
the nature of performance of the Scope of Services, Envirolink shall so notify Owner within
thirty (30) days of receipt of the change order notification, and an equitable adjustment shall be
made in Envirolink’s Compensation and Payment, and this Agreement shall be modified by a
Change Order signed by Envirolink and the Owner.

Owner may from time to time assign to Envirolink “Task Orders” which would consist of
work outside the scope of this Agreement but within the expertise and experience of Envirolink
and which may involve special repairs or maintenance, the scope and time of completion which
will be elaborated at the time of assignment. Task Orders will be assigned as written change
orders and payment will be made either by lump sum, provided Envirolink has furnished a



written estimate of the cost of the proposed Task Order, or by time and material charges, should
both Parties agree.

ARTICLE 17 - ACCESS AND USE OF EQUIPMENT

Owner shall provide access to and use of the real property, equipment, improvements,
buildings, structures, and facilities that are under the Vance County Water District’s ownership
or control that are presently located within the Water Distribution System. Additionally, Owner
shall provide access to and use of all real property, equipment, improvements, buildings,
structures, and facilities that are under the County Water District’s ownership or control that are
required by Envirolink to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement.

ARTICLE 18: DISPUTES

Any dispute arising under this Agreement shall be heard in the appropriate court of
jurisdiction in the State of North Carolina.

ARTICLE 19 - SEVERABILITY

In the event any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable for any reason and in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability
thereof shall not affect the remainder of this Agreement, which shall be in full force and effect,
enforceable in accordance with its terms.

ARTICLE 20 - HEADINGS AND DEFINITIONS
The section headings have been inserted for purposes of convenience and shall not be
used for interpretive purposes.
ARTICLE 21 - SUCCESSORS BINDING AGREEMENT
This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure the benefit of the Parties and their
respective successors and permitted assigns.

ARTICLE 22 - ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement and understanding between the Parties as
to the matters contained herein and merges and supersedes all prior discussion, proposals,
presentations, agreements and understandings of every kind and nature among them. No Party
shall be bound by any condition, definition or representation other than as expressly provided for
in this Agreement.



10

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by
their duly authorized representatives.

Vance County Water District

By:
Name: Thomas S. Hester, Jr.
Title: Chairman

Date:

Envirolink, Inc.

By:
Name: Michael J. Myvers
Title: President

Date:

Secretary
Envirolink, Inc.

By:
Name:_John D. Merritt, Jr.
Title: VP/Sec/Treasurer

Date:




Exhibit A

Water Distribution System

All current and future Phases and Contracts of the Vance County Water District, including but
not limited to Phase 1A, Phase 2A, Phase 2B and related structures thereto.

11



EXHIBIT B

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Envirolink agrees to act and provide certain utility operation, management and maintenance
services for the Facility as described below. Pursuant to Article 16, any changes in the Scope of
Services that cause an increase in Envirolink’s costs and/or increases the time required for, or the
nature of performance of the Scope of Services, an equitable adjustment shall be made to
Envirolink’s Compensation and Payment. The Scope of Services includes the following:

1. Envirolink will provide properly trained and certified staff in order to operate and
manage the Water Distribution System as needed and as required to obtain and remain in
compliance and permitted to operate by all Federal, State and Local Laws and Regulations.
Envirolink shall furnish the level of manpower needed to properly act as the Operator in
Responsible Charge for the water distribution system. Envirolink will provide all wages and
salaries for the assigned personnel.

2. Envirolink will pay expenses as required in the performance of these duties, which
include:

1) Personnel costs for all staff, including overtime expenses for staff;

2) Vehicles suitable for transporting equipment and operators;

3) Fuel, taxes, tags, maintenance and insurance for vehicles;

4) Normal operating supplies -- including tools and general supplies;

5) Lab/testing

6) Other reasonable and related costs normally associated with the execution of the

Scope of Services.

3 Envirolink will deal with the public and community groups in a professional manner.
Any complaints received by the Owner will be acted upon immediately by the Owner, and the
Owner will promptly inform an Envirolink representative of any complaints and subsequent
actions. Envirolink will document all complaints and issues raised by the public, including
relevant facts and information connected to the reason of each contact, the individual(s) dealt
with, date and time of contacts, and the ultimate resolution of each issue.

4. Envirolink’s superintendent or appropriate staff will attend the meetings (including but
not limited to monthly staff meetings, Water Board meetings, budget meetings and other
meetings) of the Owner as well as meetings with officials of State and Federal Regulatory
Agencies, upon request by the Owner.

5. All replacements, repairs, upgrades and new installations will be approved by Owner
before work begins, except in cases of emergency where health, safety and violation of permit
are at risk. With the exception of emergencies, Envirolink will not purchase any single item over
$100.00 without prior approval of Owner. Owner shall not unreasonably withhold, condition or
delay its approval.

12



Operation and Management of the Water Distribution System

Envirolink shall operate, maintain and manage the water distribution system for the County. The
following outlines the services and related expenses included with operation and management of
the Water Distribution System:

>
>

Y VYV

\74

vV VY \ A4

Y

Primary Operator in Responsible Charge;

Primary Manager of all Operational, Management and Maintenance to insure the
optimum operation and longevity of the Vance County Water System.

While not required, Envirolink will designate a Back-up Operator in Responsible
Charge;

24 hour, seven day a week on call emergency response;

Attendance at Regulatory Agency Inspections and meetings;

Coordination with North Carolina Regulatory Agency’s regarding the operation of
the water system;

Upon testing of chlorine levels, collect bacteriological samples from the
distribution system per the sample site plan and deliver to a certified laboratory for
analysis;

Comply with the requirements of the lead and copper program, including
distribution of lead and copper educational material and coordination of lead and
copper sampling, as required by North Carolina Public Water Supply Section;
Collect and deliver to the laboratory samples according to the sample site plan for
disinfection by-product monitoring as required by the North Carolina Public Water
Supply Section;

Purchase the analytical testing over the term of the contract for those parameters
listed on the sample schedule included in Exhibit F. For additional testing above
this amount, Envirolink would receive an equitable adjustment to the contract;
Track compliance monitoring and collect and deliver to a certified laboratory those
parameters required according to the North Carolina Public Water Supply Section;
Monitor and Record Key Operational and Process Control Parameters;

Monitor inventory levels of chemicals, parts and supplies and coordinate
replenishment;

Meter read all of Water District’s meters (monthly);

Maintain an Operator Log recording all operational adjustments and maintenance
activities (note the log book remains property of the operator but copies of non-
proprietary information will be provided upon request);

Notify the County of any permit violations or specific equipment issues or capital
requirements immediately upon discovery. Envirolink will indicate the reason for
the violation or problems and provide an opinion of options and recommendation
based on its experience in managing utilities;

Regularly inspect and Lubricate equipment as needed,

Adjustment to the Water System. No adjustment will be made to the process
control of the water system by personnel other than Envirolink employees or its
contractors, unless approved by Envirolink.

Additional Services

o Respond to customer inquiries concerning the water distribution system;

1.3  Customer Service, Billing and Collections

13



14

VVVVYYYY

\ 27

Customer Account Management

Respond to customer inquiries

Service order processing and tracking

Service order records management

Customer account bill production and mailing

Collection of all funds through direct mail, or automatic bank draft
Lockbox to receive payments from direct mailing

Bank account, in county name, for receipt of utility account payments, to be
deposited as required by law for Counties.

Consumer Confidence Report Production

Consumer Confidence Report distribution through direct mailing or other NC
PWS approved method



EXHIBIT C

Owner will supply the following:

18

1.

2

9

A County employee to act as a contracting officer representative responsible for
coordinating operational matters and quality assurance for the services provided;

A County employee to act as a contracting officer responsible for rendering decisions that
affect pricing or contract terms. No oral or written statements of any unauthorized person(s)
shall modify or otherwise affect the terms, conditions, Scope of Work, or drawings of the contract
or contract. All modifications to the contract must be in writing by the contracting officer;
Emergency power generation;

Rehabilitation and correction of substandard conditions are the responsibility of the
Owner.

Parts associated with replacement, repair, remedial, upgrades and new installation
performed by Envirolink, at the request of the Owner, shall be invoiced monthly.

Owner will maintain all permits and licenses by NCDENR for the water distribution
system with the assistance of Envirolink.

Maintain all easements, licenses, and equipment warranties for the mutual benefit of both
the Owner and Envirolink

Owner agrees to maintain a spare parts inventory and pay for all upgrades and
modifications required by State or Federal regulatory agencies.

The owner will pay for power to run the water distribution system.

10. Costs associated with chemicals needed for treatment.
11. Purchase water from the City of Henderson.



EXHIBIT D
CONTRACT COMPENSATION

i MONTHLY OPERATING FEE

a) Owner shall pay Envirolink a monthly operating fee according to the following schedule:

O,M,&M of Water Distribution System

Number of
Monthly Monthly Annual Price Per
Customers Payment Payments Payment Customer
200 $3,900 12 $46,800 $19.50

500 $4,425 12 $53,100 $8.85
1000 $5,300 12 $63,600 $5.30
1500 $6,175 12 $74,100 $4.12
2000 $7,050 12 $84,600 $3.53
2500 $7,925 12 $95,100 $3.17
3000 $8,800 12 $105,600 $2.93

Customer Service, Billing, and Collections

Monthly Price Per Annual Price

Customers Customer per Customer
0-200 $6.30 $75.60
201-500 $6.00 $72.00
501-1000 $5.90 $70.80
1001-1500 $5.80 $69.60
1501-2000 $5.75 $69.00
2001-2500 $5.67 $68.04
2501-3000 $5.65 $67.80

b) This fee shall be payable and due thirty days after invoicing. Invoicing is expected to

occur on or around the first day of each month for services rendered for the previous month.

2 ADJUSTMENTS AND ADDITIONS TO MONTHLY OPERATING FEE

16



a) Maintenance, replacement, repair, upgrade, rehabilitation and new installation outside the
scope of the Operator in Responsible Charge (as approved by the County) shall be invoiced
separately and will be based on time and materials needed for the job, payable to Envirolink
within 30 days of invoice date.

b) For additional services beyond the in-house capabilities of Envirolink, a markup of 15%
will be made to all subcontractor labor and equipment, as well as purchased material, supplies
and travel expenses.

€) Sample Schedule Adjustment — For additional sampling beyond those currently required
by the NC DENR (See Exhibit F), shall be invoiced separately and will be based on Envirolink’s
cost +15%.

% ANNUAL ADJUSTMENTS

Annual fee adjustments will be based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI), Employment Cost
Index (ECI) and Producer Price Index (PPI), and will be initiated on July 1 of each calendar year.

a) CPI shall be used for all non-labor related expenses.
b) ECI shall be used for personnel related expenses.
8) PPI shall be used for chemical related expenses.

3. TASK ORDER AUTHORIZATION FOR ADDITIONAL WORK

All additional work under this Agreement, except for emergency situations, must be
pre-approved and authorized by a representative of the Owner.

17



EXHIBIT E

ENVIROLINK PREFERRED CLIENT RATE SCHEDULE FOR ADDITIONAL
SERVICES

Envirolink 2012 Preferred Labor Rates

Position Hourly Rate
Director of Utility $118.75
Serviceperson II - Foreman $38.00
Serviceperson I - Skilled $28.50
Office Assistant $28.50
Inspector $42.75
Project Manager $71.25
Office Manager $42.75
Grade A ORC - WTP Well $42.75
Grade B ORC - WTP Well $33.25
Grade C ORC - WTP Well $28.50
Grade A ORC - WTP Surface $47.50
Grade B ORC - WTP Surface $38.00
Grade C ORC - WTP Surface $33.25
Grade A ORC - Distribution System $42.75
Grade B ORC - Distribution System $38.00
Grade C ORC - Distribution System $33.25
CC ORC - Distribution System $33.25
CC Technician - Distribution System $23.75
Laboratory Technician - Water $33.25
Grade IV - Biological WWTP ORC $52.25
Grade III - Biological WWTP ORC $47.50
Grade II - Biological WWTP ORC $33.25
Grade I - Biological WWTP ORC $28.50
Grade IV - Collection System ORC $42.75
Grade III - Collection System ORC $38.00
Grade II - Collection System ORC $33.25
Grade I - Collection System ORC $28.50
Physical/Chemical Operator $28.50
Subsurface Operator $28.50
Spray Irrigation System Operator $38.00

Land Application Operator $38.00



Envirolink 2012 Preferred Client Equipment Rate Sheet

Equipment Regular Per
140 kw Generator $352.00 day
Excavator $336.00 day
Loader $320.00 day
Air Compressor $288.00 day
Rubber Tire Backhoe $256.00 day
Maintenance Truck $192.00 day
Crane Truck (3 ton) $192.00 day
Support Hose and PPE $108.00 day
Operator Truck $96.00 day
6" Godwin bypass pump $96.00 day
Chipper $88.00 day
Leaf Truck $76.00 day
4" Trash Pump $72.00 day
2" Trash Pump $64.00 day
3" Trash Pump $64.00 day
Leak Detection $60.00 day
CFE PPE & Equipment $60.00 day
6 kw Generator $36.00 day
Smoke Testing Equipment $28.00 day
GPS Unit $28.00 day
Flow Monitoring - Sewer $20.00 day
6'x20" Suction hose $8.00 day
6"x50" Discharge hose $8.00 day
Combination Truck $120.00 hour
Vacuum Truck $100.00 hour
Mainline Camera $88.00 hour
Jetter $80.00 hour
Push Camera $60.00 hour
Confined Space Entry $60.00 entry
, ~ Mobilization Costs -
0-30 Miles $50.00
31-60 Miles $75.00
61-90 Miles $100.00
91-120 Miles $125.00

Based upon distance from Franklinton, NC



20

Envirolink 2012 Preferred Client Service Rate Sheet

Service (includes labor) Rate Per

Lateral Camera $2.10 ft
Mainline Camera (Readily accessible) - 2 man crew’ $1.00 ft
Mainline Camera (Not Readily accessible) - 3 man crew' $4.00 ft
Jet&CCTV - 3 man crew’' $1.50 fi
Jetting - 2 man crew' $1.00 ft
Smoke Testing' $0.35 fi
Manhole Inspections $45.00 Manhole
GPS Locating with Attribute data collection $7.50 Feature
Flow Test $250.00 Hydrant
First Response for Emergency Response2 $250.00 Response

Emergency Repairs/Corrective Action®™*

1. For projects greater than 1,000 ft, otherwise see Equipment sheet for Hourly/Day Rates

2. Site must be less than 50 miles from Envirolink office. Includes only the response and assessment
3. Billed based on T&M for labor and equipment rates.

4. Subcontracted services billed at cost + 15%



EXHIBIT F
SAMPLE SCHEDULE

10 10 10 ‘ 10
31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31

1. One sample per month for PWS serving fewer than 1,000 in population. Once the system
exceeds a population of 1,000 an additional sample per month is required, and an equitable
adjustment to the contract will apply.

21






Committee Reports
and Recommendations



Vance County
Committee Reports and Recommendations
March 11, 2013

Human Resources Committee

Posmon Vacanczes (A) The Department of Social Services has a vacancy for
an / Mainte eworler 111 position in the Family & Children’s
Medlcald Un1t Work at th1s level 1ncludes carrying a caseload as well as training
and assisting IMC II’s in the unit. (B) Social Services also has a position vacancy
for a Processin Sis “1in Work First. This position is responsible for clerical
support in the unlt and various duties for other units. (C) Fire & EMS has a position
vacancy for a “aramedic 1. The position is essential to the operation of the
Department in order to maintain the required six full t1me emergency med1ca1
serv1ces personnel per shift to staff three EMS Units. Committee Recommendatic

I

ecommendations are contingent upon U/itl)’sew’zl by the ,j;/;;;//;; 1\)7"3‘(/\/:!:/_\-3‘\

rize the staff to fill the vacant p sitions as requested.

Planning and Environmental Committee

This committee met on Thursday, February 28 to review and discuss the
proposed contract with Envirolink, Inc. for water operations support services.
Included in the meeting were the County Attorney, county staff, and representatives
from Envirolink and Hobbs, Upchurch, & Associates.

After sufficient discussion resulting in minor changes, the committee agreed
to endorse the contract and recommend its approval to the full Water District Board
in its April 11™ meeting.



County Attorney’s
Report



RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID FOR
COUNTY OWNED REAL PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Vance County Board of County Commissioners received an offer for
the purchase and sale of County owned real property, which is more particularly
described below:

Lot on N. side of I-85, Henderson, North Carolina 27537, Vance County Tax
Department Parcel Number 0106 01 009.

WHEREAS, pursuant to NCGS 160A-269, a notice was published in the Daily Dispatch
on February 7, 2013, stating that said offer had been received and that any person
wishing to submit an upset bid should do so within 10 days; and

WHEREAS, no upset bids were received within the statutorily prescribed time period;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Vance County Board of Commissioners,
pursuant to NCGS 160A-269 that:

The bid submitted by Optima DNA Research, Inc. in the amount of $1,000.00 subject to
the terms and conditions contained in the submitted bid, attached hereto as Exhibit “A”,
is hereby accepted for the property described herein and the Board’s Chairperson shall
execute the documents necessary to complete the transfer of title to such property.

Adopted this the 11" day of March, 2013.

Thomas S. Hester, Jr., Chairman

Vance County Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Kelly Grissom, Clerk to the Board



County Manager’s
Report



Vance County
County Manager’s Report to the Board
March 11, 2013

A. Update/Action on CDBG Housing Project. An update will be provided on a
housing project for which the current contractor has to be replaced. Recommendation:
Approve the next low bidder for a housing project as presented.

B. Resolution — Spring Litter Sweep. Each spring and fall, the NC Department of
Transportation conducts a statewide sweep of roadsides as a means of cleaning and
beautifying the State. The 2013 Spring Litter Sweep is set for April 13-27.
Recommendation: Adopt the enclosed resolution in suppori of the 2013 Spring Litter
Sweep in Vance County.

C. Update on Computers for Commissioners. An update on the status of the
computers for the Commissioners will be given. Recommendation: Information only.

D. NC Rural Center Internship. Through funding by the NC State Employees Credit
Union, the North Carolina Rural Economic Development Center is sponsoring a summer
internship program for students in NC community colleges and universities who may want
to work in county government. The Rural Center will pay the student and the County if
the County and student are selected. A letter of interest has been submitted to the Rural
Center by the County Manager. Recommendation: Information only.



RESOLUTION
by the

Vance County Board of Commissioners
in

Recognition of the 2013 Spring Litter Sweep

WHEREAS, in conjunction with the North Carolina Department of Transportation,
Vance County supports and encourages participation in the Spring 2013

roadside cleanup effort to ensure clean and beautiful roads throughout the
County; and

WHEREAS, the Spring 2013 Litter Sweep roadside cleanup campaign will occur
April 13-27. The County urges all communities, civic and professional
groups, businesses, churches, schools, families, and individual citizens to

participate in the cleanup effort by sponsoring and organizing roadside
cleanup teams; and

WHEREAS, Adopt-A-Highway volunteers, community service workers, community
leaders, civic and community organizations, businesses, churches, schools, and
environmentally concerned citizens conduct local cleanups during Litter
Sweep and may receive Certificates of Appreciation for participation; and

WHEREAS, the natural beauty of our State and County, in addition to a clean
environment, is a source of great pride for all Vance County residents,
attracting tourists and aiding in the recruiting of new industries; and

WHEREAS, the cleanup effort will increase the awareness of the need for cleaner
roadsides, emphasize the importance of anti-litter campaigns, and emphasize
the recycling of solid wastes such as glass, metals, and plastics; and

WHEREAS, the Litter Sweep cleanup will be a part of educating the children and

citizens of the County regarding the importance of a clean environment to the
quality of life in Vance County.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT PROCLAIMED, that the Vance County Board of
Commissioners does hereby recognize April 13-27, 2013 as “Spring Litter
Sweep” in Vance County and encourages all citizens to take an active role in
making the community a cleaner and more beautiful place in which to live.

THIS, the eleventh day of March, 2013.

Thomas S. Hester, Jr., Chairman



STATE EJ OYEES' CREDIT UNION

53 PUBLIC SERVICE
[T INTERNSHIP PROGRAM

PURPOQOSE To foster a new generation of community leaders through public service internships in
North Carolina’s rural counties

HIGHLIGHTS Thirty-five highly motivated college students will be selected this spring for internships
in their home counties during the summer of 2013. Students will:

Be placed in county government and paired with an internship supervisor.

Explore a variety of career options through job shadowing experiences —
parks and recreation, environmental services, health care, budget and planning and
more!

Learn about local civic life by participating in regular county commission
meetings and other critical community discussions.
Give back to the community by contributing to high profile community

projects. Students will work as a team member and deliver services and products
important to the overall goal.

Network with other interns. Students will participate in an orientation session in
Raleigh and one-day bus tour to study innovation in rural communities.

Hone their personal leadership skills through training sessions, one-on-one
mentoring and project development, documentation and presentation.

Receive a stipend of $2,500 for 160 hours of work.

A state-leve| review committee will select finalists from the total application pool. Final
decisions will be made by counties based on application review and personal interviews.

PARTNERS The internship program is sponsored by the N.C. State Employees’ Credit Union in
partnership with the N.C. Rural Economic Development Center and county governments.

ELIGIBILITY College students with current or former residence in one of North Carolina’s 85 rural
counties are eligible to participate. Students must be rising sophomores or juniors
currently enrolled in one of the 16 institutions of the University of North Carolina or
enrolied in a two-year college program in one of North Carolina’s 58 community colleges.

TO APPLY Applications are available at www.ncruralcenter.org. Application deadline: March 29.
Applicants must be in good standing in their academic institutions with a minimum 2.5
GPA; have a record of community and/or campus involvement; possess strong speaking,
writing and organizational skills; and desire to live in their home community/region in
the future.

For more information, contact: Dori McDarris at dmcdarris@ncruralcenter.org.

m sumMER 2013 SECU Foundation [§§H
MAKE IT COUNT!

enter

PEOPLE HeEvLring PEOPLL



Pending Business



Vance County
Pending Business
March 11, 2013

County Water Project. Phase 1A. As of the first of March, a total of 849 customers have been
enrolled in Phase 1A, and there are 14 additional dry taps. Additional roads will be presented to
Commissioners for inclusion in Phase 1A through the traditional change order process.
Engineers and staff continue to work together to identify and prepare additional roads for
extension of lines, and will work through the Planning & Environmental Committee in identifying
the added areas. Construction of the elevated storage tank is almost completed, pending one
additional change order. Painting of the tank is scheduled to be finalized by the end of April,
weather permitting. Three full-time work crews continue working on line installations. Just
over 90% of the construction of Contract 1 has been completed and about 60% of Contract 2 is
complete. Some water taps and meter boxes have been put in along a portion of the installed lines
areas. County staff continues to deliver letters and pin flags to residents who have purchased taps
for installation of the meter boxes. Monthly construction meetings are being held with work
crews, engineers, DOT officials, etc. to coordinate on various issues with construction, safety,
billing, traffic control, etc. Policies have to be developed for rate and fee schedules, cross
connections, water conservation, and tank leasing. Staff will use the Planning & Environmental
Committee to review policies prior to submission to the Water Board for approval. Phase IB.
USDA Rural Development and Kittrell Water Association continue to work together to seek
funding for Phase 1B, consistent with action taken by the Commissioners in December 2009.
Phases 2A & 2B. The County has submitted a request for an extension of time for ARRA grant
and loan funding for Phases 2A and 2B, but no official notification of waiver approval has been
received. Regional and state USDA RD staffs encourage the County to continue to proceed as
expeditiously as possible and we are operating on that premise. A preliminary sign-up analysis
has been completed for these two phases which will enable the County to know which project
areas to bid initially. All State permits have been obtained. Erosion control permits and permits
from the Army Corps of Engineers have been acquired. Kerr Lake Operations staff members are
processing new easements for crossing of Kerr Lake. Submission of application information to
USDA Rural Development is continuously being done for both phases. Sites for the water tank
and one meter vault in the area covered by Phase 2A and 2B have been approved by the Schools
System. Negotiations have taken place with two additional property owners for two meter vault
sites and options to purchase are currently being processed. Engineers are pursuing a lake
crossing permit and a Kerr Lake Reservoir utility crossing easement through the U.S. Army Corps
of Engineers. There are some low pressures concerns in the Poplar Creek Road area that are
being studied and addressed. The attorney’s opinions have been completed and submitted to
USDA RD. Now that all required permits have been obtained, it is anticipated that the Water
District can go out to bid later this month. The approved O&M services contract will cover
Phases 2A and 2B in addition to 1A. Additional sign-ups remain essential in Phases 2A and 2B
due to the current lack of substantial customer concentration. Current sign-up totals are 367 for
Phase 2A and 374 for Phase 2B.

VED Contracts and Audits. (See enclosed report.) Contact was made with Drewry VFD and it
was verified that they continue to wait for the CPA firm to complete their audit report.



Vance County Volunteer Fire Departments

Vance County Rescue Squad
Contracts and Audit Reports

March 11, 2013

Contract Audit
Department Received Audit Due Received
Bearpond v April 30, 2013
Cokesbury v April 30, 2013
Drewry v October 31, 2012 | (at CPA office)
Epsom v October 31, 2012 v
Kittrell v April 30, 2013
Hicksboro v February 28, 2013 v
Townsville v October 31, 2012 v
Watkins v April 30, 2013 v
Rescue Squad v April 30, 2013




Consent Agenda Items

Tax Refunds and Releases
Minutes

Monthly Reports
911 Emergency Operations
Administrative Ambulance Charge-Offs
Health Department
Human Resources
Information Technology
Planning and Development
Social Services
Tax Office
Veterans Service




Tax Office Refund and Release Report for January 2013

Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Arroyo Rafael Angel Vivero 2002 0 0 16.97 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Ashcraft Mary M Heirs 2002 0 152.76 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Asuncion Erik Corvera 2002 0 0 19.82 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Asuncion Erik Corvera 2002 0 0 8.41 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Asuncion Erik Corvera 2002 0 0 28.32 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Aveirlls Jonathan Lee 2002 0 0 110.70 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ayscue Deborah B 2002 0 81.49 0 0 150.00 Mass Abatement B
Ayscue Stanley Lawrence 2002 0 0 7.45 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
B & B Truck Leasing Co 2002 0 0 51.24 0 0 Mass Abatement B
B J Concrete Finishers Inc 2002 0 0 307.51 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
B W & Company Properties LLC 2002 46.04 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
B W & Company Properties LLC 2002 13.03 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Badillo-Zamora Martin Amado 2002 0 0 95.93 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bagby Steven 2002 0 0 7.69 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bailey David Anthony 2002 0 0 17.72 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bailey Mahanis Farah 2002 0 0 7.14 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bailey Verlian Roger 2002 0 146.45 0 0 225.00 Mass Abatement B
Ball Jeffrey Wayne 2002 0 0 24.95 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Barn Construction Co 2002 0 0 111.41 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Barnes Jr Thomas Phillip 2002 0 0 16.32 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Barnett Jr David Morrison 2002 0 0 209.35 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Baskerville Ralph Douglas 2002 0 0 21.30 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Bassett Keith William 2002 0 0 272 0 0 Mass Abatement B
BBB Leasing Co LLC 2002 0 0 84.00 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Belin Prince Charles 2002 0 0 26.74 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Belin Prince Charles 2002 0 0 47.24 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Bennett Howard 2002 0 0 211.68 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bernardo Brunito Roblero 2002 0 0 7.15 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Berry John Garry 2002 0 0 68.29 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Best Rachel Ayscue 2002 0 0 131.95 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Best Shandra Jones 2002 0 0 22,13 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bills John Gregory 2002 0 0 25.03 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bills John Gregory 2002 0 0 14.67 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Blackwell Arthur Anthony 2002 0 0 11.59 0 0 Mass Abatement B
BMW Financial Svc Inc 2002 0 0 146.41 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bobbitt Bennie Heirs 2002 269.15 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Boggs Brandi Marie 2002 0 0 37.50 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bolbin Miquel Guzman 2002 0 138.92 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Boone Dennis James 2002 0 0 5.98 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Borden Kathy A 2002 0 0 2.66 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bowen Jr David Wayne 2002 0 0 35.61 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Boyd Ramona Turner 2002 0 0 77.95 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Brackins William Kemp 2002 0 0 16.38 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Brackins William Kemp 2002 0 0 50.32 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Brame James A Sr Heirs 2002 9.87 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Brame James Robert 2002 0 0 34.88 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Brame Leah B. Heirs 2002 29.80 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Brame Sheila Yvonne 2002 0 0 18.34 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Branch Bobby Wayne 2002 0 0 114.29 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Branch Larry Alexander 2002 0 0 52.36 0 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason
Brandon Frances Oneal 2002 0 0 15.00 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Brandon Harry Linwood 2002 0 0 7.45 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Brandum George 2002 41.54 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Brantley William Waddell 2002 0 0 119.91 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Braxter Sherrill E 2002 0 0 76.29 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Bridgemohan Kenneth 2002 0 0 35.32 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Brierly Angela Renee 2002 0 0 5:12 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Brodie Shelia Mae 2002 0 0 49.32 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Brown Debra 2002 149.80 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Brown Debra Inez 2002 0 0 36.71 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Brown John Michael 2002 0 133.80 0 0 21.74 Mass Abatement B
Brown Jr Gregory Mccoy 2002 0 0 13.57 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Brown Michael Leonard 2002 0 0 73.01 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Brown Noam Mordecai 2002 0 0 78.28 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Brown Ramonda Devaughn 2002 0 0 33.74 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Brummitt Michael R. 2002 131.23 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bryant Lovelace Sylester 2002 0 0 20.33 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bryant Tamika Shenille 2002 0 0 39.34 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Bullock Annie 2002 48.43 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bullock Bobby T 2002 0 354.50 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Bullock Carol Lewis 2002 0 0 68.54 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bullock Christopher 2002 0 61.53 0 0 75 Mass Abatement B
Bullock Larry Randall 2002 0 0 26.34 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bullock Larry Randall 2002 0 0 2.72 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bullock Linwood Joe Lewis 2002 0 0 26.97 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bullock Martha 2002 0 171.43 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Bullock Martha May 2002 0 0 42.54 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bullock Michael Leon 2002 0 0 3.81 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bullock Mollie Elizabeth 2002 0 0 17.83 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bullock Rosa Morris 2002 0 0 30.39 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Bullock Vanessa Alise 2002 0 0 24.89 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bullock Wallace Nathaniel 2002 0 0 30.83 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bullock Wallace Nathaniel 2002 0 0 19.49 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bunton Phillip Michael 2002 0 0 8.15 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Burnett Jr Alvis 2002 0 0 117.46 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Burroughs Jackson H. Jr. 2002 0 389.53 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Burroughs Rodrick Deron 2002 0 0 50.41 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Burroughs Rodrick Deron 2002 0 0 35.84 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Burt Sherry Lifone 2002 0 0 22.94 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Burton Howard 2002 0 0 10.14 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Burton Howard 2002 0 0 9.32 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Burton Howard Mack 2002 0 0 4.20 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Burwell Charles O Sr Heirs 2002 32.49 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Burwell Cleo Patton 2002 0 0 37.47 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Burwell Joseph M 2002 204.13 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Joseph M 2002 81.80 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Burwell Keyshia Danielle 2002 0 0 71.82 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Burwell Keyshia Danielle 2002 0 0 71.52 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Burwell Martha 2002 0 188.82 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Burwell Oza Heirs 2002 52.40 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Spotwood Edward 2002 0 0 43.35 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Butcher Frank Martin 2002 0 0 28.31 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Butcher Frank Martin 2002 0 2.52 0 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Butler Anthony O 2002 24.59 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Butler Anthony O 2002 116.37 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Butler Anthony O 2002 9.38 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Caballero Jesse 2002 0 0 108.18 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Cabazos Rolando 2002 0 0 22.82 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Caceres Adalberto 2002 0 0 38.50 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Calvillo Jose Luis Galvan 2002 0 0 27.72 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Camacho Osmar Arturo Neives 2002 0 0 60.04 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Campbell Douglas Allen 2002 0 0 39.01 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Campbell Douglas Allen 2002 0 0 11.41 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Campbell Elizabeth Ann 2002 0 0 30.07 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Campbell Nicole Perry 2002 0 0 49.06 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cannady Charlie Romie 2002 0 0 77.83 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cannady Charlie Romie 2002 0 0 76.21 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cannady James Willie 2002 0 0 4.26 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cano Ayala Luis 2002 0 0 116.93 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cantero-Bolanos Maria Guadalu 2002 0 0 78.62 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Capital Area Training Services 2002 0 0 17.29 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cardell Thomas Edward 2002 0 0 219.47 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Carliles Daisy R. 2002 0 0 0 0 60.00 Mass Abatement B
Carnalla Gonzalo Pineda 2002 0 0 25.54 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Carnalla Gonzalo Pineda 2002 0 0 56.62 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Carolina Auto Glass 2002 0 0 44.61 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Carquest Auto Parts Of Henders 2002 0 0 60.35 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Carrington Joshua Da Juan 2002 0 0 6.97 0 Mass Abatement B
Carrington Joshua Da Juan 2002 0 0 10.59 0 Mass Abatement B
Carroll Jr Sidney Hartwell 2002 0 0 43.36 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Carter AT Est & Clark J W 2002 16.09 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Carter Jr Rawley 2002 0 0 129.53 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Carter Jr Rawley 2002 0 0 15.12 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Carter Jr Rawley 2002 0 0 13.78 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Carter Jr Rawley 2002 0 0 42.67 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Carter Jr Raymond 2002 0 0 99.46 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Carter Jr Raymond 2002 0 0 108.15 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Carter Ruben F. & Melissa H. 2002 22.63 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Carthens Herbert Jr 2002 0 56.59 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
CDS Inc 2002 0 0 111.01 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Champion Jr Joseph Lee 2002 0 0 41.13 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Champion Jr Leamon 2002 0 0 13.72 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Chavez Martinez Abraham 2002 0 0 35.46 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Chavis Cynthia Elaine 2002 0 0 6.12 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Chavis Richard Heirs 2002 80.73 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Cheatham Stella Louise 2002 0 0 350.45 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Cheek Alicia Person 2002 0 0 67.64 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Cheek Alicia Person 2002 0 0 26.38 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Cheek Mary Fuller 2002 0 0 85.96 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Cheek Robert 2002 119.10 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Cheek Sophia Louise 2002 0 0 13.26 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Chino Guil Gallardo 2002 0 0 20.10 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Chorba Robert Francis 2002 0 0 56.20 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cifuentes Diego Ruiz Cifuente 2002 0 0 12.76 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cifuentes Diego Ruiz Cifuente 2002 0 0 7.15 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Clark Angela Hope 2002 0 0 4.02 0 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Clark Anthony Lewis 2002 0 0 20.18 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Clark George 2002 0 0 168.05 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Clark Susan M 2002 0 0 2:52 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Clark Virginia R. 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Clavel Aristeo Banos 2002 0 0 58.10 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Clay Henry Lee Jr 2002 0 3733 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Clements Sr Bernice Earl 2002 0 0 2.52 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Clemonts Jo Ann 2002 0 0 4.53 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Clifton Gregory 2002 265.43 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Coakley William Shawn 2002 0 0 109.28 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Coffman Nancy Louise 2002 0 0 79.04 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cole Jr James Brooks 2002 0 0 31.13 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Coleman Phillis Ann 2002 0 0 43.36 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Coler Scottie James 2002 0 0 35.03 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Coley Jr Curtis Wayne 2002 0 0 14.67 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Collier David Wayne 2002 0 0 34.57 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Collier Sonya Tamar 2002 0 0 31.58 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Conner Mike 2002 0 28.13 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Contreras Luz Maria 2002 0 0 32.04 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Contreras Pedro Aviles 2002 0 0 24.89 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cooke lola 2002 0 0 97.00 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Cooley Jr George Edward 2002 0 0 16.69 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Cooper Nettie B 2002 0 0 10.08 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Copeland Glenn 2002 246.71 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Copeland Kenneth Lamont 2002 0 0 19.37 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Cornell Shirley Johnson 2002 0 0 4.45 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cornell William Arnold 2002 0 0 6.43 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cornell William Arnold 2002 0 0 12.60 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cornish Sherry Patton 2002 0 0 13.78 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cornish Sherry Patton 2002 0 0 2.72 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Corona Maurisio Gutierrez 2002 0 0 26.70 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cosme Martinez Cristobal 2002 0 0 39.49 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Couch Leigha B 2002 0 0 50.81 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Cox Greg W. & Lorena 2002 22.63 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Creative Real Estate 2002 0 819.50 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Creative Real Estate 2002 0 995.50 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Creed Bobby Ray 2002 0 0 80.28 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Crews Jr Abraham 2002 0 0 92.53 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Crews William Thomas 2002 45.45 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cross Jr Stanley Mccoy 2002 0 0 33.46 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Crowell Wendy Lynn 2002 0 0 12.43 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Crudup Barbara Smithwick 2002 0 0 21.30 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Crudup Frederick Lee 2002 0 0 146.83 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Crudup Frederick Lee 2002 0 0 123.14 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Crudup Margaret B. 2002 0 144.14 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Cruse Alice E. 2002 31.68 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Crute Jamie Lee 2002 0 0 7.22 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Cruz Juan Perez 2002 0 0 27.72 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Cruz Juan Perez 2002 0 0 34.57 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Cruz Juan Perez 2002 0 0 95.75 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Currin Bryant 2002 0 63.85 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Currin Paul Lynn 2002 0 0 3.36 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Currin Paul Lynn 2002 0 0 2.72 0 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Currin Paul Lynn 2002 0 0 69.05 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Currin Paul Lynn 2002 0 0 2.72 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Currin Paul Lynn 2002 0 0 9.49 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Currin Paul Lynn 2002 0 0 163.63 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Currin Paul Lynn 2002 0 0 11.13 0 0 Mass Abatement B
D & D Concrete Construction In 2002 0 0 12.25 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Dail Bobby A Jr 2002 278.74 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Dail Bobby A Jr 2002 216.05 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Dalrymple Mark 2002 0 239.47 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Daniels Jacobs 2002 0 222.43 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Daughtrey Jr Richard Anthony 2002 0 0 8.87 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Davis Brian Thomas 2002 0 0 10.37 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Davis Casandra Loretta 2002 0 0 41.82 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Davis Charles Alexander 2002 0 0 28.42 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Davis Derrick Laniel 2002 0 0 24.89 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Davis Gerard David 2002 0 0 23.84 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Davis James Thomas 2002 0 0 23.53 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Davis Kenneth 2002 0 0 72.66 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Davis Lillian 2002 0 142.01 0 0 25.00 Mass Abatement B
Davis Louis Elvin 2002 0 0 12.13 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Davis Louis Elvin 2002 0 0 12.60 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Davis Louis Elvin 2002 0 0 4.53 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Davis Renee Harrison 2002 0 0 27.12 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Davis Renee Harrison 2002 0 0 35.10 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Dawson Teneeshia 2002 0 0 30.96 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Daye Sherman 2002 0 0 18.78 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Deans Laura Manning 2002 0 0 27.26 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Decastro Tony 2002 0 121.31 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Deck Tim Mccoy 2002 0 0 1557 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Del Rio Mota Orlando 2002 0 0 64.12 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Delacruz-Joachins Victor Manu 2002 0 0 81.36 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Delapaz-Zamora Cecilio 2002 0 0 7.00 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Dement Pamela Jean 2002 0 0 18.48 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Dennis Anthony Fitzgerald 2002 0 0 105.76 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Dewberry Thomas A 2002 27.15 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Diaz Alberto Lara 2002 0 0 31.33 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Dickerson Jerry 2002 0 149.13 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Dickerson Larry William 2002 0 0 11.82 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Dillard Charles Cleveland 2002 0 0 14.39 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Dominguez Ubaldo Hernandez 2002 0 0 46.62 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Dortch Tonya Denise 2002 0 0 28.98 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Douglas Timothy Terrell 2002 0 0 56.36 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Dowtin Kimberly Shenail 2002 0 0 44,55 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Dowtin Kimberly Shenail 2002 0 0 110.70 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Draper Jerry Wayne 2002 0 0 24.34 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Drumgo Georgiana Burgess 2002 0 0 26.06 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Drumgold Mary C. 2002 0 24.98 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Dunn Richard David 2002 0 0 76.19 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Dunston Charlie Edward 2002 0 0 15.29 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Dunston David Earl 2002 0 0 36.47 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Dunston Jr Robert 2002 0 0 38.74 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Dunston Luther 2002 0 80.11 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Dunston Robin 2002 0 254.75 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Duran Claudio Fernando Luna 2002 0 0 65.41 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Durbin Jr Bernard Russell 2002 0 0 38.07 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Durbin Jr Bernard Russell 2002 0 0 16.20 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Durbin Jr Bernard Russell 2002 0 0 214.41 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Durbin Jr Bernard Russell 2002 0 0 17.88 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Durbin Jr Bernard Russell 2002 0 0 2.72 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Durbin Jr Bernard Russell 2002 0 0 88.94 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Durham Ann B. 2002 0 97.30 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Durham Anthony 2002 0 0 15.29 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Durham Anthony 2002 0 0 46.63 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Durham John Henry 2002 0 0 36.37 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Durham Kenneth Mcdonald 2002 0 0 10.68 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Durham Rosa Lee 2002 0 68.34 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Durham Sheila Denise 2002 0 0 2.72 0 0 Mass Abatement B
E&L Associates 2002 0 0 176.41 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
E&L Associates 2002 0 0 113.82 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ealey Marvin 2002 0 0 44.24 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Eatmon Tiffany Michelle 2002 0 0 14.12 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Edgerton Angela Louise 2002 0 0 4.53 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Edgerton Angela Louise 2002 0 0 8.41 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Edwards Rachel Poythress 2002 0 0 21.45 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Ellington Anthony Curtis 2002 0 149.19 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Ellington Anthony Curtis 2002 0 0 3.02 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Ellington Anthony Curtis 2002 0 0 16.20 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Elliott Mark Anthony 2002 0 0 10.41 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Elliott Natasha Amani 2002 0 0 13.60 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Ellis Brian Kirk 2002 0 0 41.24 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Ellis Quincy Antonio 2002 0 0 15.20 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ellis Rhonda Felts 2002 0 0 22.08 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Ennis Justin Graham 2002 0 0 25.53 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Epps Blanche Lynch 2002 0 0 87.95 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Epps Robert Louis 2002 0 0 157.20 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Escamilla Mary Singleton 2002 0 0 83.72 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Estep Kelly Gene 2002 0 0 34.27 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Estrada Julio Escobar 2002 0 0 19.91 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Estrada Rene Romero 2002 0 0 20.86 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Etris Lael Nicole 2002 0 0 46.87 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Evans Bonnie Parham 2002 0 0 43.96 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Evans Cheryl 2002 0 0 36.06 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Evans Geraldine Jarrell 2002 0 0 12.10 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Evans Tracy James 2002 0 0 46.87 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Evans Wallace 2002 0 30.57 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Faines Gladys Pugh 2002 0 0 14.00 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Faines Joe Andrew 2002 0 0 10.87 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Farrar Leonard Ashley 2002 0 0 41.24 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Farro Pablo Carlos 2002 0 0 34.71 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Faulkner Jr Howard Vernon 2002 0 0 55.69 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Fields Christopher Alexander 2002 0 0 69.44 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Fields Lester Wayne 2002 0 0 71.65 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Fields Patricia Wortham 2002 0 0 51.23 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Fields-Perry Amy (Bullock) 2002 0 0 2.72 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Fisher Beulah 2002 0 140.76 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Fisher Flozell Christina 2002 0 0 125.75 0 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason
Flores Pedro Olague 2002 0 0 77.33 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Floyd Lawrence 2002 0 36.65 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Floyd Tristan Lamon 2002 0 0 21.19 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Foster Daryl Orlandas 2002 0 0 11.22 0 Mass Abatement B
Foster Joseph Edward 2002 0 0 161.22 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Foster Lucy Heirs 2002 50.66 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Foster Nathan Lee 2002 0 0 5.88 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Foster Nathan Lee 2002 0 0 45.80 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Foster Shajuan Alexis 2002 0 0 16.38 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Foster Willie Arrington 2002 0 0 13.48 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Freedom Homes/Oakwood

Homes 2002 0 229.63 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
French Larry 2002 0 160.28 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Fuentes Terrazas Luis Alberto 2002 0 0 17.36 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Fuller Kimberly Canady 2002 0 0 51.24 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Fuller Lucious S. 2002 0 222.10 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Gachuzo Carlos Garrido 2002 0 0 21.30 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Gagnon Daniel Stephen 2002 0 0 43.96 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Gaither Gregory Alan 2002 0 0 252 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Gaither Gregory Alan 2002 0 0 41.92 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Gaither Gregory Alan 2002 0 0 31.68 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Galeas Luis Francisco 2002 0 0 3.50 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Galeas Luis Francisco 2002 0 0 26.15 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Galo Rufino Robelo 2002 0 0 43.82 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Garcia Angel German 2002 0 0 45.89 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Garcia Eliseo Martinez 2002 0 0 53.79 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Garcia Enriquetta Ardette 2002 0 0 67.20 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Garcia Modesto Mariano 2002 0 0 60.19 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Garner Ed Heirs 2002 46.52 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Garrett Terry Glenn 2002 0 0 37.24 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Gill Gay Hammie 2002 0 0 49.02 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Gill Jr Louie Roger 2002 0 0 8.23 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Gill Patrick Oneal 2002 0 0 18.91 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Gilman-Bey Shannon Rhasson 2002 0 0 45.57 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Gilmore George Warren 2002 0 0 82.17 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Glasco Bessie Lee 2002 0 0 20.42 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Glasco Walter Nathaniel 2002 0 0 15.20 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Glover Reynold 2002 0 62.92 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Goff Shannon Lynn 2002 0 0 22.08 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Gomez Patricio Paredes 2002 0 0 19.99 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Gonzalez Alberto Chavarria 2002 0 0 10.05 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Gonzalez Lopez Jose Luis 2002 0 0 44.25 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Gonzalez Rafael Soto 2002 0 0 26.61 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Gonzalez Rafael Soto 2002 0 0 16.38 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Gonzalez-Perez Jose Cesar 2002 0 0 54.08 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Gooch Betty Clark 2002 0 0 14.52 0 Mass Abatement B
Gooch Billie Ladd 2002 0 0 7.51 0 Mass Abatement B
Gooch James Edward 2002 0 0 7.45 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Grady Glenn Jackson 2002 0 0 16.74 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Gray Mary F. Heirs 2002 267.15 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Gray Vanessa Elaine 2002 0 0 18.46 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Green Bryant 2002 37.40 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Green Clarence H 2002 0 11.61 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Greenaway Tiffany Adrienne 2002 0 38.65 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Greenlee John Francis 2002 0 0 14.84 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Gregory Debra Denise 2002 0 0 7.45 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Gregory Robert 2002 0 0 4.34 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Gregory Robert 2002 0 0 4.20 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Gregory Roosevelt 2002 0 157.69 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Griffin Connie 2002 2715 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Griffin Pearl 2002 4.26 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Grissom Clarence Elmore 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Grissom Eleanor Eudy 2002 0 0 85.26 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Grissom Lewis Thomas 2002 0 0 8.87 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Grissom Lewis Thomas 2002 0 0 2.72 0 Mass Abatement B
Grissom Lewis Thomas Heirs 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Grissom Sr Michael David 2002 0 0 89.10 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Gupton Harvey T Jr 2002 0 100.73 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hagan Michelle 2002 0 131.90 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Hagan Michelle Berry 2002 0 0 40.18 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hagan Richard Allen 2002 0 0 150.14 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hairston Helen Mae 2002 0 0 34.84 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Halcomb Charles Edward 2002 0 0 30.96 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hall Spencer Alvin 2002 0 0 52.90 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hamlet Harold Anthony 2002 0 0 26.25 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hamlin Paul Eugene 2002 0 0 47.88 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hammond Steven Edward 2002 0 0 1557 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Handoko Agus 2002 0 0 21.50 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Alice Deloris 2002 0 0 29.12 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Anna Alston 2002 0 0 6.24 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Annie Alston 2002 0 0 10.84 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Annie Alston 2002 0 0 18.91 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Annie Alston 2002 0 0 6.97 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Calvin Oneal 2002 0 0 30.86 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Crashonda Benita 2002 0 0 29.77 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Derrick Lamont 2002 0 0 272 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Derrick Lamont 2002 0 0 19.27 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Eddie 2002 0 0 4.26 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Esther 2002 0 120.85 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Ethel Katina 2002 0 0 214.06 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Fannie Marie 2002 0 0 4.53 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Il William Howard 2002 0 0 15.20 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Jackie Leon 2002 0 0 6.71 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Joan Thomas 2002 0 0 16.97 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Jr James 2002 0 0 18.76 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Jr James 2002 0 0 68.74 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Jr James 2002 0 0 4.47 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Lloyd Lee 2002 0 86.27 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Martha B. 2002 0 27.48 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Mary Louise 2002 0 0 89.25 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Michael Anthony 2002 0 0 26.97 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Myron Delawrence 2002 0 0 17.22 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Olivia Heirs 2002 95.51 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Olivia Heirs 2002 57.37 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove Sr Johnnie Moses 2002 0 0 8.24 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove William C. 2002 40.73 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Hargrove Willie Gene 2002 0 0 6.97 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hargrove-Amer Tammy 2002 0 0 13.72 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Harkins Ill Thomas James 2002 0 0 30.77 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Harrimary Helen 2002 0 0 85.52 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Harris Charles 2002 0 147.33 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Harris David Devonne 2002 0 0 188.18 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Harris Diana Patricia 2002 0 0 43.82 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Harris Felicia Joanne 2002 0 0 99.33 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Harris Frederick Antoine 2002 0 0 102.37 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Harris 11l George Wesley 2002 0 0 5.49 1.74 0 Mass Abatement B
Harris Jr John Richard 2002 0 0 90.72 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Harris Latosha Nichelle 2002 0 0 210.84 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Harris Valinda Olivia 2002 0 0 44.70 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Harrison James Keith 2002 0 0 27.64 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hart Kenneth Alexander 2002 0 0 20.55 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hartman Brandy Lee 2002 0 0 22.17 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hawkins Edward Lewis 2002 0 0 7.45 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hawkins Il Leroy 2002 0 0 70.39 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hawkins Il Leroy 2002 0 0 78.04 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hawkins Nannie F. 2002 48.87 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hawkins Yolonda Patrice 2002 0 0 45.29 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hawley Maggie C 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Hawley Maggie C 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Hawley Maggie C 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Hawley Maggie C 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Hayes Dorothy 2002 0 315.97 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Hayes Patrick J 2002 0 0 33.32 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hayes Patrick J 2002 0 0 33.74 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hayes Sharon Kay 2002 0 0 19.49 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hedgepeth Charles Thomas 2002 0 59.77 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Henderson Brenda Lee 2002 0 0 75.02 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Henderson Jessie Ray 2002 25.61 0 0 0 0] Mass Abatement B
Henderson Loretta 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Henderson Thomas 2002 0 0 4.20 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Henderson Vallie Denise 2002 0 0 17.05 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hendley Billy Sr. 2002 50.96 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Hernandez Aristeo 2002 0 0 47.53 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hernandez David 2002 0 0 33.83 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hernandez Gregorio Alma Patri 2002 0 0 55.88 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hernandez Juan Escobar 2002 0 0 26.43 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hernandez Juventino Muro 2002 0 0 14.75 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hernandez Leticia Badillo 2002 0 0 30.50 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hernandez Leticia Badillo 2002 0 0 30.05 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hernandez Marcial Torres 2002 0 0 23.80 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hernandez Martin Santos 2002 0 0 54.18 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hernandez Oscar 2002 0 0 33.13 0 Mass Abatement B
Hernandez Ruth Jacqueline Bad 2002 0 0 23.44 0 Mass Abatement B
Hernandez-Sanchez Luis Felipe 2002 0 0 50.22 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hester Christopher Lynn 2002 0 0 28.93 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hicks Freddie 2002 0 36.00 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hicks Kathleen Mary 2002 0 0 3.36 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hicks Mattie Lee 2002 0 0 17.56 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hicks Rose A. 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason
Hicks Rose M. 2002 0 307.22 0 0 9.98 Mass Abatement B
Hicks Sheree Monique Rose 2002 0 0 19.64 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Higgs Verlene 2002 0 0 12.86 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hillard Ricky Melvin 2002 0 0 31.29 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hilliard Tonya Doomes 2002 0 0 25.62 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hinton Johnnie Mae 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Hinton Joseph B 2002 0 0 12.01 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hinton Jr Herbert 2002 0 0 114.07 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hispanic Services Inc 2002 86.88 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hite William Carroll 2002 0 0 113.65 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hodge Carolina Est. 2002 69.29 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Holden Christina J 2002 0 0 45.00 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Holden Christina Jean 2002 0 0 55.28 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Holden Cornell 2002 0 0 41.99 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Holden Rosa Belle P. 2002 0 138.58 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Holden Sabrina 2002 0 184.66 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Hooper Tonya Shirwon 2002 0 0 14.46 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hoover Jennifer Rae 2002 0 0 13.44 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hope Herbert Royster 2002 0 0 20.91 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hope Kimberly Overby 2002 0 0 17.72 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hope Sandra Strickland 2002 0 0 28.22 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hope Steven Curtis 2002 0 0 132.97 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Howard Devona Kanisha 2002 0 0 43.82 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Howard Devona Kanisha 22002 0 0 52.45 10.00 0 -Mass Abatement B
Howard L.T. Jr. Heirs 2002 7.89 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Howerton Carlston S. Sr. 2002 22.63 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Huff Dallas Jerome 2002 0 0 4.53 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Humphries Steve R 2002 0 334.59 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hunt Philip Gray 2002 0 0 16.10 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Hunt William T 2002 0 0 27.06 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Hymon Rodney Lugene 2002 0 0 10.58 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ibarra Miguel Angel Ponce 2002 0 0 15.29 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Isidro Nicholas 2002 0 53.81 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Jackson Deborah 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Jackson Eric 2002 0 0 20.56 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Jacobo Martin 2002 0 0 42.28 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Jacobo Martin 2002 0 0 250.46 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Jacobo Martin 2002 0 0 20.58 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Jacobs Mildred J 2002 0 55.93 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
James T Guill Builders 2002 0 0 8.4 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Jefferson Amelia 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Jefferson Solomon Wilder 2002 0 0 195.72 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Jefferson Tuwaun Marque 2002 0 0 28.46 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Jenkins Ashley Ann 2002 0 0 23.86 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Jenkins Sondra J. & Others 2002 48.43 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Jenks Steven Wayne 2002 0 0 25.61 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Jernegan Mae 2002 0 48.91 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Jessup Susan Buchanan 2002 0 0 37.40 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Jiggetts Michael 2002 0 0 8.94 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Jiggetts Michael 2002 0 0 11.18 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Jimenez Victor Arias 2002 0 0 50.87 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Jimenez Victor Arias 2002 0 0 26.97 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Jimenez Victor Arias 2002 0 0 34.94 0 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Jimenez Victor Arias 2002 0 0 35.20 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Jimenez Victor Arias 2002 0 0 25.07 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Johnson Cleveland 2002 0 0 49.92 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Johnson Darnice 2002 0 40.93 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Johnson Doris Marie 2002 0 0 23.62 0 Mass Abatement B
Johnson Dorothy M 2002 0 0 15.65 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Johnson Esther B 2002 0 0 41.42 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Johnson Jr John Karl 2002 0 0 35.30 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Johnson Lisa 2002 0 286.66 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Johnson Samuel 2002 0 52.94 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Johnson Shirley Nowell 2002 0 0 101.00 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Johnson Toneka Somara 2002 0 0 28.31 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Johnson Ulysses 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Johnson William Henry 2002 0 0 2.52 0 Mass Abatement B
Jones Ann Marie 2002 0 0 36.20 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Jones Benjamin David 2002 0 0 2537 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Jones Cager Antwon 2002 0 0 128.58 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Jones David Carlos 2002 0 0 31.32 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Jones David Carlos 2002 0 0 49.32 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Jones Fred 2002 0 396.96 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Jones Jr Johnny Lee 2002 0 0 22.89 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Jones Lorenzo C. 2002 0 93.08 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Jones Mary D 2002 0 50.45 0 0 51.95 Mass Abatement B
Jones Robert Bruce 2002 0 0 45.61 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Jones Stanley Nathaniel 2002 0 0 53.79 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Jones Stanley Nathaniel 2002 0 0 36.95 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Jones Tanya Lee 2002 0 0 71.89 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Journigan Jewel 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Juckett Vicki Edgerly 2002 0 0 48.06 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Juckett Vicki Edgerly 2002 0 0 2.72 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Kane Eden Marie 2002 0 0 32.34 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Karapanagiotides Crystal Sama 2002 0 0 91.14 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Kearney Annie Hawkins 2002 0 0 11.05 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Kearney Annie Hawkins 2002 0 0 51.59 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Kearney Delinda 2002 0 0 6.64 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Kearney Dennis Ray 2002 0 0 13.71 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Kearney Irvin 2002 0 0 158.84 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Kearney James Lee Jr 2002 0 0 74.98 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Kearney John Anthony 2002 0 0 127.87 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Kearney Scottie 2002 0 0 23.25 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Keeton Jr Joseph Allen 2002 0 0 22.08 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Kelley Niheem Fatia 2002 0 0 18.91 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Kelley Niheem Fatia 2002 0 0 1891 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Kelly Jamilah Taheera 2002 0 0 23.98 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Kelly Wilbert 2002 0 0 51.56 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Kerby Il Robert Lee 2002 0 0 64.62 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Khan Andre Robert 2002 0 0 132.58 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
King Carson Tyler 2002 0 0 13.85 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
King Elbert Eugene 2002 0 0 10.95 0 0 Mass Abatement B
King Joseph S 2002 971.85 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Kittrell Gilbert Milton 2002 0 0 55.43 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Kittrell Rashad Jamarl 2002 0 0 57.81 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Kittrell Sr George Theodore 2002 0 0 7.51 0 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Kittrell Stephen Heirs 2002 17.65 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Knapp Ronald R. & Shirley A. 2002 22.63 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Knott's Cabinets 2002 0 52.31 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Kokkeler Jason Calvin 2002 0 0 23.72 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Krogh William Thomas 2002 0 0 87.69 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Lambert Dorothy Eaton 2002 0 0 10.28 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Lambert Dorothy Eaton 2002 0 0 175.56 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Lambus Gwendolyn Lousie 2002 0 0 20.36 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Langley Muriel Annette 2002 0 0 107.51 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Langley Ronnie W. 2002 376.21 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Lassiter Amanda Renee 2002 0 0 6.80 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Lassiter Lisa Boyd 2002 0 0 9.07 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Lawrence William Pernell 2002 0 0 2.50 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Leathers Kimberly Chiffon 2002 0 0 4.53 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Leavitt Karen Sue 2002 0 0 41.02 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ledesma Felix 2002 0 0 6.70 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Ledizman Cristian 2002 0 45.38 0 0 12.59 Mass Abatement B
Lee Nicole Marie 2002 0 0 75.66 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Lemay Betty Clara 2002 0 28.78 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Lemay Betty Clara 2002 0 0 30.05 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Lemay Davie 2002 0 0 14.78 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Lemay Pamela 2002 0 0 13.02 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Lennon Jerome 2002 0 0 87.95 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Leo Nguyen 2002 0 0 109.67 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Leon Jose 2002 0 112.44 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Leonard Gertrude Heirs 2002 74.21 0 0 0 150.00 Mass Abatement B
Leonard Kenneth Karl 2002 0 0 11.22 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Leonard Kenneth Karl 2002 0 0 17.47 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Leonard Kenneth Karl 2002 0 0 2.52 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Lewis Jason Scott 2002 0 0 15.29 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Lewis Shyrl 2002 0 382.27 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Lewis William Clarence 2002 0 0 11.63 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Librado Garcia Flores 2002 0 0 27.60 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Licho Baldovinos 2002 0 0 26.71 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Lister Dale Edward 2002 0 0 52.84 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Little Willie C. Heirs 2002 48.06 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Lloyd Kevin Lee 2002 0 0 84.93 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Long Tammy Renee 2002 0 0 37.92 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Longinos Alejandro Hernandez 2002 0 0 31.08 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Longmire Tammy Lee 2002 0 0 20.33 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Longmire Tammy Lee 2002 0 0 6.52 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Lopez Gilberto Matias 2002 0 0 52.92 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Lopez Simon Arias 2002 0 0 19.37 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Lopez-Martinez Adan 2002 0 0 18.19 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Lumpkin Gary 2002 0 238.02 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Luna Edmundo Ortega 2002 0 0 4.87 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Lunsford Danny James 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Luviano Pazcual 2002 0 0 25.63 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Lyons Stanford Demorris 2002 0 0 4.20 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Maclean Robert Abner 2002 0 0 2.52 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Maclean Robert Abner 2002 0 0 13.10 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Macon Samuel 2002 0 0 58.67 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Macon Samuel Walter 2002 0 0 19.76 0 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Magbie Melvin Eugene 2002 0 56.59 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Maner Doris 2002 27.15 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Manning Carmelia Elizabeth 2002 0 0 15.12 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Manning Robert Fitzgerald 2002 0 0 96.02 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Manning William 2002 37.25 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Manson Tracsa Williams 2002 0 0 133.30 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Mario Miguel 2002 0 0 39.49 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Marquez Raul Cortez 2002 0 0 17.73 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Marquez Raul Cortez 2002 0 0 59.16 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Marrow Alice & Vandergriftj. 2002 0 19.37 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Marrow Jr Leroy 2002 0 0 14.42 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Marrow Jr Will Rogers 2002 0 0 23:27 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Marrow Khaliyqa Taahira 2002 0 0 48.92 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Marrow Khaliyqa Taahira 2002 0 0 93.49 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Marrow Khaliyga Taahira 2002 0 0 15.29 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Marrow Khaliyqa Taahira 2002 0 0 32.63 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Marrow Patrick Oneal 2002 0 0 10.67 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Marrow Walter Heirs 2002 37.25 0 0 0 o] Mass Abatement B
Marshall Sylvia Wilkins 2002 0 0 43.51 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Martinez Benjamin Lopez 2002 0 0 37.69 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Matthews Il Otha Thomas 2002 0 0 4.20 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Matthews Jason Lee 2002 0 0 21.96 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Matthews Teresa Ann 2002 0 0 15.93 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Mayes Hester James & D.Ingram 2002 60.28 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Mayfield Gary Evane 2002 0 69.44 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Mayfield Gary Evane 2002 0 44.08 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Mayo Maggie Heirs 2002 51.32 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
McCall Avery Jewel 2002 0 0 15.65 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
McCoy Angelica Maria 2002 0 0 82.40 0 0 Mass Abatement B
McCoy Ella Mae 2002 0 0 267.46 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
McCoy Lawrence A. 2002 0 0 18.29 0 0 Mass Abatement B
McDaniel Elsie Boone 2002 0 0 190.42 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
McGill Ramona 2002 0 0 105.94 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
McGreen Thomas Holland 2002 0 0 39.64 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
McGrory Susan E 2002 0 0 80.64 0 0 Mass Abatement B
McMillan Ruby Lee 2002 0 0 44.24 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
McMillion Todd Allen 2002 0 0 71.22 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
McNeill Esther R. Heirs 2002 41.27 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Medlin Pauletta 2002 0 53.81 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Melvin Thomas Clavon 2002 77.48 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Merritt George Leonidas 2002 0 0 116.56 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Merritt George Leonidas 2002 0 0 108.96 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Midkiff Michael Scott 2002 0 0 179.62 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Midkiff Michael Scott 2002 0 0 432.88 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Miles Sr Thurston 2002 0 0 12.18 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Miller Dennis Edward 2002 0 0 24.64 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Miller Jessie Dean 2002 0 0 6.30 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Miller Jr Jack Byers 2002 0 0 308.42 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Miller Kimberly Alexandria 2002 0 0 43.40 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Miranda Ignacio 2002 0 0 12.40 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Mitchell Talli Renee 2002 0 0 213.22 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Mitchner Betty Jean 2002 0 0 14.70 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Molloy Mary Kevin 2002 22.63 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Montero-Ramirez Claudia 2002 0 0 17.72 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Montiel Rivera Miguel Angel 2002 0 0 67.48 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Moore Barry Milton 2002 0 0 20.10 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Moore David Charles 2002 0 0 57.20 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Moore James Thomas 2002 0 0 2.80 7.63 0 Mass Abatement B
Moore James Thomas 2002 0 0 7.01 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Moore Jerry Oneal 2002 0 0 69.02 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Morales Jose 2002 0 0 45.61 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Morales Maria Elena 2002 0 0 17.78 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Moreno Roberto Perdomo 2002 0 0 18.55 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Moreno Roberto Perdomo 2002 0 0 19.74 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Murphy William Curtis 2002 0 0 117.38 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Murray Michael 2002 0 36.29 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Navarrete Braulio Gregorio 2002 0 0 9.50 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Nelson John William 2002 0 0 15.48 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Nelson Jr Earl 2002 0 0 14.84 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Nelson Pattie Marie 2002 0 0 47.88 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Newton Virgie O 2002 27.15 0 0 0 55.00 Mass Abatement B
Nguyen Hong vV 2002 0 0 663.32 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Nile Carl M. 2002 0 142.01 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Normil Jean 2002 0 0 69.72 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Normil Jean 2002 0 0 45.22 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Normil Jean 2002 0 0 70.42 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Norris Kirby Don 2002 0 0 153.32 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Nunez-Carreno Martin 2002 0 0 26.96 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Oakes Glenn Irvin 2002 0 0 73.50 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Oakwood Mobile Homes Inc. 2002 0 21.36 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Oakwood Mobile Homes Inc. 2002 0 463.53 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Ocampo Humberto Abarca 2002 0 0 49.14 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ocampo Orlando Cabanas 2002 0 0 21.14 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ochoa Millan Hugo 2002 0 0 86.16 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Ochoa Norma Malagon 2002 0 0 32.26 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Odell Amanda Bookman 2002 0 0 73.12 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Odom Minnie 2002 51.77 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Olivas Martinez Gumaro 2002 0 0 22.44 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Olvera Ricardo Rodriguez 2002 0 0 60.73 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Ono Lisa Gale 2002 0 0 47.38 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ortiz Bernardo Lopez 2002 0 0 31.59 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ortiz Marcos Rangel 2002 0 0 38.15 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Osborne Susan Renee 2002 0 0 122.78 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Outback Land Homes Sales LLC 2002 0 0 118.30 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Overby Robert Lee 2002 0 36.29 0 0 20.38 Mass Abatement B
Owens Chancity Demond 2002 0 0 19.27 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Owens Ferebee Turner 2002 0 0 157.46 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Owens Robert Ernest 2002 0 0 116.68 0 Mass Abatement B
Owens Ulysses 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Page Terry W 2002 0 24,99 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Palmer Darian Gillett 2002 0 0 26.04 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pamatz Ramiro Martinez 2002 0 0 30.13 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Paredes Diana Susana Monje 2002 0 0 37.01 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Paredes Escobar Marco Antonio 2002 0 0 18.56 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Paredes Jose Antonio 2002 0 0 32.90 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Paredes Jose Antonio 2002 0 0 29.68 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Parham Charles 2002 0 191.93 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Parham Earl Alexander 2002 0 46.88 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Parham Myrtle Leomia 2002 0 0 84.70 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Parham Ricky Mccoy 2002 0 0 48.79 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Parker Polly Heirs 2002 29.49 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Parker Roy Eugene 2002 0 0 11.33 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Parker Willie Clay 2002 0 0 15.65 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Parks Larry Jackson 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Parkton Alma Campbell 2002 0 0 5.25 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Parra-Valdez Oscar Eduardo 2002 0 0 40.24 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Parra-Valdez Oscar Eduardo 2002 0 0 38.64 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Parra-Valdez Oscar Eduardo 2002 0 0 62.75 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Parra-Valdez Oscar Eduardo 2002 0 0 18.46 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Parrish Robert Grant 2002 0 0 21,59 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Parrish Timothy Allan 2002 0 0 7.60 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Parrish Tina Barham 2002 0 0 33.86 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Paschall Virgie Owens 2002 0 0 85.79 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pascual Salvador 2002 0 0 25.79 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Patterson Sidney Keith 2002 0 0 26.12 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Patton Mary Cowan 2002 0 0 27.60 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Paul's Heating & Air Condition 2002 0 0 141.18 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Peace Kenneth 2002 0 0 26.43 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pearson Sandra Kay 2002 0 0 12.94 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pendergrass Jeffrey Newcomb 2002 0 0 25.43 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pendergrass Joseph M. 2002 0 117.43 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Pendergrass Scott Randal 2002 0 0 30.96 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pendergrass William Henry 2002 0 0 21.54 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pendergrass William Henry 2002 0 0 7.75 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Peoples Iv James Harvey 2002 0 0 27.47 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Peralta Juan Ixtlan 2002 0 0 37.92 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Perdue Albert L. 2002 0 61.57 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Perdue Sharon A. 2002 30.86 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Perrie Edie Thomas 2002 0 0 12.18 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Perry Annie O 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Perry Barbara Henderson 2002 0 0 15.49 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Perry Betty Townes 2002 0 0 26.88 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Perry Betty Townes 2002 0 0 35.03 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Perry Betty Townes 2002 0 0 34.48 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Perry Darren B. 2002 0 0 98.83 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Perry Erica 2002 0 165.75 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Perry Jesse James 2002 0 0 66.92 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Perry Jesse James 2002 0 0 117.56 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Perry Jr Norman 2002 0 0 64.82 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Perry Karen Taylor 2002 0 0 11.50 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Perry Karen Taylor 2002 0 0 32.84 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Perry Stella T 2002 0 38.78 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Perry Stella T 2002 0 41.40 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Perry Willie Larkins (Jr) 2002 0 0 172.69 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Person Bessie 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Person Deborah Denise 2002 0 0 63.92 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Person Il Robert 2002 0 0 252 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Person Michael Leon 2002 0 0 38.30 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Person Rodney 2002 0 0 211.68 0 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Person Tomirey Jhamier 2002 0 0 19.64 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pettaway Hattie Heirs 2002 54.08 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pettaway William Michael 2002 0 0 71.57 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pic-N-Pay Stores Inc. #1389 2002 0 181.78 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pickett Dahu Kariem 2002 0 0 12,51 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Pierce Welding Company 2002 0 0 9.66 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pina Felix Olea 2002 0 0 32.29 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Pinkney Coliah Allen 2002 0 0 97.93 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pinkney Coliah Ann 2002 0 38.78 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Piper Linda Tucker 2002 0 0 2.72 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Plummer Charles Chesley 2002 0 0 107.86 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Plummer Jr George Davis 2002 0 0 132.44 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Plummer Jr George Davis 2002 0 0 190.12 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Plummer Jr George Davis 2002 0 0 132.44 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ponciano Orlando Segura 2002 0 0 23.80 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pool Rock Plantation Inc. 2002 223.90 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pool Rock Plantation Inc. 2002 22.63 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pool Rock Plantation Inc. 2002 51.59 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pool Rock Plantation Inc. 2002 31.68 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Pool Rock Plantation Inc. 2002 22.63 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Poore Steven Craig 2002 0 0 23.62 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Poore Steven Craig 2002 0 0 40.01 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Powell Bobby Dean 2002 0 93.08 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Powell Rosanna Royster 2002 0 0 93.87 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Powell Rosanna Royster 2002 0 0 265.16 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Powell William Glenn 2002 0 0 20.92 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Poythress Steven G 2002 3759.79 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Prado Alejandro 2002 0 0 23.35 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Proffitt Charles 2002 0 97.30 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Pugh Martha 2002 0 0 21.01 7.25 0 Mass Abatement B
Pulido Nicole Hernandez 2002 0 0 7.57 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Punko Jr Ronald P 2002 0 0 51.77 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Purnell Lawrence A. 2002 41.09 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Ragland Christopher Jerome 2002 0 0 11.59 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Ragland Jr Willis 2002 0 0 93.24 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ragland Mary Hart 2002 0 0 39.49 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Ragland Mary Hart 2002 0 0 382.20 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ragland Regina 2002 0 53.81 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Ramirez Faustino Godoy 2002 0 0 27.58 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ramirez Faustino Godoy 2002 0 0 40.46 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ramirez Faustino Godoy 2002 0 0 48.72 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ramirez Hernandez Jorge Ferna 2002 0 0 82.04 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ramirez Hernandez Jorge Ferna 2002 0 0 60.19 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Ramirez Pascual Garcia 2002 0 0 40.24 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Rayas-Macias Arturo 2002 0 0 11.34 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Raymond Sonja Reid 2002 0 0 14.39 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Rayo Arturo Najera 2002 0 0 5.62 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Rds Corporation T/A CMC 2002 0 12.51 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Reavis Barry 2002 0 0 22.12 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Reekes Donna Renee 2002 0 0 27.34 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Reilly Gregory Walter 2002 0 0 143.19 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Remaley Dianna Willoughby 2002 0 0 15.93 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Renteria Rosa Monter 2002 0 0 74.34 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Renteria Rosa Monter 2002 0 0 20.18 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Resendiz Klee Serapio Javier 2002 0 0 25.20 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Resolution Trust Corp 2002 38.59 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Reyes Roman Hernandez 2002 0 0 25.63 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Reyes-Cortes Horacio Ivan 2002 0 0 28.42 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Rice Robert Lee 2002 0 0 78.12 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Richardson Helen Durham 2002 0 0 19.46 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Richardson Pattie M. 2002 0 113.62 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Richardson Ronald 2002 0 4.98 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Richardson Willie Sr 2002 0 0 32.06 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Riggan Mattie 2002 196.53 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Riggan Michael Scott 2002 0 0 10.58 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Riggan Phyllis Wortham 2002 0 0 20.72 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Riggs Elizabeth Ann 2002 0 0 4.06 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Riggs Terry Lewis 2002 0 0 44.89 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Rios Oscar Terrazas 2002 0 0 50.96 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Rios Oscar Terrazas 2002 0 0 43.96 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Rios Oscar Terrazas 2002 0 0 7.84 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Rios Roberto Calderon 2002 0 0 28.98 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Rivera Diaz Jose Manuel 2002 0 0 37.74 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Robbins Lamar 2002 0 0 63.42 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Roberson Kris Rash 2002 0 0 38.13 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Roberson Marvin Lee 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Roberson Tonja Denise 2002 0 0 42.37 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Roberson William Thomas 2002 0 0 84.71 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Roberts Conrad F Jr 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Roberts Libby Hobgood 2002 0 0 3.02 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Roberts Mary Ellen 2002 0 180.19 0 0 37.48 Mass Abatement B
Roberts Mary-Ellen Fulghum 2002 0 0 2745 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Robertson Dalton Kenneth 2002 0 0 40.82 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Robertson Dalton Kenneth 2002 0 0 30.59 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Robertson Joy Bronwen 2002 0 0 53.49 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Robinson Audrey H 2002 0 0 13.69 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Robinson Derrick Antoine 2002 0 0 85.68 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Roblero-Bernaldo Alfonso De J 2002 0 0 13.94 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Rochelle Christopher & Paula 2002 22.63 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Rodriguez Castillo Fernando 2002 0 0 43.82 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Rodriguez Jose Guadalupe 2002 0 0 76.21 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Rodriguez Virginia 2002 0 0 6.52 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Rodriguez-Margarito Puga 2002 0 0 10.43 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Rodwell Samuel Otis 2002 177.90 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Rogers George Sr. 2002 121.18 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Rogers George Sr. Heirs 2002 187.97 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Rogers Nancy Bell 2002 0 0 153.17 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Rojas Roberto Garcia 2002 0 0 7.45 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Romero Antonio Cerna 2002 0 0 112.05 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Rooker Melissa Paige 2002 0 0 40.82 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Rooks Shirley A. & Brown J. 2002 22.63 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Root-Ferguson Joseph Lee 2002 0 0 68.97 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Rosendary Cynthia 2002 0 0 49.23 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Rosendary Cynthia 2002 0 0 49.23 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Ross Jr Herbert Cleveland 2002 0 0 152.49 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Roth Debbie Jo 2002 0 0 82.54 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Roundtree Joan 2002 0 0 20.92 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Rountree Delia Heirs 2002 31.94 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Rowland Deborah 2002 33.83 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Royster John Heirs 2002 63.48 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Royster Martin Ellies 2002 0 0 23.08 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Royster Tia Catrice 2002 0 0 27.24 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Royster Tia Catrice 2002 0 0 10.50 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Rush Jr Michael Anthony 2002 0 0 32.62 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Rush Jr Michael Anthony 2002 0 0 17.44 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Rutherford Robert L 2002 22.63 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Ryan Michael J. & Darlene C. 2002 36.65 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Ryan Nathan Adam 2002 0 0 124.57 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
S & J Backhoe Service 2002 0 403.18 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Salazar Salvador Ramirez 2002 0 0 160.86 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Salazar-Rodriguez Jorge Mauri 2002 0 0 11.22 0 0 Mass Abatement B
San Juan Nazario Hernandez 2002 0 0 54.83 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Sanchez Ortega Jose Augusto 2002 0 0 16.21 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Sanders Lori A. Heirs 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Sanders Lori Adcox 2002 0 0 19.10 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Sanders Yvonne Counts 2002 0 0 43.16 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Sandoval Angel 2002 0 0 103.11 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Santana Angel Luis 2002 0 0 24.95 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Santes Isaias H. 2002 0 171.43 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Santos Lurias Omar Delos 2002 0 0 28.70 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Santos Lurias Omar Delos 2002 0 0 51.71 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Santos Valente Flores 2002 0 0 25.34 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Sarmiento Eulogio 2002 0 0 78.67 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Sarmiento Eulogio 2002 0 0 9.14 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Satterwhite David Eugene 2002 0 0 94.31 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Satterwhite Ralph Carl C/O 2002 0 0 187.89 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Satterwhite Ralph Carl C/O 2002 0 0 133.66 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Scheuvront Gary Lee 2002 0 0 20.00 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Scipio Yolanda Renee 2002 0 0 318.56 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Scipio Yolanda Renee 2002 0 0 247.49 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Scipio Yolanda Renee 2002 0 0 54.54 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Scott Bessie Hargrove 2002 0 0 49.48 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Scott Fletcher Heirs 2002 36.39 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Seward Harry Lucan 2002 0 0 21.45 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Seyr Ernst F. 2002 0 307.71 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Shearin Barbara Ayscue 2002 0 0 10.50 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Shearin Denise D. 2002 0 86.76 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Shearin Erdice Harris 2002 0 0 18.76 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Shepherd Reba 2002 0 53.81 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Sherron Jessie 2002 0 174.48 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Shoe Corp. of America 2002 0 94.17 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Short Oscar B. Mrs. Heirs 2002 414.13 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Simril Diana Marie 2002 0 0 8.96 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Small Anthony 2002 0 0 73.57 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Small Carlton Jerome 2002 0 0 30.58 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Small Jesse James 2002 0 0 10.14 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Small Jesse James 2002 0 0 58.21 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Small Michael Anthony 2002 0 0 2.90 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Small Stevie Andrew 2002 0 0 2.52 0 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Small Stevie Andrew 2002 0 0 166.34 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Smith Brad Christopher 2002 0 0 65.88 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Smith Brad Christopher 2002 0 0 2:72 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Smith Carmen Dc 2002 0 0 28.64 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Smith Jr Robert Cornelius 2002 0 0 7.51 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Sneed James 2002 0 53.81 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Sneed Jr James Mandrel 2002 0 0 74.48 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Soloman Weldon 2002 0 0 6.79 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Somerville Mark 2002 0 0 24.14 10.00 Mass Abatement B
Somerville Mark Watson 2002 0 206.32 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Southerland Charles Thomas 2002 0 0 33.22 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland M. A. Children 2002 18.03 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland R. A. Mrs. 2002 202.91 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland R. A. Mrs. 2002 363.81 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Southerland R. A. Mrs. 2002 223.54 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland Robert Alston 2002 629.70 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland Robert Alston 2002 226.25 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland Robert Alston 2002 226.25 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland Robert Alston 2002 226.25 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland Robert Alston 2002 226.25 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland Robert Alston 2002 226.25 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland Robert Alston 2002 226.25 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland Robert Alston 2002 226.25 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland Robert Alston 2002 63.35 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland Robert Alston 2002 226.25 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland Robert Alston 2002 226.25 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland Robert Alston 2002 226.25 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland Robert Alston 2002 146.19 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Southerland Rosa 2002 16.98 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Spence Christopher Lee 2002 0 0 9.16 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Springs Virginia Lee 2002 0 0 13.44 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Spruill Louise Royster 2002 0 0 185.20 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Stainback Lisa Lassiter 2002 0 0 8.41 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Stainback Shirley 2002 0 101.04 0 0 23.44 Mass Abatement B
Steed Jacqueline Jeanette 2002 0 0 21.71 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Steed Jr Frank 2002 0 0 8.64 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Steed Pauline 2002 0 26.56 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Stevenson Catherine 2002 0 158.44 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Stewart David 2002 0 120.85 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Stout Donna Michelle 2002 0 0 30.10 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Stovall Emma Lee 2002 65.07 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Street Nakia Edward 2002 0 0 61.24 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Strickland Willie Lee 2002 0 0 89.54 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Strickland Willie Lee 2002 0 0 36.92 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Strout Bob 2002 0 71.08 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Stutson Katheryn 2002 0 0 84.49 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Suarez Isidro Bolanos 2002 0 0 26.82 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Swafford Omada Keith 2002 0 0 44.02 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Swann Robert 2002 0 0 96.20 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Talango-Rosado Kueila Aurora 2002 0 0 21.45 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Talley Mitchell 2002 0 56.59 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Tate Allen D. & Majoria 2002 30.41 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Taylor Carrie Mrs. 2002 42.02 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B




[ Motor Solid
Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason
Taylor Hollis Clark 2002 0 0 71.99 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Taylor J. H. Heirs 2002 36.65 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Taylor John U. Jr. 2002 13.58 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Taylor Jr Raymond Randolph 2002 0 39.10 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Taylor Jr Raymond Randolph 2002 0 0 41.36 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Taylor Jr William Donnell 2002 0 0 112.50 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Taylor Julia 2002 54.30 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Taylor Ralph Kittrell 2002 0 0 12.35 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Taylor Topeka Dolondra 2002 0 0 35.70 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Tcf Leasing Inc 2002 0 0 357.28 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Teal Jason Ward 2002 0 0 18.98 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Tehandon Angelita Romero 2002 0 0 35.20 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Telfair Vickie A 2002 0 0 12,22 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Tennione Laketisha Renee 2002 0 0 32.68 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Terry Austin Heirs 2002 12.49 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Terry E C Funeral Serv Inc 2002 228.12 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Terry Garrick Kenyatta 2002 0 0 37.72 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Terry Johnny 2002 0 137.68 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Terry Larry 2002 0 0 4.53 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Terry Lora Williams 2002 0 0 37.72 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Terry Shawn Thomas 2002 0 0 25.03 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Thio Sjaifudin 2002 0 0 3251 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Thomas Arnold 2002 410.15 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Thomas Arnold Harvey 2002 0 0 39.73 0 0 Mass Abatement B

lomas Darryl 2002 0 39.92 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Thomas Ill Samuel Harlin 2002 0 0 5.12 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Thomas Lawrence E. & Yvonne B 2002 22.63 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Thomas Steven Leon 2002 0 0 12.22 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Thompson Carrie Fogg 2002 0 0 31.88 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Thompson Kenneth Wayne 2002 0 0 28.01 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Thompson Kenneth Wayne 2002 0 0 44.55 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Thompson Kenneth Wayne 2002 0 0 29.06 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Thompson Kenneth Wayne 2002 0 0 47.53 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Thompson Kenneth Wayne 2002 0 0 22.35 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Thompson Nina Roberson 2002 0 0 21.30 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Thorne Theodore 2002 0 49.92 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Thornton Perry 2002 0 109.86 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Thornton Robert Wallace 2002 0 0 101.56 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Thornton Robert Wallace 2002 0 0 127.51 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Thornton Robert Wallace 2002 0 0 113.49 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Thorpe Craig 2002 215.75 0 0 0 135.77 Mass Abatement B
Tingen Christopher Adam 2002 0 0 29.41 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Tingen Donna Wester 2002 0 0 12.13 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Toledana Florence 2002 8.15 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Tomas Francisco Romero 2002 0 0 41.28 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Torain Nathaniel M. & Janie 2002 22.63 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Torres Evaristo 2002 0 0 23.54 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Torres Jorge Segura 2002 0 0 32.51 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Torres Luldes Yvette 2002 0 0 126.42 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Townes Clinton 2002 0 48.91 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Townes Ella Heirs 2002 37.25 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Towns Alfreda Robinson 2002 0 0 44.66 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Towns Samuel McDonald 2002 0 90.60 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatemenij




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Travis Kimberly Harris 2002 0 0 29.15 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Trejo Jose Luis 2002 0 0 39.79 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Trujillo Nicodemus Sosa 2002 0 0 15.40 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Tucker Charles Edwin 2002 0 0 2.52 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Tucker Jr Wilbert Dale 2002 0 0 89.70 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Turner Sandra K. 2002 0 144.14 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Turner Thaddaus 2002 0 0 19.27 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Turrentine Diane 2002 0 45.54 0 0 55.00 Mass Abatement B
Tuttle Robert L. 2002 0 145.64 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Tyehimba Sango 2002 0 0 31.73 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Urps Jonathan G 2002 0 0 13.48 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Valdes Gloria Lara 2002 0 0 66.86 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Valdes Gloria Lara 2002 0 0 62.35 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Valdes Gloria Lara 2002 0 0 28.42 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Valdez Oscar Daniel 2002 0 0 10.33 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Valdez Oscar Daniel 2002 0 0 10.14 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Valdivia Fabian 2002 0 0 25.76 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Valdivia Fabian 2002 0 0 31.22 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Vargas Candido Alor 2002 0 0 14.30 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Vass Demarrio 2002 0 173.22 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Vass Lucille Burwell 2002 0 0 50.22 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Vaughan Anthony Kelly 2002 0 0 11.95 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Vaughan Charles W 2002 412.87 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Vaughan Dedrick Lamont 2002 0 0 35.67 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Vaughan Emma Braxton 2002 0 0 6.16 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Vaughan Jeffrey Allen 2002 0 0 107.66 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Vaughan Ronald L. 2002 1290.14 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Vazquez Fernando Alvarado 2002 0 0 28.00 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Vazquez Fernando Alvarado 2002 0 0 50.07 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Velasquez Angel Garcia 2002 0 0 10.84 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Velasquez Xinia Yariela 2002 0 0 51.41 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Venable Natasha C. 2002 476.48 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Vereen Stephen Artice 2002 0 0 18.32 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Vergansa Roni 2002 0 0 95.21 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Vergansa Roni 2002 0 0 16.39 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Vickers Eunice B Heirs 2002 39.82 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Volvo Finance North America In 2002 0 0 307.84 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Vooris - Shenise Denine Adeli 2002 0 0 10.22 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Vooris Denine Adeline 2002 0 0 8.60 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Waddle James G Jr 2002 0 36.29 0 0 16.82 Mass Abatement B
Wade Preston Stanton 2002 0 0 18.80 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Walker Anita Michelle 2002 0 0 23.44 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Walker Bruce Earl 2002 0 224.24 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Walker Deanna Owens 2002 0 0 239.40 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Watkins Connie Jean 2002 0 0 11.22 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Watson James Jeffrey 2002 0 0 24.43 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Watson Jr David Earl 2002 0 0 14.03 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Watson Ronnie Cornelius 2002 0 0 14.39 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Waverly James Nathaniel 2002 0 0 33.04 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Weaver Jr Marshall William 2002 0 0 29.68 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Weaver Jr Marshall William 2002 0 0 5:52 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Weeks Christopher Leigh 2002 0 0 30.66 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Weeks Christopher Leigh 2002 0 0 50.23 0 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason

Wesson Shelly 2002 0 0 6.97 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Wesson Shelly 2002 0 0 26.51 0 0 Mass Abatement B
West Joseph Wilson 2002 0 0 7.67 0 0 Mass Abatement B
West Tammy 2002 0 128.21 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Wheeler Ruth 2002 63.35 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Wheels Inc 2002 0 0 159.88 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
White Cavin Danyeil 2002 0 0 118.01 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
White Cavin Danyeil 2002 0 0 278.78 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
White Dominic Quinn 2002 0 0 14.42 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
White Dominic Quinn 2002 0 0 26.88 0 0 Mass Abatement B
White Mary Higgs 2002 0 0 5593 0 0 Mass Abatement B
White Rush A. 2002 0 234.13 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Whitfield Hassell & Louise Heir 2002 2715 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Whitley Pamela Hargrove 2002 0 0 4.76 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Whyte Bradley Donald 2002 0 0 48.51 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Whyte Kara Renee 2002 0 0 241.54 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Wiggins Dennis Wayne 2002 0 41.40 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Wilder Jennifer Michelle 2002 0 0 56.20 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Wilkins Evelyn Carter 2002 0 0 7.90 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Wilkins Pamela Jean 2002 0 63.54 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Williams Ashanti Garry 2002 0 0 32.04 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Barbara Louise 2002 0 0 30.93 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Billy D. Heirs 2002 7.45 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Williams Brenda Kay 2002 0 0 2.81 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Christy Lakeshia 2002 0 0 31.92 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Curtis 2002 0 93.08 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Williams Daniel E. 2002 0 13.11 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Derylvon 2002 193.11 0 0 0 150.00 Mass Abatement B
Williams Derylvon 2002 139.64 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Dorothy Lucile 2002 0 0 26.29 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Ethelyn Brandon 2002 0 0 39.71 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Irene 2002 1.81 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Williams James L. Sr. 2002 0 51.45 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Williams John R 2002 0 196.81 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Williams Jonathan J 2002 0 0 11.31. 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Jonathan Jermaine 2002 0 0 18.01 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Jonathan Jermaine 2002 0 0 33.43 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Jr Charlie Ausobon 2002 0 0 36.12 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Jr Gaynell 2002 0 0 19.73 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Jr Jester 2002 0 0 45.80 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Jr Jester 2002 0 0 4.20 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Jr Jester 2002 0 0 5.79 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Kaneshia Danielle 2002 0 0 20.18 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Lillie Dunston 2002 0 0 49.28 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Lillie Richards 2002 0 0 171.35 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Lucy Bullock 2002 0 51.45 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Williams Ojialah Nichole 2002 0 0 92.08 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Presley 2002 0 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Williams Sr Eugene 2002 0 0 173.80 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williams Terrance Damont 2002 0 0 2.86 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williamson Jr Charles Wesley 2002 0 0 37.29 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Williamson Jr Donald Wayne 2002 0 0 15.95 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Wilson Cynthia Bivins 2002 0 0 46.06 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason
Wilson Del Freta Jones 2002 0 74.35 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Wilson 11l Bennie 2002 0 0 12.46 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Wilson James Alonzo 2002 0 0 47.04 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Wilson Jr Raymond Perry 2002 0 0 71.40 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Wilson Mary Canney 2002 0 0 9.66 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Wimbush Crystal Minyon 2002 0 0 8.28 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Wimbush Earnestine Daniels 2002 0 0 28.06 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Wimbush Sidney Donnell 2002 0 0 16.80 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Wimbush Sidney Donnell 2002 0 0 4.20 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Wimbush Sidney Donnell 2002 0 0 182.14 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Wimbush Sidney Donnell 2002 0 0 234.98 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Wimbush Sidney Donnell 2002 0 0 250.91 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Windover Eric John 2002 0 0 47.09 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Winn Caribe Communications 2002 0 0 49.00 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Winn Caribe of NC, Inc 2002 0 0 109.20 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Winnegan Georgia C 2002 0 174.48 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Witherow Alan Edward 2002 0 0 31.32 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Woodard Gwendolyn 2002 0 448.77 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Woodard John E. 2002 0 88.59 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Woodard John Edward 2002 0 0 8.15 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Woodard Leshaun 2002 0 0 19.82 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Wooten Jr Amos Eugene 2002 0 0 126.92 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Workman Jr Jackie Allen 2002 0 0 115,57 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Wortham William G. 2002 72.77 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Wrede Kenneth C. & Donna 2002 22.63 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Wright Eddie Leroy 2002 0 0 423.91 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Wright Eddie Leroy 2002 0 0 309.92 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Wright Gary Wayne 2002 0 0 110.46 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Wright Gary Wayne 2002 0 0 122.36 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Wright Joanna 2002 0 0 28.22 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Yancey Conway C 2002 411.06 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Yancey Edward Darnell 2002 0 0 4.20 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Yancy Edward Donnell 2002 0 0 4.45 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Yarborough Alexander 2002 0 299.05 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Yarborough Barbara Brown 2002 0 0 12.18 10.00 Mass Abatement B
Yarborough Barbara Brown 2002 0 0 4.77 10.00 Mass Abatement B
Yarborough Haywood 2002 244.17 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Yarborough Haywood 2002 246.71 0 0 0 75.00 Mass Abatement B
Yarborough Scottpatrick Lee 2002 0 21.54 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Yatta Jean Annette 2002 0 0 90.13 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Yatta Jean Annette 2002 0 0 79.04 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Yeje-Soto Faride Elisa 2002 0 0 42.70 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Yoruba Temple Osun Ojubo 2002 96.26 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Young Samuel M. & Bettie 2002 0 54.54 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Zamora Cecilio Delapaz 2002 0 0 8.40 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Zepeda-Riestra Jose Luis 2002 0 0 39.20 10.00 0 Mass Abatement B
Zuma LLC 2002 9.32 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Zuma LLC 2002 17.92 0 0 0 0 Mass Abatement B
Bullock Annie 2003 49.08 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Joseph M 2003 206.87 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Oza Heirs 2003 53.85 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Bullock Annie 2004 50.05 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Joseph M 2004 210.98 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure




[ Motor Solid
Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason
Burwell Oza Heirs 2004 53.85 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure

wtlock Annie 2005 51.68 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Joseph M 2005 217.83 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Oza Heirs 2005 55.01 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Spain Van Henry Heirs 2005 3.80 0 0 0 90.00 Foreclosure
Bullock Annie 2006 51.68 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Joseph M 2006 217.83 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Oza Heirs 2006 55.01 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Spain Van Henry Heirs 2006 3.80 0 0 0 90.00 Foreclosure
Bullock Annie 2007 51.68 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Joseph M 2007 217.83 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Oza Heirs 2007 55.01 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Spain Van Henry Heirs 2007 119.70 0 0 0 95.00 Foreclosure
Bullock Annie 2008 109.04 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Joseph M 2008 207.59 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Oza Heirs 2008 85.94 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Spain Van Henry Heirs 2008 155.07 0 0 0 102.50 Foreclosure
Bullock Annie 2009 109.36 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Joseph M 2009 208.20 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Oza Heirs 2009 84.27 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Spain Van Henry Heirs 2009 152.06 0 0 0 102.50 Foreclosure
Bullock Annie 2010 109.36 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Bullock William H 2010 289.10 0 0 0 102.50 Real Prop - Bill
Burwell Joseph M 2010 208.20 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Oza Heirs 2010 84.27 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Spain Van Henry Heirs 2010 152.06 0 0 0 102.50 Foreclosure
Glover Josephine Braxton 2011 0 0 23.55 0 0 Pro-Rate
Jones Walter Morris 2011 0 0 2.19 0 0 Pro-Rate
Ashworth Joseph Andrew 2011 0 0 133.95 0 0 Pro-Rate
Branch Ada Evans 2011 0 0 9.14 0 0 Pro-Rate
Branch Exterminating Co Inc 2011 0 0 116.33 10.00 0 Correct Situs
Breedlove Marvin G Jr 2011 0 2.67 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Breedlove Marvin G Jr 2011 0 17.78 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Breedlove Marvin G Jr 2011 0 26.66 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Brown Candice Maria 2011 0 0 22.96 0 0 Pro-Rate
Bullock Annie 2011 109.36 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Bullock Hope Jr 2011 0 3.46 10.00 0 Correct Situs
Bullock William H 2011 289.08 0 0 0 105.00 Real Prop - Bill
Burton Pamela Jean 2011 0 0 11.28 0 0 Pro-Rate
Burwell Joseph M 2011 208.16 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Oza Heirs 2011 84.23 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Coats Jonathan Michael 2011 0 0 0.78 0 0 Pro-Rate
Durham Lawanda Tyree 2011 0 0 20.34 0 0 Pro-Rate
Garner Judy Turner 2011 0 0 30.56 0 0 Pro-Rate
Hargrove Andrea Dannelle 2011 0 0 8.18 0 0 Pro-Rate
Lewis Adriane Tiffany 2011 0 0 6.36 0 0 Pro-Rate
Lunsford Ashley Danielle 2011 0 0 7.89 0 0 Pro-Rate
McClinton Rasheeda Lakeem 2011 0 0 11.14 0 0 Pro-Rate
Mitchell Julius Charles 2011 0 0 145.27 0 0 Pro-Rate
Newsome Sandra M 2011 0 123.89 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Parker Betty King 2011 0 0 16.08 0 0 Pro-Rate
Raynor Carolyn Sievert 2011 0 0 2.22 0 0 Pro-Rate
Rowland Charles Randolph 2011 0 0 23.39 0 0 Pro-Rate




Motor Solid
Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason
Spain Van Henry Heirs 2011 152.09 0 0 105.00 Foreclosure
Vw Credit Leasing Ltd 2011 0 0 173.06 0 0 Pro-Rate
Woodlief Hulett Atlas 11l 2011 0 0 3.62 0 0 Pro-Rate
Yancey Brandi 2011 0 0 1.61 0 0 Pro-Rate
Hargrove Ernestine Marie 2012 0 71.95 0 0 102.50 Pers Prop Billed
Alston Pandora Neoma 2012 0 0 9.05 0 0 Pro-Rate
Ashworth Joseph Andrew 2012 0 0 32.70 0 0 Pro-Rate
Barnett Justin Lee 2012 0 0 17.19 0 0 Pro-Rate
Edwards Alvis Jr 2012 0 0 2.60 0 0 Pro-Rate
Evans Melvin Marion 2012 0 0 4.89 0 0 Pro-Rate
Fogleman Franklin Delano 2012 0 4.76 0 0 0 Correct Value
Hargrove Andrea Dannelle 2012 0 0 2.17 0 0 Pro-Rate
Hargrove Ernestine Marie 2012 0 65.95 0 0 105.00 Pers Prop Billed
Hudgins Ricky Wade 2012 0 0 5.18 0 0 Pro-Rate
Hunter Alonzo Maurice Jr 2012 0 0 2.07 0 0 Pro-Rate
Johnson Crystal Elaine 2012 0 0 39.03 0 0 Correct Situs
Jones Jabari Salim 2012 0 0 28.05 0 0 Pro-Rate
Meadows Ada Lewis 2012 0 0 44.21 0 0 Pro-Rate
Powell Cory O'neal 2012 0 0 6.08 0 0 Pro-Rate
Powell Robert Henry 2012 0 0 27.50 0 0 Pro-Rate
Rogers Steven Charles 2012 0 0 16.64 0 0 Pro-Rate
Saunders Waverly Milton Jr 2012 0 0 25.80 0 0 Pro-Rate
Scott Shelley Williamson 2012 0 0 7.73 0 0 Pro-Rate
Stith Rosalind Elaine 2012 0 0 31.62 0 0 Pro-Rate
Strickland Peggy Allen 2012 0 0 332.71 10.00 0 Transfer Out
Vaughan Jason Stuart 2012 0 0 12.57 0 0 Pro-Rate
West Betty Wilson 2012 0 0 42.33 0 0 Pro-Rate
Wilkins Johnnie Jr 2012 0 0 33.17 0 0 Pro-Rate
Allen Gary Dean 2012 0 0 4.11 0 0 Correct Situs
Allen Rodney 2012 0 36.26 0 0 105.00 Pers Prop Billed
Alston Bennie Lee 2012 0 0 12 0 0 Correct Situs
Bobbitt Thomas V V 2012 0 87.95 0 0 0 Correct Value
Boswell Johnny 2012 0 44.43 0 0 105.00 Pers Prop Billed
Branch Richard W 2012 0 163.63 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Branch Richard W 2012 0 0.90 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Breedlove Marvin G Jr 2012 0 43.57 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Briggs Michael Williams 2012 0 0 10.89 0 0 Pro-Rate
Brown Cager Mike 2012 0 51.54 0 0 105.00 Pers Prop Billed
Bullock Annie 2012 109.36 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Bullock Burnell 2012 588.13 0 0 0 105.00 Real Prop - Bill
Bullock Land LLC 2012 0 0 0 0 105.00 Remove Solid Was
Bullock William H 2012 0 60.99 0 0 105.00 Pers Prop Billed
Burgess Talmadge Rudd Jr 2012 0 0 22.55 0 0 Pro-Rate
Burwell Clarence D 2012 0 70.35 0 0 105.00 Pers Prop Billed
Burwell Joseph M 2012 208.16 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Burwell Oza Heirs 2012 85.69 0 0 0 0 Foreclosure
Carrillo Jose Isabel 2012 130.21 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Catlett Kenneth 2012 0 0 0 0 105.00 Remove Solid Was
Cheever Robert Ray 2012 0 0 4.11 0 0 Correct Situs
Coats Michael Lee 2012 0 0 72.43 0 0 Correct Value
Cole James Emmitt 2012 0 0 4.57 0 0 Correct Value
Coleman Mary Hedgepeth 2012 0 0 8.46 0 0 Transfer Out
Currin Clyde Young 2012 0 0 29.65 0 0 Pro-Rate




Motor Solid
Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason
Davis Bernice Valentine 2012 0 0 7.64 0 0 Pro-Rate
Davis Loleta Thompson 2012 0 0 70.96 10.00 0 Correct Situs
Desouza Blaise Comlanvi 2012 0 0 121.82 0 0 Correct Situs
Dickerson Rodney Neil 2012 0 0 42.20 0 0 Pro-Rate
Dixon Raymond B 2012 0 118.80 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Dixon Raymond B 2012 0 151 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 454.53 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 575.89 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 748.71 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 972.98 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 1497.31 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 1984.10 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 341.34 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 749.14 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 287.49 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 311.13 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 339.28 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 569.33 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 522.68 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 568.71 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 388.81 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 378.74 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 378.74 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 12.33 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 12.33 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 12.33 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 12.33 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 12.33 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 12.33 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 319.76 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 240.64 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 406.07 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 339.90 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 293.87 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 334.90 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 156.22 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 138.73 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 350.35 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 504.39 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 309.21 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 368.11 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 603.85 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 738.36 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 2078.61 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 1963.39 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 1330.30 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 1599.59 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 1189.19 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 1174.31 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 1266.88 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 1200.21 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 1031.94 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 945.85 0 0 0 0 Correct Value




Motor Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 852.00 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 1090.87 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 805.41 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 179.46 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 101.15 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 138.38 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 90.47 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 103.42 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 428.36 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 129.97 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 129.97 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 764.96 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 638.38 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 271.76 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 408.42 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 466.49 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 415.41 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 243.52 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 264.57 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 12.33 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 12.33 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 251.63 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 20.88 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 501.92 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 436.48 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 316.36 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 21.95 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 253.79 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 85.00 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 787.48 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 318.53 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 12.33 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 324.07 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 242.79 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 513.23 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 468.63 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 249.48 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 435.55 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Dodson Creek LLC 2012 384.49 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Durham Lawanda Tyree 2012 0 0 138.76 0 0 Pro-Rate
Edwards Corey Ryan 2012 0 28.03 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Edwards Corey Ryan 2012 0 0.90 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Erin Grantly Investments LLC 2012 267.15 0 0 0 315.00 Correct Value
Erin Grantly Investments LLC 2012 197.28 0 0 0 420.00 Correct Value
Faulkner Grading & Landscaping 2012 815.54 0 0 0 Correct Value
Finch Leslie Currin 2012 0 0 20.53 0 0 Pro-Rate
Foster Theresa Lee 2012 0 0 122.97 0 0 Correct Situs
Furr William M Il 2012 0 107.33 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Furr William M 11l 2012 0 0.90 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Gordon James Scott 2012 0 0 37.65 0 0 Correct Value
Gordon Paula Turner 2012 0 0 10.76 0 0 Correct Value
Green Raymond 2012 0 0 15.71 0 0 Pro-Rate
Gutter Works Inc 2012 0 145.82 0 0 0 Correct Value




Motor Solid
Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason
Hanks Frances ) 2012 0 36.26 0 0 105.00 Pers Prop Billed
Hargrove Ernestine Marie 2012 0 67.09 0 0 105.00 Pers Prop Billed
Hart Delois 2012 0 0 16.93 0 0 Pro-Rate
Hauter Salah M M 2012 0 0 24.14 0 0 Pro-Rate
Hicks Annie Laura 2012 0 0 30.25 0 0 Transfer Out
Higgs Rose Bullock 2012 0 0 62.06 0 0 Correct Situs
Holmes Kelly Miller 2012 56.06 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Hunter Tanika Lashawn 2012 0 0 346.84 0 0 Pro-Rate
Johnson Eugene Amos 2012 0 0 5.62 0 0 Pro-Rate
Johnson Eugene Amos 2012 0 0 0.94 0 0 Below Minimum
Kearney William Thomas Jr 2012 0 0 63.45 0 0 Pro-Rate
Keeter Debra Lowe 2012 0 0 153.06 0 0 Pro-Rate
Lewis Adriane Tiffany 2012 0 0 9.50 0 0 Pro-Rate
Lowry Walter L. Heirs 2012 192.89 0 0 0 0 Correct Value
Loyd Michael Lewis 2012 0 0 6.65 0 0 Correct Situs
Lunsford Barbara 2012 0 12.33 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Maitland Carrie Brooks 2012 0 0 21.23 0 0 Correct Value
Massey Kay K 2012 0 0 14.72 0 0 Transfer Out
McDade Betty P 2012 0 0 0 0 105.00 Remove Solid Was
McDaniel Thomas D 2012 0 0 0 0 105.00 Remove Solid Was
McKnight Deloris 2012 0 0 138.34 0 0 Transfer Out
McQueen Gerald Scott 2012 0 0 88.58 10 0 Reg Veh Billed |
Meadows John W Jr 2012 0 29.92 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Meadows John W Jr 2012 0 09 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Moss Barbara Harris 2012 0 0 30.15 0 0 Pro-Rate
Murray Michael Anthony 2012 0 0 7.02 0 0 Pro-Rate
Nason Wayne 2012 0 79.32 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Nelson Shanika Danielle 2012 0 0 38.43 0 0 Pro-Rate
Newsome Sandra M 2012 0 126.05 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Olmedo Esteban Mejia 2012 0 0 15.21 0 0 Correct Situs
Orr Charles L 2012 0 30.66 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Orr Charles L 2012 0 13.85 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Owen Rickey Alexander 2012 0 0 12.94 0 0 Pro-Rate
Parham Ulaonda R 2012 0 67.09 0 0 105.00 Pers Prop Billed
Patton John Richard 2012 0 0 73.79 0 0 Transfer Out
Pendergrass Shirley Abbott 2012 0 0 16.11 0 0 Correct Situs
Penn Avenue Mbc Inc 2012 0 46.98 0 105.00 Pers Prop Billed
Penn Avenue Mbc Inc 2012 0 46.98 0 105.00 Pers Prop Billed
Perry Carla Antoinette 2012 0 0 55.24 0 0 Correct Situs
Powell Robert Henry 2012 0 0 16.07 0 0 Pro-Rate
Ramsey Charles R 2012 0 37.52 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Ramsey Charles R 2012 0 0.90 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Reavis Richard E Jr 2012 0 99.55 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Riggan Joe Carroll 2012 0 0 22.31 0 0 Pro-Rate
Rose Thorne LLC 2012 131.52 0 0 0 0 Correct Ownershi
Sanders Lisa Norwood 2012 0 0 18.75 0 0 Pro-Rate
Shearin Micheal Antonio 2012 0 0 40.98 0 0 Pro-Rate
Smith Danny Allen 2012 0 0 0 0 0 Add Solid Waste
Smith Danny Allen 2012 0 0 0 0 105.00 Correct Ownershi
Smith Danny Allen 2012 0 49.73 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Smith Danny Allen 2012 0 0.90 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Smith Steven ] 2012 0 51.54 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Smith Steven J 2012 0 0.90 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed




Motor Solid
Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle MV Fee Waste Fee Reason
Soto Cristian Perez 2012 0 0 10.42 0 0 Pro-Rate
Spain Van Henry Heirs 2012 154.73 0 0 0 105.00 Foreclosure
Stevenson Jeffrey T 2012 0 195.00 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Stevenson John Richard 2012 0 0 129.57 0 0 Correct Value
Stitt Joy Stevenson 2012 332.58 0 0 0 105.00 Correct Situs
Sullivan Matthew Logan 2012 0 0 5.43 0 0 Pro-Rate
Taylor Kirk Levee IlI 2012 0 0 46.54 0 0 Pro-Rate
Testerman Joseph Bradley 2012 0 176.73 0 0 0 Correct Value
Todds Tire & Restoration 2012 0 89.87 0 0 0 Correct Value
Todds Tire & Restoration 2012 0 1.43 0 0 Correct Value
Tomas Miguel Flores 2012 0 0 16.17 0 0 Pro-Rate
Tuck James Edward 2012 0 0 19.94 0 0 Pro-Rate
Wagner Larry Winston 2012 0 0 94.34 10.00 0 Correct Situs
West Edward 2012 0 33.90 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
White Billy Earl 2012 0 0 47.27 0 0 Pro-Rate
Williams Angela Marie 2012 0 0 28.61 0 0 Pro-Rate
Winstead John M 2012 0 272 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Winstead John M 2012 0 4.52 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Woodlief Mark T 2012 0 1.64 0 0 0 Correct Value
Woodlief Mark Thurston 2012 0 2.47 0 0 0 Pers Prop Billed
Wrenn Christopher Fitzgera 2012 0 0 160.78 0 0 Military Non Res
Young Jerry Robbin 2012 0 0 205.50 0 0 Correct Situs
Total 70,851.39 22,767.32 51,331.03 3,616.62 | 14,827.65
Total Releases And Refunds 163,394.01

e Mass Abatement B - ten year statute of limitations







ADMINISTRATIVE AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

FEBRUARY 2013

NAME DATES OF SERVICE AMOUNT REASON

Maxwell D. Anderson 07/24/2008 & 01/04/2010 184.70 Deceased-Statute of
limitation beyond 3 yrs
Johnnie Wilkins 06/12/2008 6233 Deceased-Statute of
limitation beyond 3 yrs
Barbara Alston 01/22/2003 417.00 Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Emily Arriola 01/27/2003 160.00 Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Harry L. Brown 01/01/2003 401.00 Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
James A. Bullock 01/02/2003 384.00 Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Vanessa Butler 01/29/2003 358.50 Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Charles Clack 01/27/2003 426.50 Uncollectible—Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Michael T. Clark 01/06/2003 375.50 Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Ossye S. Cook 01/22/2003 13.75 Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Annie M. Downey 01/18/2003 452.00 Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Wesley Duncan 01/30/2003 & 01/31/2003 153.48 Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Luther Durham 01/10/2003 — 01/21/2003 138.04 Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Emmeron A. Evans 01/17/2003 44.61 Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Carlester Gibbs 01/15/2003 47.16 Uncollectible-Statute of

limitation beyond 10 yrs



William Green
.Lloyd Hanks
Terrence Hargrove
Charles L. Hawkins
John Higgins
Herbert Hinton
Brenda S. Humphrey
lola W. Hunt
Shamla Jafar

April Johnson

Jerry W. Jones
Keiairah Jones
Shakeka L. Love
Gary Lumpkin
Willie L. Malone
Dwight McCallum
Gracie McMichael
Lameisha Moore
Luna M. Norwood

Rhasaura Pierce-Bullock

01/31/2003

01/03/2003 — 01/31/2003

01/17/2003

01/13/2003

01/18/2003

01/06/2003

01/06/2003

01/31/2003

0171372003

01/29/2003

01/07/2003

01/26/2003

01/05/2003

01/27/2003

0172172003

01/16/2003

0170772003

01/13/2003

01/05/2003

01/15/2003

& 01/29/2003

493.38

1603.73

160.00

368.50

484.00

384.00

406.96

30.36

401.00

401.00

384.00

443.50

734.00

475.50

443.50

12.62

409.50

330.17

392.50

150.00

Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of

limitation beyond 10 yrs



Harold L. Reavis

Tiffany N. Reid

Andrea D. Rice

Tamara O. Robinson

Jason C. Ryals

Tanyal L. Ryner

Karen L. Sanders

Rogene Small

Otis W. Smith

Pamela P. Smith

Danny B. Strickland

Brittney Suitte

Novell Tarry

Danny R. Terry

Roderick Williams

Ronnie L. Yarborough

01/19/2003

01/14/2003

01/24/2003

01/25/2003

01/03/2003

01/06/2003

01/19/2003

01/27/2003

01/24/2003

01/26/2003

0170472003

01/13/2003

01/18/2003

01/24/2003

0170872003

01/02/2003

TOTAL

33.68

469.00

392.50

150.00

484.00

375.50

384.00

32.02

518.00

61.50

325.50

397.00

150.00

384.00

375.50

384.00

$ 17,042.99

Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of

limitation beyond 10 yrs






GRANVILLE-VANCE DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
VANCE COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT REPORT

; J \\l ARY

-31;-20-13, :

] PRENATAL SERVICES (

<> Pregnancy Care Management (OBCM) 83
<> Postpartum Home Visits 17
% Clinical Services 54
% Prenatal classes 1
| CHILD HEALTH 135
q <> Child Coordination for Children (CC4C) 92
% Newborn Home Visits 17
R Clinical Services 24

‘ FAMILY PLANNING

]

| % Clinical Services 03
< Pregnancy Tests 17
§ < Family Planning Classes 2

HIV TESTS EEaEoaaa
| STD TESTS [ |
| TB TESTING

< PPD 9
; <+ PPD Reading 14
. < TB Cases 0
< TB Contacts tested 0
o IMMUN]ZATIONS 98
«»  Universal 53
% Flu 45
| LABORATORY TESTS 690
. % In-house 361
| <% Reference Laboratories 329
; ANIMAL BITES/POSSIBLE RABIES EXPOSURE 1
: - REPORTABLE DISEASE/INVESTIGATION & SURVEILLANCE 81
éVITAL RECORDS 116
g < Births 59
s Deaths 57
: «»  Fetal Deaths 0
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL SERVICES 17

f (Aller shots, B12 Injections, Blood Pressure checks, etc.)

4 HOME HEALTH AGENCY

¢ Physical Therapy 225
< Occupational Therapy 36
% Speech Therapy 12
. % Skilled Nursing 322
< Med Social Worker 7 7

%+ Aide/Home Health , 10

HEAL’H-I EDUCATION AND PROMOTION 11
: % Meetings, Community Collaboration 5
% Presentations/Health Fairs 1
%  Workshops/Trainings/Girls on the Run Program 2
SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION PROGRAM FOR WOMEN, 1,541

INFANTS AND CHILDREN (WIC)

= e S e S ==

W Bovd 2129 12003

e S e e e




GVDHD Health Promotion Coordinator (HPC)
Vance County Activities January 2013

The Road to Better Health Blog stats
http://www.g-vwtlosschallenge.blogspot.com/

Month Page Loads Unique Visitors 1st Time Visitors Returning Visitors

Jan 2013 - 6 blog entries 143 71 30 41
Dec 2012 - 4 blog entries 97 74 36 38
Nov 2012 - 4 blog entries 143 88 60 28
Oct 2012 - 6 blog entries 192 104 58 46
Sept 2012 - 5 blog entries 134 93 49 44
Aug 2012 - 4 blog entries 117 91 58 33
Jul 2012 - 6 blog entries 148 112, 97 15
June 2012 - 7 blog entries 233 148 103 45
May 2012 - 7 blog entries 227 130 88 42
April 2012 - 6 blog entries 139 93 59 34
Mar 20124 - 8 blog entries 131 63 11 52
Feb 2012 - 4 blog entries 50 38 2 36
Jan 2012 - 5 blog entries 34 25 5 20
Dec 2011 - 4 blog entries 45 30 0 30
Nov2011 - 5 blog entries 38 30 4 26
Oct 2011 63 50 2 48
Sep 2011 57 46 1 45

Total Overall 3076 1732 810 922

Total 2011 1282 597 151 446
Total 2012 1651 1064 629 435

TO DATE 2013 143 71 30 41

(NOTE -Although blog hits are down from May and June when we finished the Weight Loss Challenge, they equal the
numbers for March and April when this year’s challenge began. When comparing numbers for 2011 total and 2012 to
date, first time visitors are 3.5 times those for all 2011, and unique visitors are nearly 50% more than for all 2011.

Since the Weight Loss Challenge started this is a very low cost way to have an on-line presence and promote
healthy behaviors, as well as to communicate with residents about future efforts at the appropriate time).

e SOTCH Report presented to Granville-Vance Faith Initiative in Community Action (~24 present).
e Attended Community Transformation Grant Regional Meeting
e (Coordinated CHA Team + Stakeholders Meeting (30 present, SOTCH passed/reviewed)
e Coordinate BP training Project with NC DHHS Heart Disease Stroke Prevention Branch
e Final SOTCH edits to printer — 1000 6 pg copies produced locally
e CTG outreach work on tobacco
e Complete revision of GVDHD brochure
e Intern from ECU working with Health Education Department
e Wt Loss Challenge Kick-off — 600 plus participants / Poster translated into Spanish
o Kick-off article submitted to papers, and materials to GC and VC Chambers
o Recruited and trained 3 industry partners to host weigh-ins for their employees
o 7 activity (1 new) in addition to YMCA and 2 nutrition partners recruited
e Continued support of GVDHD Wellness, Health Ed, and Family Planning activities.
o Explore policy options to support continued health improvements and possible cost savings
o On-going Assessment/Executive Summary and Accreditation work

Tor A o



SEPTIC APPLICATION

DATE = SITE PARCELNO ' LOT ‘ 5 " PERMIT | ‘
| RECVD READY @ SUBDIVISION # = APPLICANT | OWNER EHS| ISSUED PERMIT # ADDRESS
1/ 10/2013‘ ~ Dennis Edwards Same “ . PO 0000 Glebe Road
| : ‘ 0000 Rev Henderson
1/24/2013 2/1/2013 | 2 EdReeves | Dale Smith | . PO Road
| John Foster Alice ‘ ; | 0000 Bullocksville
1/24/2013 1/24/2013 Homes  Henderson = JC  1/28/2013 7466 Pk Rd
; 1 T ' f 1D 000U Tungsten Mine |
11/30/2013 1/30/2013 ~ William Ashworth ~ Same 1 | 2-5-13 Road
| ; o _

* PO=pending owner: more information needed o ‘ f |

fRHADj@r}qing H.D.: in process

P next to permit number indicates a pump system

TD = Turn Down Lot

:A {f);f\_i L AL :;), (;.' ,’f C; i

8 (3
N 2-19-13

-




Ve A

Ao S\\Q \Q\X\\%ﬂ

——— 7 g
gIoe € T Yon7 A\
] - - BN e N . - ] sseo0.d ur 'Q'H buipuad=QHd «
} o . - ) B N ‘m B B e IR | peposu :o:mc:o*c. alow Lm:\so buipued=Qd «
C¢logce/i | K| peodmmNooMSSIz | soL | N I 11/7r/ 1 (14,4 m_ch\mm\: w ~ ejuner ‘siaeg
m_cm\:\ﬁa C€¥99 | pYydonyamianes | 99 I | S R B €102/ _leroe/ee _ ) ) éEo_:l “LRYS
- ELoT/Lit e _:Em CULIQIH 9% | 8I8 - L - o leroco/ | Zcm\o: I \SE.Z SQ:EO
o Troge/n \[\c‘@s _%cm sumieM ploooce | 918 | L ) e R 2 2 7 €102/01/1 m:vm\v\w“w ;J‘c‘mh\m:um_ [[®A01S
1senbay Jo sleq| # Hwied SSaIppY # Hwiad |uonebnsanu| _mo_mo_o:mﬁomm_ MBN Panss| |[juswuopueqy MaN pajoadsu| | Bupnoln | pejenjeas | awepN
ojdes | reidwon SLM i uone|dwo) |penss|wied| penss| | peeH ZM | LM
m ! SEM I 8M nwied | vm |
W H * IM |

NOILVIITddV T73M




2013

January

CAT

04091010311
AYCOCK GRO & GRILL
2641 Vicksboro Road
168 William David Harris

492-8554 W

1-3-13 A
97.5

04091020068
BROTHER'S FOOD MART
525 S Williams Street
039 Abdo Saleh
492-2088

1-9-13 A
94.5

04091015551
S&N MART
1458 Warrenton Road
438-9428

1-10-13 A

94

04091010258
GATE CITY FOODS
601 W Andrews Ave
196 R D Robertson

492-6903

04091010009
BOJANGLES
1518 Dabney Drive
109 Bojangle's
438-8446

1-10-13 A

92.5

1-10-13 A |

98

04091010342
DIXIE GROCERY & GRILL
4730 HWY 39 S

1-14-13 A |

93

04091010037
KFC
130 Raleigh Road
136 Mike Luihn
492-2342

04091010257

BIDDIES' EDWARDS GRILL
1155 E Andrews Ave
122 Jerry & Ellen Taylor
438-7172

1-15-13 A

98.5

1-16-13 A

96.5

04091110005
HENDERSON MIDDLE
219 Charles Street

8 Mariel West
- 492-0434

04091010189
KFC
1553 Dabney Drive
218 Buddy L Properties
492-2773

11713 A

99.5

1-17-13 A

97




2013 January CAT
04091010915
BOJANGLES ,
1425 East Andrews Ave 1-18-13 A |
438-7529 975 3
04091110004
EATON-JOHNSON MIDDLE
500 W Rockspring Street
7 Gloria Cheek 1-22-13 A
438-5017 99.5 3
04091010163
GOLDEN CHINA
1656 N Garnett Street
199 Yun Yu Zheng 1-22-13 A |
- 492-9131 94.5 4
04091010528
COLLEGE STATION
2840 US 158 By-Pass :
131 Ronald Hargrove 1-22-13 A
1492-4073 95.5 3
04091110010
SOUTHERN VANCE HIGH
925 Garrett Road
13 Gail Thomas 1-22-13 A
430-6005 96.5 3
04019010065
CARVER'S #2
Raleigh Road
173 Bill Carver 1-23-13 A |
492-3881 95 3
4091010313
TR'S LOUNGE & GRILL
688 Abbott Road 1-24-13 A
691-3642 95 3
04091010318
WAFFLE HOUSE # 1876 |
942 W Andrews Ave ©1-25-13 A
B 430-0218 945 3
04091010072
WENDY'S
1516 Dabney Drive
181 Wendy's 1-28-13 A
~ 438-5992 | 99 3
04091300000
BEARPOND FRESH MARKET
3963 Raleigh Road <
601 Billy Stanton 1-28-13 A |
438-6452 98 3




2013 January CAT

04091110007
NORTHERN VANCE HIGH
293 Warrenton Road \
11 Marjorie Watkins - 1-30-13 A |

B . 492-7745 98.5 3
04091300015 | |
FOOD LION
1241 Dabney Drive ;
613 Food Lion Inc - 1-30-13 A |
4308812 975 3
04091020243 !
PARTY PIC-UP
655 N Garnett | |
191 Dawlah M Hauter - 1-30-13 A

4387333 905 3

04091110003
WESTERN VANCE
2785 Poplar Creek Road 1-31-13 A

4311448 ] 98 3

04091300008
SAVE-A-LOT |
967 S Beckford Drive - 1-31-13 A

| 252-436-0014 995 3

-y

I= New Business
C= Not Operational at time of
Inspection Visit
H= Out of Business

i A ¢ N g .
L/} \\[L L "(\/’\é ) Y )ap’v-’v-—‘é ~ '_‘) - ({ ’))'CE | f)

V%,guz/. s 2-17/3






Monthly Activities Report for the Information Technology Department
February 2013
Kevin M. Brown, IT Director.
1. Worked with ATCOM to continue to change/add/remove as needed to the phone system.

2. Installed 2 new servers at 911 and backup911 to facilitate failover of systems.

3. Created a replication scheme for €911 and backup €911 to facilitate a failure at the 911
center and allow users/communicators to assess backup network systems.

4. Installed patches and updates on the tax system server. Worked with IBM phone support
to verify integrity of the server and patches.

5. Continue to move user files from old server to new Storage servers.

6. Created new backup jobs for several departments to insure that user files will be available
in the event of a server failure or file corruption.

7. Worked with BBT and Teresa Harris to test new file transfer system for the monthly
payroll.

8. Ordered tablets and laptops for the county commissioners.

9. Worked with DSI to resolve printing and copying issues at the senior center.

10. Installed a new server in the sheriff’s department to replace the old server. Worked with
Southern software to migrate and consolidate Sheriff/Jail data. Reconfigured
workstations to use the new database server and decommissioned old jail server.

11. Added new phones to Tax and Sheriff Depts.

12. Generated quotes for new equipment at DSS, including new servers and storage units.

13. Installed new switch for high speed connections to courthouse server.

14. Continue to review phone usage and billing information to find unused or canceled
circuits throughout the county.

15. Continue to review Internet usage to identify possible bandwidth and security issues.



16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21,

22,

Regular monitoring of the main firewall that includes content filtering, intrusion
prevention, application control and gateway AV and malware protection.

Monitor the anti-virus servers for possible virus problems.

Continue to assist employees in the use of the content management system.
Continued to perform internal and external network security vulnerability checks.
Continued daily monitoring of server and firewall logs and backup jobs.

Continued ongoing research into regulatory and legal concerns regarding data security for

government entities.

Helped users upload documents to the CMS and make those documents available to the

public.

. Performed additional day to day troubleshooting and repairs on various issues as required

and continue to repair lingering issues from pre-existing problems.



%8 vE Y% 8¢ LL2'6EL $ |oceg'L) $ | £68'64 $ | 286'V¢E $] €006 $]€66'GC  $|GE6GH $ |(9za'sl) ¢ | 662'L6Y $ buipun.y Aunoy
Y%\ 69 %Ll L6 GZl'vle $ | L¥6'99 $ G21'6¢ $ $ $| Zrlvy $1 25609 $| zZ6GTre § | spewedad Jjy Senusssy
%6 81 Y% G 9€8'CGY S| LLLBS $]€58'6L $140L°09 $]66989 $]952€8  $| 84009 S| LEL gy $ | i6E'vER $ | swewpedsd |y sesusdxzy
- 19JU87) 10IUBS
%<C'99 %9°0L 88L'0l€C $|vSS'eve $|8GL'ebe  $|ove'esy ¢ | 006222 & | eEpeTy $|€20¥8L $|Gll'65e $|G6L'vL2'E ¢ buipung Ayunoy
Y%V 8 %005 G06'9LG'e $ | LE6'VP9  $ | LE2V2S ¢ | 168628 $985'985 ¢ | 28l'62S $]1210299 ¢$|609Crl $|09v'880'L $| Spuswpeda( jjy sanusssy
%6°€G %S°9G €69'/¢8'G ¢ |S8V'/88 $|S6¥'8L6  $|9€8'668 $|8cy'6ss $ | 129'/S6 $|ve0'oye ¢ | ¥8L'86%¥ $ | GSZ'ELEDL $ spuawiedaq 1Y SSA
dalaAzioz alA 9jeq oy gi-uer 4 5l Z)-noN 210 Z)-dag ZL-bny Zi-mnr gloz-zioe
jusds o Juads 9 juads juads juads juads juads juads juads juads pojabpng asuadxgy
(939)dwod Jeadh ay1 jo %TE°8S)
€10¢ AMenuer jo se
. . . _ ) e .
e > a W > TEFP > SF
Rt

$921AI3S [B1206 4O juswedaq Ayuno) asuep




890'728'1$ 889'668'1$ ££9'0G66'1$ 250'cZ6' LS L11'€06'LS Lr8'GLe LS panss| syyoudag SN
ZeT9l 819'Gl 8819l 9£6'Gl 9£6'Gl L¥¥'GL sjuedioped SN4
0zl 808'L 128°.L 29.'L 29.'L 899'/ s9se) SN
peojased SN
0.Z°L 65"t gyl 86v' L £95°1 ¢ anoge 3 09 saby
90¢'L 0gg'l 282’1 'L G0zZ'L 06L°L 66-1G saby
ov9'L 159') 1291 01G'} 9G¥} 08¥'L 0G-Lt saby
LEL'L Lyl €Ll 95G') 6671 669'1 Ob-L€ saby
782 90¥'2 SL¥'Z 951'2 820'C 8¥2'C 0¢-1¢ seby
PEL 6L 0L 919 985 637 0Z-81 seby
18% GlY Z8Y oY 14934 682 L1-91 saby
Gyl 0S51') 9G1') 8¥0'L 810't G6 G1-g1 seby
996'L 2.6'1 200'2 Geg'lL 18/'1 18'1 L1-9 saby
\We'e 622'C vez'e 810'C 716'L LE6'L G-0 soby
aby Aq uonedionied SN
%00} %001 %001 %001 %001 %001 Aoeunooy juswied
8 9l o] 8 Ll b suoneoljddy aje|dwo/sAeq abelony
3901 666 erl'l 1G0'} LL0'L GE0't suoneol|ddy bulobuQ
19¢ ¥9¢ ¥¥e €0¢ (574 32 suoljeoljddy pajejdwo)
¥9¢ ¥9¢ Gze 00g 092 ¥8. suonedlddy maN
suoneoljddy SN4

1snbny FERINEIGET 1340320 J3IBAON laquiaoa( Aenuepr €1L02-2102

Gl AMeniqga4 jo se Jioday |eo13sije}S S92IAI9S UOLIINN °@ poo4




January 2013

Work First, Emergency Intake, and Child Care Statistical Report Fiscal Year: 2012-2013

Director's Report

2012 Jan Totals
WFFA Caseload Information 7 ‘
Active Adult Included WFFA Cases 15 59
Active Child Only 154 154 154 154 616
# of Changes 113 112 127 95 447

New WFFA Applications

Benefit Diverson Applications

WF Employment Services Info

Open Cases

New Assessments

Newly Employed clients

WF Office Visits

WF Participation Rate (50% required)

Steps Class Info

# referred

# attended

# completed

# employed

Emergency Intake Info o s Sl s

WF Emergency Asst. Applications 40 44 46 75 205

CIP Application 129 436 232 399 797
Wake Roundup Application 1 0 8
Energy Neighbor Application 0 0 4

General Assistance Application 9 21 52
Other Referrals 11 17 42
Office Inquires 180 233 800
Phone inquires 695 890

LIEAP Applications 0 0 405
Emergency Intake Financial Info| = wlihe : SR gt
WF Emergency Asst Spent $4,600.00 $5,937.91 $22,156.55
Work First Emergency Asst Balance $24,034.73 $32,215.59 | $27,247.59 $20,596.95

CIP $18,262.96 $65,894.15 $27,929.79 $60,093.30 $172,180.20
CIP Balance $125,031.51 $59,137.36 $220,693.69 | $160,600.39

LIEAP Spending $80,700.00 | $42,300.00 $123,000.00
Wake Round Up Spent $41.03 $0.00 $503.00 $489.84 $544.03
Wake Round Up Balance $0.00 $1,000.00 $498.00 $7.16

Energy Neighbor Spent $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 $271.00 $871.00
Energy Neighbor Balance $0.00 $677.00 $271.40 $0.40

General Asst Spent $308.00 $2,093.10 $1,002.34 $1,983.76 $3,403.44
General Asst Balance $5,493.64 $3,400.54 $2,398.20 3$414.44

Child Care Workload £ A g = B R

Active Cases 477 451

# of Actions Taken 219 111

# of Children on Waiting List 307 339

# of Phone Inquiries 250 264

Child Care Financial Info |2 180130.87 | 17319565 |

# of Children Served 572 579 583

Spending Coefficent 99% 100% 101% 101%

Smart Start Spending $191,202.00 $34,507.35 $31,922.55 $31,264.00 $257,631.90
Subsidy Spending 1,011,048.00 | $141,800.95 $153,897.30 $151,528.00 $1,458,274.25
Combined Spending $1,202,250.00 | $176,308.30 $185,819.85 $182,792.00 $1,564,378.15
Combined Unexpended Balance $1,082,213.00 | $1,082,213.00 | $896,393.15 $713,601.00 $3,774,420.15




150°0T L60°0T 0126 7668 €928 0806 sjuaididay Ajuno) sduen |ejoL
7099 9599 €20L sozL LOTL zstZ | (OHON @ pIedipajnl) s8sed Ajuno) aduep [e1o1
%86 %001 %00°16 %00°66 %00°66 %00°86 pJepuels Ajpwi] passadoud juadiad
sheq zz sheq 8z sheq 62 sheqg gz sheq sz sheq vz piepuels Ajpuwi] 3uissad0.4d 23esany
6€ ov 123 (4% 14 6€ SMBINBY Bse) 3J10Y) Yi|esaH IJN

g€ sg g€ 8¢ LE v passanoid suoiedijddy 210y) yijeaH ON

vE LE 9z st 4 67 uaye] suonedyiddy 9104 y3jesH ON

qSt 968 9Zs viv 1557 097 SM3INDY BSEe) PIEdIPINI D B 4
8T Te we 8¢ 0z 6T€E passado.d suonedljddy 3 g 4
L9C 14774 STC vSE 69¢ 08€ uaye] suoiedl|ddy pledlpaAl ) B4
Atenuer | Jaquwedaq | Jaquianop 190120 | Joquialrdas i1sn3ny €102 p1eatpalAl s, ua4pjiyd 3 Ajwey

Asenuef-1sndny

€T0¢C L40d3Y TVYIILSILVLS dIvIIaIN S,NIHATIHD B ATINVA




¥S°L8SST 18SC SLS £0°6682 6LTE 99g€ 6'89LT LS°6TTT SuoIY||0)| €T
leloL 49
TS TETSYT TV L6TIVT 1816765 18'S0£192 88'€8679¢ 88°LL6TLL 88°9¥8V.T v168LT Suipuelsing Junowy Jejjoq [elof | TT
€at CET evT T 8T SST LST LST uond3|jo) ul sase) jejol | O
9s¢ vST 92 S9¢ 19T €92 174 8€T swie|) @AY udnpnesy Audaju) weidord| 6
8
174 86¢ £92 SLT 09¢ 4 80¢ S1Z sased JuioJuo prempa 03 salueys| /£
60 96 T 860 86'0 L6°0 S6°0 96'0 (1dd) Ajpwny passadoiq uadad| 9
SE [23 8¢ 23 9€ LE Ve Ve (1dv) awi uissadoaq uonedddy|
€Sy ozst 805t 255y EVSY 675Y sevv 61St lenpiatpuj/sase) pieatpanf v
10T wr 68 (4] TE€T 01T 80T L6 udjey suonedjddy| ¢
4
odesony Aenigay Aenuer laquiadag 13qUWIDAON 13q0o3120 laquiandas Isndny Alng T

[ | H 9 4 E| a 2 e v

€T0C¢-CTOZ LHOd3Y TVIILSILVLS ALIYOILINI INYHDOHd ANY AIvIIaIn L1nav




cl-al-gerd woyolioys- i, wiomny :ainjeubis

66260'L $ 66260} ¢ jo Junowy §
ke |44 paljig SinoH
R sosen) dWOH U] d2UEISISSY je1oadsg
gi0e88  § 91°0£88 Bupg jo Junowy §
GZ'00} G200} paiitg SinoH
itk JA% weibold aAewa)y lunwwo)d
v.'S¢ $ ¥.'GC Buijjiq jo Junowy ¢
S0 S0 paliig sinoH
4 14 saseD ISV
gt ; 9 (spaepn) seseD diysuelpieng
0 0 paso|D sase)

0 0 109|BaN-J18S«

0 0 uoneyojdx3,

0 0 100|6aN 193e1a1ed,
0 0 asnqy .suonebajly
0 0 pajenueIsqns-un
0 0 pajenuesans
0 0 payels suonenjead
l L uj paudalog suoday
€ e spoday S9921AI8S 9A1}29)0id HNPY
it i saseD S90IAIAS 9AOd}0Id JINPY

sjeloL aunp Aey 1dy 1ep qa4 uep €102

£10z LaOday TvOILSILYLS S3IDIAYIS L1NAV




—

:2leq -alnjeubis

L1'€02'9$ L1eoc9$ 0008 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ il i i sk angtha e funon
= AAP : | Kq paAlaoal Asuopw
v, : { : QANIJUADU| A4S

09'¥6€'GY$ 85'0zl'ces |69'6€£8'6% By zre'vs  |86729L°1% 2£°69¢'G$ 1Z'68.L$ 8/ 79G'/ze'cs | {o5 @] ooueploAy 3s0)

ﬁ : gt il prestpaly fjuno)d
%Sy .8 %8¢C°L8 %YS L8 %VL'L8 %E8°L8 %¥0'88 %GL°08 T
i Jakojdwa
4 /M pajjoJud

saseo palaplo

J | -pnoD) |eoipay
%0€°69 slealte 0} Juawdhed

/M S3SED Juaun)

i

%G9 %6529 %€0°19 %S 199 %6¢€ 09 %E9'G¥ %S0°LG

%0799 %699 %S 99 %0699 %2 99 %01°L9 %65°G9 %9¥'99 %€L'G9 ajey uonodd||0D
-ddng juanngy
%9568 %6968 %9L'68 %LE'68 %cCl 68 %cCE 68 %02'€8 %L1 ¥8 VIN 19pI0
Japup sase)d
%60°96 %G0'G6 %GE V6 %596 %89°C6 %1516 %1L26 %SG¥'66 %00 ¥0L paysiiqe}s3
fiueyed
| %L0°GS %0¥ Ly %88°6¢ %80°¢C¢ %€9°€C %Z10°91 %¥vYy GG Pa303]10D

[e09 jO JUd2Iad

96¥26'01¥$ |0G 0V '€0rE |9rZGL'8LYS |1 00p'Zsvs  [€6 1or'G0rS |2 vLG €S |00°)LY'000'96ES suonoad|iod
[enjdvY A4S
pauado

S9se) MaN

3% 1c Ge 144 0§

¥85'c ¥85'e 919'¢ 209’ G09'c |ejo3} peojase)

‘00 9oUeA

aqeoydde yi (z10z |  €l-uer ¢1-02a Zi-AoN 2130 zi-des zkBny | (102 uer jo se) €102 £102-Z102 rAN Y4
ysnBny eouls) [enjoy opIMalels | -ZL0Z A4S 10} | AdS 40} [E0D

funoy 2ouep |eOS) 9pIMale}g | 0D aduep
10} |Bj03} dARINWND

€102-210Z 404 S11NS3Y NOILOFTTOD IAILNIONI LH0ddNS d'liHO




Lt st st |81 | 81 181 | SouIoy 10150} SSAIA PISUIN JO 4 _
! IR 1 ou | 43180,
10 |00 00 W0 00 00 x : B ?E:E m_s_ao_:, mmo Jo ¢
80 80 80 Y 01 [0 ymwddeld sandope pagnuapr /m poderd woappiyd jo #
a e st S1 St B uondope E 22y USRI
A R ) 00 d@\ 00 juaaed 0) Aporsnd woay poseajor :ﬁ_u__:w Jo # |
00 |so o0 100 00 ~ 100 | sSO[J0 syjuow 7 ur SO 1D 9194 SISED ISOUM UIIPIIYD JO #
9T | LT o e € 97 . ‘oW 7] ugyp) I93uo] APoIsnd ur udApyIyd Jo #
& j6r 8 o e s8¢ B ‘o z] uey) $sof Apojsnd u u2.IPIIYD JO # |
o ) ) o O (AU I IRV B T JIN 1) sdu HURN TN A
%001 | %001 | %001 | %001 | %001 | 00r [ ,i‘, Q_:é_ ﬁﬁ:ﬂ% AOYE)IILI JO o
%S86 | %001 | %001 | %000 | %001 |%oor | EDVI=03-aaN] Daas Mo DI J0: 0
R Y 70 . 10 S o $=2:85Q 9)E)S-J0-INO Ul WAIP[IYD JO # |
N N N , ‘ - (rendsopy/pegpwory dnoas)
b 50 50 £0 €0 a SaNIIdE) 19Y)0 ux padejd udIp[Iyd Jo #
(44 6¢ 1€ S€ 7€ e : , soANERI PIM pade[d uwappiyd jo #
st (vt vt v ot ot ~ sowoy dpnadexdyy ur paded wdapqyd Jo
67 |87 |87 97 67 0z N ) 6:::_ ,.Smc._ ui poodepd :o..E:_Q u@ #
vt ez oo oo - AASOTD SISLI ISOYA WDIPIIYD JO #
80 10 0 B PO B KA\: 60 - Apo3snd ur padepd WIP[IYd >Mo= #
LU L 10 |10 o SUVD IepuUn dued ul noy #
oL [oL 8L 8L pL ) , AdOLSN)D Ul udIp[Iy) #
£10¢ 710¢ ratiré 107 10T raxiyé
NV 39 "AON] 10 1dog ‘dny e

HUN SAIIAIBS S,UIP|IYD)

110U AJYIUOIA] SUISTIN [/uodopy /018, ) 19)S0 ]

SIJIAIDS |B120S 40O Juswnedaq Aluno) aouep



Children's Welfare Unit - Statistical Reports for Month of January

: August| Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan
Numbsgiof.Cases by Month 2012 | 2012 | 2012 | 2012 | 2012 | 2013
1. # of CPS Intakes screened out per
month 24 16 23 34 27 28
2. # out of the total screened out reporis
in which children resided in another
county 5 i 4 4 2 0
3. # of Neglect Reports Accepted 29 19 27 18 22 31
4. # of Abuse Reports Accepted 14 10 9 9 5 7
5. # of Dependency Reports Accepted 0 0 2 0 1 0
6. # of total CPS intakes accepted per
month 43 29 38 27 29 38
7. # out of total accepted that were sent
to another county for assessment 2 0 2 3 2 6
8. # of Open Investigative Assessments
on the last day of the month 16 17 19 12 11 7
9. # of open Family Assessments on the
last day of the month 25 26 38 26 35 29
10. # of Open Cases 41 43 57 38 46 36
11. # of Case Decisions 25 25 21 31 17 36
T2 # of Family Assessments beyond 45
days 1 3 8 6 11 5
13. # of Investigations beyond 30 days 5 8 9 6 6 3
Vance Vance Vance Vance Vance : Vance
14. % Rate of investigative cases that 85k 182% 85 6.5% 17 Z%A 005
o < Region Region Region: Region Region Region:
were beyond the 30 day timeframe that  |453¢ 151% 15.5% 14.5% 17.6% 17 4%
were keyed for this month * These rates |state State tate State State State
are calculated by the State 14.6% 14.4% 14.3% 15.5% 16.1% 17.2%
Vance Vance Vance Vance Vance Vance
15. % Rate of family assessment cases 83% 124% 22:2% 13.8% 31.0% .

: Region Region Region Region Region Region:
that were beyond the 45 day timeframe 5540, |222%  |208%  |236%  [256%  |27.3%
that were keyed for this month * These  |state State State State: State State
rates are calculated by the State 25.4% 23.5% 22.6% 22.4% 25.0% 27.8%

16. # of active CPS In-Home Service
Cases open last day of the month 18 17 20 20 20 19
17. # of Assists accepted for CPS
Assessments (Investigative and Family
Assessments) during the month 5 4 8 6 3 7
18. # of Assisis accepted for CPS In-
Home Services during the month 1 0 1 0 0 1
19. % Rate of neglect cases that are
initiated within required timeframe for the
month 91% 94%| 100%| 100% 91%| 100%
20. % Rate of abuse cases that are
initiated within required timeframe for the
month 100% 90%| 100%| 100%| 100% 86%
21. % Rate of dependency cases that
are initiated within required timeframe for
the month N/A N/A 100%|N/A 100% [N/A
22. # of repeat maltreatment within the
previous 6 months

1 0 0 0 0 0
23. # of total reports screened 74 46 65 61 58 66
74 Total number of reporis involving out
of state interstate reports 0 0 0 0 0 0




81e(

alnleubig

88°1ES'LS | vP62S'YS | £2°005°2S 01'290'2$ 98’ Lt LS 98'LvE'9% SUORNGLUIUOY JDWNSU0D
625 Liv 629 715 Sy #0S SINOH 193JUN|OA
z € G 3 4 € sdu t/sjuan3l |eroadg
GLLE 1282 1G0€E 6.6¢ 09¢ Leze SHSIA 210 L
9z¢ LLe 882 9z¢ GzZe 8GZ sjuedionied {gjo |
0 8P 96 8¥ 86 zl (suuny)- uonINN pinbi
Buipuad ol 0l i G2 L (sduy) uonepodsuel |
Butpued Z 0¢ ¥ 8Ll ozl SINOH aie) eydsey
Buipusd Ze zZ 44 44 22 Sjual|D - 19AIbased
Lyl €86 GL'1LG STyl §'G6/9 8Z8 sinoy Jo siun
oF op GE o¢ v Gy SjUBID- 9PIY SWOH-U|
Zl9 915 798 zL6 885 888 SISESTI
LEL bl 8yl I Gyl LEL SJUBI[D - UoRUINN pinbiT
7991 CLC1 28yl 8081 0951 6781 patealjaq s|iesiy
#8 84 z9 #9 L8 €8 SJUSI|D - S|Baj\ PaidAIje( SWOH
9¢8 788 Z16 €611 0.6 LeLl panag s|esy
26 /8 Z01 oLt GOL 6 sjusi|n - syebalbuon
L0¥ 8le Gge z8e zze LLv S82IAISG JO SHUN
Gl l 1 Ll li 9l sjusly - uonenodsuel
fsenuep | ssqwisseq | Jaquionop RERTSLYe) 1squisydag isnbny ¢L02/Z1L0Z

€L02-210Z LaOd3d TTVOILSILYLS d3LN3D HOIN3S



[ jOoUBAPY Ul ABd ISNIA o \

WOO0Y Sutui( 493ua) Joiuas \
Nd6-¢ £€T0Z '8 "9°d wdoe:ZT
\//\\//4\4 9JUB( DUIIUBIBA cI107 ‘91 A1onigad
: Awapoay $819q0IC
wep:TT @ T g vT ‘L Adenige ).
(33 Ajlunwwio?) ‘UOLIOH esl L e 10102np3 $812q0IQ |
wdgo:z @ £10Z ‘TZ Aoniqad N7 ‘qY‘Aaxiig pISLIYD) |

uoileIuSAId ,SOYSIM IAIH.
Abjd-pooijipy punoibiapun 3YL, |

T~ T~ s,upuiqgny 121110H
Yauoj AJ01siH Xopjg— Aioniqa-

nQ ypads g dp) punis
, Sosse|) @2aueQ QU] wnoo-tTt ;ST "qed
Ll GoT =08 E $2100J3Y 10edW| MO
IR JWALLE 00:€ - 00°¢ $01G0.JRY 1oedW| MO
sasse) Memal Q¢:1-0£:CT a1yoould 00605 ¢t soue’ euljole) 00-Z - 00:7
weQ 04 $21q0J9Y 4218 \-0E6 dwen 100g sa1qel( duimod 00:¢- 00°T SIuET BULOIE)
gLz ‘b "qed 0c7T ogulg 08T 00T Suijmog
jusieuino ] [00d sassep) 304 0E€:¢-0ET ssej) auoUd J1@0 9T 78 T "R 00:S-0E:¢T @2jyoould
08y DEZL uioadod 1 SIAOIA| sj28y) 24nssaid poold 00:0T
qnid 3jupouild 00-5-00°1 Suoy Suls DETTT-00°LT 00°01 ssep 1o1ndwio)
$95sE|D FUl1dY204D ssep) 491ndwo) 0007 0STI-00:0T
u102dod g @O 00:0T DETT — 0E:0T qn|p sswen W $21GOJoY 121BM 0E6
ge7 Jeindwo) uado qeqteindwo) usdQ 00°IT - 0E6 qeq Jeindwo) uadQ geqJ9ndwo) uadp
00:G— 00°CT B OT-0€'8 00°6-0¢'8 paso[) qet seindwo) 00'S-0€:1T '8 00°0T-0€°8 | 00°S—O0ETT '8 00:0T-0€:8
| 2p1 il AepsanyJ, v Aepsaupam ‘ Aepsong, i Aep
SOIUAIDY APPI

c10Z Adenuqga4 191Ud7) JOIU3S AJUNO)) 3dUeA






LEE BALLY

DispATCH B

Needed services upgrade arrives
Feb. 22, 2013 @ 05:37 PM .
ALLIE RAE MAUSER

NOTE:

Correction to the article printed on February 22, 2013:
Emailed to The Daily Dispatch by Joan Harlow,
Food & Nutrition Supervisor

The amount of benefits that is put into the local
Economy on a monthly basis should have read
approximately $21,000.000 and not the $1,674.270
that was originally printed in the newspaper.

MARK DOLEJS / Dispatch Staff

Renee Anderson transfers data from clients into the N.C. FAST system at the Vance County Department of Social Services on
Thursday. Anderson i a temporary employee helping out with the transfer of more than 15,000 clients' information into the

new system.

Vance County residents seeking food and nutrition services from the Department of Social Services will soon

have access to web based applications.

The new program, N.C. Families Accessing Services through Technology, is replacing an effectively
diminishing system that's been in place the past 30 years.

Departments statewide will be seeing the switch, which will enable staff to spend more time assisting families
who qualify for FNS.

“The old system was antiquated,” said Joan Harlow, food and nutrition supervisor at Vance County DSS.
“Clients will be able te log on to their computer, do an application, and email it to us.

“At this point that's not there yet, but they can go there, print it out, and mail it in.”
Harlow expects the web-based system to be up and running by April.

Vance County has 15,668 citizens provided with FINS, totaling $1,674,270 worth of benefits issued monthly



“That money goes into the economy of Vance County,” Harlow said. “When you think about it, all the trucks
that bring things to those grocery stores, all the people that work in those stores, there's 2 lot of people that
benefit from these amounts, not just the clients.”

Some backup has been creating issuing benefits to clients due to the detailed and time-consuming process
involved with transferring each clients case to the new computer system.

“The frustrating part for me is that we're not getiing to the customers fast énough,” said Linda Fry, director of
Vance County DSS. “We have had to send a few people to food banks, and the food banks have been really
accommodating.”

In an effort to aid the transfer brocess, two new part-time employees have been hired, and help was sent by
the N.C. Department of Healih and Human Services to oversee the system’s transition.

“They realized we were such a large department, we needed more people providing over the shoulder
Support,” Harlow said. “The reason they call it that is because they are literally sitting there looking over the
Caseworkers’ shoulder to help them put the information into the system ”

Adult Medicaid, Family and Children’s Medicaid, and the Work First Program will be converted to N.C. FAST
later this year

“The goal is to have it where one worker can take an application for whatever the client needs,” Harlow said.
“They're talking moving toward a universal worker, a worker who knows all the policies and can take an
application in whatever they need to.”

Converting FNS to N.C. FAST Wwas a process that started over g year ago with Harlow preparing and planning
to put things into the new system.

While it's been time consuming, tedious and wearisome for those involved, the end result will be beneficial for
both worker and client.

“Right now we're working frantically to get everyone in as they are do,” Harlow said. “In the long run it will be
an excellent system for clients and also better for us too.”

Participants may apply for FNS by going online and completing the application online at epass.nc.gov to avoid
a wait at DSS. The application can be printed, signed and then brought to DSS, or mailed, or faxed to DSS at
(252) 438-5997 The FNS worker will contact the participant to schedule a time for the required interview



(¢) NI TIDNI
ST1Id DSId

¥2 050°0S
G8°006°6S
v0 8G9

88 TEL'9T
€6°015°CY
8C 886 '8V
G8 VLY

Gz ZSSs el
81196 'VE
L8 9TL’'8E
9€°06¢€

82 68C'6
€CLLO6C
z0°85v°eYy
GG V80T
8E€ LILOT
60°909°0¢
00°GEB'C
00°5¢¢
00°019°C
99 €¥S‘T
00°sL
99°89V°1
DONIANVLSLNO
ANET

L€eerID #950ud

T

HDvd

68"

Sv°

vy-

S6°

00"

18°

86"

86

€6

16

L8

00t

86

86

06 GLE6'V
ZE€ECOV'S
6¢°C1
18°606°'T
22 08V €
90°86V°S
9s°¢ge

00° 0%V T
06 GEQ 'V
S0 C6V'Y
¥9°9¢
007006

v G5S'¢€
9¢°826 €
007 0SL

9z 8LT'E
85 1S9 6V
66 VLE'T
ST 00L TT
vb 9LG ' 9¢E
18°91€£°08
v1°6¢
GLsee’ el
26°190°L9
12°900'CE
21708

8v 06501
19°6e£’1C
SINIWILVEY
LAN (D)

YVHA/LINO IONIAHY

5 295°19¥ 91
99°69L°'C6C'S
ZEESYY
SE°0TL'8T9
6676096597
€2 6E€V°C69
86 8671
SL°20L'CTIT
06 LEC'BLS
69°CLO 60V
£8°596

2L 01609
P 961 LVE
T¥ 9¥8'S0€
L8225 1T
Z8°92L'8V
2L 965 'SS¢C
91 GLE'OVE
6E0LE'T

S8 VLT GE
Z26°628'€0C
GG ¢9T €ST
€1°9¢€T

Y1 9LS €T
82 06V 6¢C1
L0 T8L'9TT
6579

zs veEe Ll
96 6€5 66
SINDSU/AIvVd
ANTT  (€)

HLVA NOY A0 SV
I¥0ddd AILOETI0D AAET
ALNNOD HONVA

05°698°1¢

61°918°T1

61 918 1T

8C 106

8¢ 106

L00¢

900¢

G00¢

v00¢

£00¢

200¢

100¢

AVHA

AASN

89788591591 SUAXVYL
ALNNOD HONVA

€8°2L0'8SE'S IY.LOL dYHA
G9°€CT’S ONILSIT dLVT
¥0°ZSE'LY9 INIWSSHSSY
1 L6S SOL Y SHXY.L
ALNNOD HDNVA

LS G26'9VL TYLOL ¥VHA
6€°966°1 DONILSIT HLV'T
00°669°LCT LNAWSSISSY
81 VECT LIS SHXYL
ALNNOD HDNVA

[9°182'2SV TYLOL ¥YdA
€87 ¢4t 1 ONILSIT HIVT
00°00T"TL LNHWSSHSSVY
8L 8ZB'6LE SUXVYL
ALNNOD HDNVA

69°¢EC'TSE TVLOL UVHA
2y 1.09°¢C ONILSIT HIVT
02 vvZ'09 INHWSSHASSY
L0 18E'68C SHUXYL
ALNNOD HDNVA

¥L°920°06C IVIOL MVHA
g€ S¥L T ONILSTIT dLVT
00°SL8'9¥ LNHWSSASSY
Qg 90¥ ' 0Ve SAXYL
ALNNOD HDNVA

9¢€ " ¥1E'9¢€C TYLOL ¥VHA
L& 89T ONILSIT dLIVT
68°9¢0'LE INFWSSHSSY
02 22T 661 SAXVL
ALNNOD HIONVA

Y6 0€E 06T TYIOL dvdA
TL° 98 ONILSTT HLV¥'I
00°006"LC LNIWSSHSSY
z vve'ezet SHEXVL
AINNOD HDNVA
0S1IU/DIA0 ddAL d99¥
ANET (V) LIND €0
TIY S LINA dONIATY GiL=

TYNOSYAd (HLSIT ANY Tvdd 00T £/

00
x
T
Y
00
x
L
v
00
x
1
v
00
x
L
v
00
x
1
Y
00
x
5
v
00
x
B,
Y
00
YHD
NAATT
ACONID
Yy LT
Te/T

AWIL
J1Lva




ST°9L8'689'V

V6 9ce LLB C
9€ €91 91
ST °SSE'TLY
€V BOL 6V C
€V 809 LLL
LY LSBTT
SY LBT'SET
TE €9V '0€9
0E"SLY 61V
8L°vZS'1T
9T 6LS LL
9€E TLE'OVE
9€°811°LOC
8288

85 8SLVE
96 SLY'TLT
9T °8LE LY
vZTyoL
26°590'6¢
00" 8VS LTT
82°929'99

8T LVE
98782291

ONIANVLSING
ANTT

LEZTTID #D0dd
4 dDVd

8t 96

00°00T

<L 98

82 96

£6° L6

8686

82766

¥9°66

98792V 'gSL

86 SEL'CLT
687225’'¢T
06°LS8°0¢
65 GSE6ET
V9 €66 °¢CCE
91°692'81
0S°219'1¢€
86 TIT '€ELL
€0 6VT V¥
8E°68T'S
00°0L6°0T
59°686°LE
veET96T’2CT
0e°2¢9

00 ¢tL'Y
vozev'L
Zv 96€°1T
£8°8¢
00°5S66°¢
65 E9E YL
917099 "L
98 1¢

0v z99'¢

SLNANALVEVY (d) NI "IONI
LAN (D) SINNODSIA

AVAA/LINA INNIATT

8S°CE€Z'96L €T
LY 76V

00°S0T

LY 68¢€
90°¥81°S19'81
6€°66€ €Y

S8 VSV ET9‘T
Z8 6CE'8G6 91
C6°S6E'99L 6T
€L°996'¢€
S0°Sv6‘298°1
VI ¥8Y'698 L1
VL 6TT'ESL 6T
CETCLB'ET
¥8°096°0L8 T
857962898 L1
€V B6C'VE6 ‘6T
0470096
Z6°102°G68'1
I8°S6V°620°8T
ZE vBT 'S8 0¢
TL7200"L
60°VZ8 106 1
CSTLSY'9LE BT
LB 866'0€2'8T

SSTYIVL
8L°TC0'2CIL"1

9v " ¥2Z6°'v8L
LY VeY
00°S0T
LY 68¢
6E£°69V'G6¢
£5°02v €S

047 LE69¢
SE"TTIT'STIE

£E€LY6°90¢€
v 9L8’'es

00°0TC ST
61°198'8€¢

£0°02T L

€0°0CT L

99°699"¢

99°599"¢

19°0v9'9¢

19°0%9°'9¢

05°698'1¢

6G°SES‘BET6CT
LY V6V

00°S0T

LY 68¢€

86 9V1°G99'1¢
¥9°580°¢L
067L99°'6%0'¢
V8 E6ELYS 61T
66°L66°998'0¢
967 €60 V9
00°S5¥8'6¢20‘C
€V 6S0°E€LL 8T
LO PSL'9TZ 02
87 985'0¢
00°0TS'656 T
65°1L99'9¢€¢ 81
E17E18 "EST 402
Z8°S¥S ‘0T
0S°2L9'VE6'T
I8 ¥6€'80¢ 81T
06°8S0'v¥¥ ‘02
8L°508"L
T0°G88 V€6 T
TT°89€°105'81
TE S8Z'S0€'8T

657 €E8L L
V0TET6°08L T

LOL INN ATE  xx

IVLOL ¥VIA *

LNIWSSISSY v

SUXV.L
ALNAOOD HONVA 00 €10¢
IVLOL ¥VHIA *

ONILSIT dILVT 1
LNIWSSISSY ¥

SUXV.L
ALNNOD HDNVA 00 c¢10¢
IVLOL ¥VHA *

ONILSIT HLVT 1
LNANSSHSSY v

SHUXV.IL
ALNNOD HONVA 00 TTO0C
IYLOL AVHA x
ONILSTT ALV'I 1
LNUNSSHSSY v
SHXVL
ALNOOD HDNVA 00 0102
'IV.LOL ¥VHIA x

ONILSIT HIVT 1T
LNINSSHSSY ¥

SHUXVL
ALNNOD HDNVA 00 600¢C
TYLOL ¥VHA *
ONILSIT HIVT 11
LNUWSSHASSY v
SHXYL
ALNAOOD IDNVA 00 8002
IVLOL ¥VHA *

ONILSIT HIVI 1
INAWNSSISSY v

ANET  (H)

ALVA NO¥ J0 SV
L¥OdEY AILDIATIOD AAHAT

ALNNOD HEDNVA

(V) NI TIONI
ST1Id OSId

OSIa/9DIvo
ANAT (V)

ddAL

ADAVYHD

LINO ANNIATE UVAA

TIV LINN JONAATY
TUYNOS¥HAd QHALSIT ANV Tvad 001

AONID ¥ISN
ST CV LT AWIL
€T/1€/T 4dLva



110D SLNAWALVEY
¥/2+d LIN

TV 09€’vT
067981

TG ELT VT
€LTO0LS L
ég”’
€L°0LS'L
9T " TIT'¥
P8 0TT 'V
LS €82°C
LS €8Z'C
00°680°T
00°680°T
€6 VL6

€6 VL6
967 6LL
967 6LL
€57 1EL
€97 1¢EL
£T°¢08
€17 €08
ONIANVLSINO
ANAT

LETTTID #D0ud

6

HDvd

66°

697

4

ves

LO-"

00"

96  00°

il
8Y "

86 ¥S°

=H0™
9¢-°

86 607

1v°

66 CO0°

66 €S

86 €57

€57

v6 9S°

96~

16 €17

€T”

88 1€’

e

00T G¢°

SE”

YVHA/LINO INNIASYH

898°'S
99k
10S°S

LSE

€6

88

"88

ov

0oy

8¢

8¢

L08

L08

(D)

€€ GT9 v6E
P1°0LS

6T GV0'V6E
6L LET'VEE
L

LO LET'V6E
9T ¥S1'66€

9T " ¥S1°66¢€

60°96L°'V6E

LT"
26°56L'V6¢E

ST V6T TVE

SC V6T 1VE

L[9°L58°88

19°L58'88

98°969°¢T

98°969°¢CT

GG°896 L

GG°896 L

60°868°S

60°868°G

0z LIE'E

0C LIE €

SLNDSA/A1vd

ANIT  (d)

d1v¥d NOd 40

v

v’

LO”

99"

99~

€1

€T

65"

657

(V)

LF0ddd dILDATIOD AAIT

ALNNOD HONVA

‘658
‘988°VY

“vee

vee

‘oce'T

0ee'T

€CL

€eL

vov

40h4

8¢

8¢

NI TONI
ST11149 2S1d

YLOEV8 VIV
95 €CT'T
8T 0CL 'ETY
907990 ¢0V
9099020V
TV 8SE‘E0V
T¥ 8SE'€0V
89 L9T'L6E
89 LI9T'L6E
8L 0TE'CVE
8L 0TE'CVE
£L0°9¢8°68
L0 9€8'68
86 TIS €T
86 115 €L
12°0vL'8
12 0vL’8
£86ZL"9
€5°6CL'9
GG YT’V
GG Vel v
2S1a/9I¥0
ANAT (W)

TIV *LIND
TYNOSHMAd JULSIT ANV Tvdd 00T

HONIATYT

TYIO0L AVIA
ONILSIT dL¥'T
SHXVL
LOIMLSIA Hd1d
TYLOL dVdA
ONILSIT dIV'T
SHXVYL
LDTULSIA ddTd
TVLOL ¥VHA

SUXYL
IOIYLSIA HAId

TVIOL UVHA
ONILSIT dLv'T
SHXVYL
LDIVLSIA ddId
TVLOL UVHA

SHXV.L
IDIVLSTIA JATd

TYLOL dVIA

SHXVYL
IDIYLSIA ddI1d

TYLOL dVdA

SHXVL
LOIULSTA HAIA

TYLOL dUVHA

SHXVYL
LOTALSIA JATd

TYLOL ¥VIA

SHXVL
LOIULSIA JdTd

TYLOL ¥VIA

SUXVYL
LOI¥YLSIA JdIdg

ct

[s

T

Z1

[/

ctT

¢t

ddAL IDUVHD
LINN ANNIATYE

AANID
ST:CV: LT
€T/1¢/1

1102

otoe

6002

800¢

Looe

900¢

S500¢

v00¢

€00¢

UVHA

yasn
HWIL
Jiva



6L°016°656"S
887208011
987860 ‘8L
18-0ce
S0°8LB LL
DNIANVIS.LNO
ANTT

LEZCTID #D0ud

0T

d9vda

cE 96

8656

00°00T

0L €6T910"1
08°€59°2t1
VLT v0E’S

Ve 6SE

0V "sve'v
SININILVEY
LIN (D)

(d) NI TONT
SINNODSIa

UYHA/LINN ANNIATN

8V LOL'8S8 VST
6€°L6T°829"¢C
LS 61T

LST6T
68°1¥5°S85
T6°08€'T
86091 °¥8S
SLNDSU/drvd
ANAT  (d)

dLVYd NN¥ 40 SV

£8

LS”

LS”

o€

1.0
EC

TIESBLD T

"0€6 9T
6T

6T

TEEV ‘8

T08T°T
FEST G

STTIIE DSIa

LMOdHEY QELDATIOD AAHT

ALNQOD HDNVA

L6 TIB ¥EB 19T 'IVLOL

LO ¥S9°1GL"e LOL I
LST6T T¥.LOL
LST6T

JLOTHLS
6V G¥%6'899 TV.LOL
90°196"1 ONT.LS
€V ¥86 999

LOINLS

2SIa/9130 q
ANET (V)

TIV S LIND ANNIARY

TYNOS¥Ed UALSIT ANV TVHA 00T

dNOUD xxx

NO AT xx
AVHA *
SHXVY.L

Ia 3¥d14 ZT
UVHA *

IT 31v1 1
SHXVY.IL

Ia 3914 CtT

dAL HDIVHD
LINO ANNIAFY

AAQNID
ST:eviLt
€r/1e/t

€102

AVHA

dasn
AWIL
q4Lva



05°69¢

66°5¢¢C

66°5¢C¢C

IS €V

167 €V

ONIANV.LSINO
ANAT

LE€2CTID #D0ud
T aDvd

00"

L6"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00~

00"

08"

v/

00T

66

001

001

00l

001

00T

00T

£y

o+d

SILNIWHLYEY (d) NI TIDNI
IAN (D) SINNODSTIA

AVHA/LIND INNIAEE

S8°

og”

og”

8v”

8y

LiL

LT

IL’

ves

LY”

6¢€”°

68"

GL"

L9"
80"

ST

ST

06"

06"

SL
AN

dLva NNA 40 SY
ANTT

JA0dd

81¥ 100V
569109

569°'L09

9G€'609

"94€'609

“YL9'S09

¥L9'509

666229
ve

SL6°CC9
292" 179

292" 1%9

90V ‘65§

zZT
V6E'65S

066 '¥SE

066" VSE

€€

£e

NDSA/dIvd
q7T (d)

¥ dALDATIOD
ALNNOD HONVA

GE°889 100V L1OL INN Add  xx
6" 126'L09 TYLOL AYHA x
6¢°126'L09 SAXYL
ALNNOD HDNVA 00 2102
8V 9G€ 609 IVIOL AVIA 1
8% 9G€ 609 SHXY.L
ALNNOD HDNVA 00 TT10C
LT VL9509 TVLOL UVIA X
LT VL9 'S09 SHXYL
ALNNOD {DNVA 00 010¢
1L 666229 TYLOL YYIA *
vZ Ve ONILSIT dIVT I
LY GL6'CC9 SHXVL
ALNAOD dDNVA 00 6002
6€°¢9¢ 1¥9 TYLOL dVIA x
6€°¢9¢°1V9 SUXVL
ALNNOD dDNVA 00 800¢
GL 90V 655 TYLOL IVYAA x
L9t ONILSIT dLVT T
80 ¥6€'6SS SHXYL
ALNNOD {DNVA 00 L0OT
ST 066 VST IYIOL UVHA x
GT1°066'VSE SHXYL
ALNQOD HDNVA 00 9002
v LL IVIOL UVHA x
1% LL SUXVL
ALNONOD HDNVA 00 £00¢
2S1A/9DIN0 HdAL HDUVHD
ANTT (V) LINO AONIATT dVIA
AGNID ¥dSN
TIV S LINO EONIATI ST C¢h LT HWIL

SHILITILN DITdnd 0ST €1/

1€/1T  dIvd



0L 8S€ 0000t
IL"6 66766
L6 96766
L6
00°001T
00 00T
00" 00T
00°001
00°001
00°00T
ONIUNVISLNO % 170D SINAWALVEY (d) NI TDONI
ANIT Y/0+d  LAN (D) SINNOCDSIU

LEZECTID #D0ud
ST 4Dvd

UVHA/LINN AONIATY

L9"VLB'STIV'S

€0°ETS ‘8L
0E " ¥S¥ LT

0E " ¥S¥ LT

86°C1C 11

86°C1C'T1

09°8TI8°0T

097818701

S6°696 01

S6°696 0T

vZ L8601

vZrL8e ‘ot

2970086

29°008‘6

PET69T L

veE'69¢C L

SINDSa/daiva (V) NI "IDNI
ANET  (9) STATE D5Td

dIVA NNY d0 SV
LAOdHE AUIDETIOD AAHT
AINNOD HDNVA

LETEET'9TYV 'S TV.LOL dNOo¥D xxx

viLTces 8L LOL IND AdY s«
O ¥9V LT TV.LOL UVIA *
TO " v9vV LT SUXVL
LOTHLSIA d¥IA [os
86°CIC'TT IVLOL dVHA *
86 CIZ'T1T SHXVL
LOTUILSIA d¥14 ar
09°818°0T TV.LOL AVHA x
09781801 SHXV.L
LOTALSTA H¥14d T
S6°696°0T TVLOL dVHA *
S6°696°0T SUXVL
IDTALSTA A¥TI <t
YZ L8601 IVLOL dVAA x
vZ L86°0T SHXVYL
LOTULSTA dMIg ci
970086 IVIO0L AVHA *
29°008°6 SHUXVL
LOTALSTIA 9914 1
YeE'692L TYLIOL ¥yVIX *
vE69Z°L SHUXVL
LOIMLSIA A¥Td <t
JS1d/9I1¥0 ddAL dDYVHD
ANIT  (Y) LINN ANNIAHY
AAONID
TIV *LINN HONHAHY ST Cv:LT

SHILITILA DITdNd  0ST €ET/1€/1

[N oka

Ttoz

0t1o0Z

600¢

800¢

L00¢

UVIX

ddsn
ANTIL
CHA(e]



88 886 €€

88 886 €€

ZE€LLY'0€E

ZETLLY'0E

TG €SG ' VE

167 €56 VE

€V TL8 VE

£V 1L8 VE

6E°0TV EE

6€° 0TV EE

TL°L0T'CE

TL°L0Z'2CE

02 199"¢E

gz 199" 2¢

T€°9

T€°9

T1°00T

Tt-o0t

ONIANV.LSLO0
ANAT

L€ZCTD #D0ud
91 Jovd

€e”

cL”

T

L6"

i

16°

00"

66°

8"

86

86

86

L6

67

00T

66

66

z6°81E€'T
76°81€'1
LY 1S€

LY 1ISE
66718V
66718V
96°68T
96681

L0 0%

L0 0V

8L L9T'9€
8L LIT'9E
697295 1V
69°295°'1¥
8L°LOE'SE
8L°L0E'SE
SINAWILYEY
LiN - (D)

AVIA/LINQ HNNIATT

£€°621'166 "1
~ 20"

GE GCT 1661
80 TE0'LYE'C
«80"

TT TE0'LYVE’T
08 VGV LEI'T
08 VSV LEY'T
167229 'vL9°T
=g’
18°229'VL9’T
LL°TT6 861
LL 1167861
96 G8T LY

96 68T LY

91 0vS‘CE

91 0¥%5'CE
£0° €29 '8¢

€0 €29 '8C

58 €9V 61T

G8 €9V ‘6T

YT 6EL'ST

Y1 6EL'ST
SINDSQ/AIVd
ANAT (d)

ALVA NN 40 SY
IA0dAd adLOETIOD AndT

AILNNOD HDNVA

AIDIHIA QIYHILSIDAY

00¢ €T/

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

VHO
NAATA

AQNID
v LT
1e/t

600¢

800¢

L00¢C

900¢

s00¢

v00¢

£00¢

200¢

1o00¢

Jdasn
dWNIL
qJIvd

€1 EER'920"2 TYLOL AVHA
=g0" ONILSIT HLVT
ST E€E€¥ 90T SHXVYL
ALNNOD HDNVA

L8 658 LLE'T TYLOL dVAA
-£0° ONILSIT dLV'T
06 658 LLE'T SHXY.L
ALNNOD HDNVA

og 06v CLI’e TYLOL AVIA
0E°06%'CLY'C SHXV.L
ALNNOD HONVA

06°€89'60L"T IVLOL VIR
~Qg" ONILSIT ALY
02 ¥89°60L"T SAXY.L
ALNNOD HONVA

£Z°'29C LEL ITYLOL AVIA
€2 ¢9e'CEe SHXV.L
ALNNOD HDNVA

LT €6E'6L IVILOL AUVIA
L2 E6E'6L SAXV.L
AINNOD HDNVA

9€°102'S9 TYLOL UVIA
9€°102'599 SHXVL
AINNOD HDNVA

18°06L"'V9 IYLOL ¥VAA
187 06L V9 SHXYL
AINNOD HONVA

G8°CE0'19 IYLOL dVAA
G8°2€0'T9 SHXY.L
AINNOD HDNVA

€O LPTHTS TYLOL AVIX
€0 LVL TS SHXVL
ALNNOD HDNVA
251a/5I¥0 AdAL d9
ANTT (YD) LINA 30
IV S LINO ENNIAHY ST



607582006
€v°255°0¢€g
£V ¢Ses‘0¢€s
EL"PIL 001
€T VIL ‘00T
L9 1¥L'9¢
LI TVL'9¢€
ONIANVISLNO
ANIT

LEZTTID #90ud

LT

d0vd

86" €6
6€°99
6V G6
96° L6
% "T7T0D
Y/D+d

VETT06‘v1E ST 66V /68 €T 00" T0S L1
8V v08'¢€e 06°L9Tve0’T SL VOV 'e
8V V08 €e 06°L9T°v20"1 SL YOV
€2°895°8% 19°190°¢80"¢2 BZ LEV'TT
£2°895'8% 19°190°280"¢2 8T LEV TT
L6 LOT'LE TV 2LS'0€EL'T L6°859 ¢
L6 LOT LE v 2Ls'oeL’1 L6°8S9'¢
SINIWILVEY (d) NI TTONI INDSU/A1vd (¥) NI TONI
LUN (D) SINNODSIA ANAT  (4) STIId DSsida

4LVYd NNA 40 SV
LYOdHET QILOETTIOD AAAT
UVAA/LIND ANNIATH ALNOOD HDNVA

857689 'vv6‘¥1

18 v2S 8L T

18°9v29'8LS 1

L6 EVETEC T

L6 EVE'TEC ‘T

S0°gev'veLt

S0°2ZV V6L T

JSIa/DId0
ANIT (V)

TIV¥ *LINN dn
ATIOTHAA AIEHALSIOHA

LOL INN AHY  xx

IVLOL YVHA *

SHXVYL
ALNNOD HDNVA 00

TVLOL AVHA *

SUXVIL
ALNNOD FDNVA 00

TVLOL ¥VHA x

SIXVlL
ALNNOD HEDNVA 00

AdAL HD¥VHD
LINO INNIAFA

AONID
NIATA ST:g¥ LT
0oc £T/1e/T

cioe

1102

UVIX

qasn
HWNIL
q1va



Ve’

L6°

ves

V6"

88°

ov-

€v°

Cha

00°

S6

86

86

86

86

L8

00T

9¥ "

9%

8v°

87"

v8c

v8¢

<0t

0T

LOI™LSIA HAIA

IYLOL ¥VHA

SHXYL
LOI™LSIA JYId

TVIOL ¥VHA

SUXVYL
LOTYLSIA 3¥Id

TVIOL YVHA

SHXVYL
LOI™LSIA AT

TVIOL AUVHA

SHXYL
LOTYLSIA HATLA

TVLOL ¥UVIA

SHXVL
LOTYLSIA HIT1d

TZIOL MYIX

SHXV.L
IDIULSIA HAIA

TYLOL dVIHA

SHXVL
IDTULSIA HAIA

TVIOL UYHA

SHXV.L
LOTULSIA HATA

TV.LOL ¥VHA

SHXVY.L
LIOTULSIA d¥IA

TVIOL dVHA

SHXVL
JLOITULSIA d¥Id

[

ct

A

<t

(A%

<t

[

T

21

Z1072

T10C

0To¢

600¢

800¢

L00T

900¢

s00¢

v00¢

£00¢

SCvve'e
sz vve'e
S 698
SY°698
ze S18
ZETSTI8
£V 866G
€V 863G
ZOETL
gor gLl
YL 959
YL 959
LE €99
LEVEIY
¥1°959
¥1°9G9
8 €19
Y8 €T9
ONIANVLSLOO
ANIT

LEZCTID #D0ud

ve

q4Ovd

*

10D

V/D+d

[4/ANAcT)

¢v2s6

£S5 19¢

£5°19¢

e 6¢

c0"6c

SS°L

SS L

LSTTT

LST1T

£€0° S

€0°S

(A3

ce° T

86 TIvE

8S°1IVE

SLNAWILVEY (d) NI TIDNI
LEN (D) SINNODSIA

YVIA/LINN INNIATY

62°299°0S
62°299°0S
967629 T¥
95°529'1¥
€2°886 LY
£2°886 LY
BC TOL‘SS
8 TOL'SS
8V 6¢v°C9
8V 6¢V’C9
8V 8LT'0V
8Y 8LT OV
¥ TI9 ¥
¥ TT19'¥
0E " VIT'T
0E " PIT'T
Ve voL

ve voL
G8°G8€E
G8°68¢
SINDSa/aivd
ANAT  (d)

dI¥d NI 40 SY

(V)

LAOdHEY dHLOATIOD AAAT

ALNNOD dDNVA

NI '"IONL
STIIE JSId

96°8G8°€S
96°8S8'€S
¥S9sSL ‘e
vS 9SL'eY
LS ZE8 8
LS ZEB'8Y
9¢°L0OE’9S
92" L0E" 98
LO VST €9
LO VST €9
SC0v8' 0V
SCove‘ov
E€T9LES
€€ 9LC"'S
YrIOLL'T
YyoOoLL'T
80 8LE'T
80 8LE'T
€% Ll

£V LZL
DSIU/HIN0
ANHT (V)

TIV *LINOD dNNIATY
AIOIHHEA dI¥ELSIDIY  00C

ddAL dDUVHO

LINO HENNEATT

AANID
ST gviLl
£T/18/1

UVHA

ddsn
ANIL
dLYa




89°G€0°C0C T

6L°VSS'SE

Eevvel %L1

gerveL'Lt

69°€6

86 C6

697 €9

v9-

90"

TLE'T¥E LT

£68°'S€E

"IEV'0E

€9

8"

€2V 1T

ey

LI

TYLOL dNOUD xx=x

JLOL INND AdY  xx

TYLOL ¥vVdA *

SAXVL

SINDSA/dIvd
ANIT  (€)

ONIANV.LSLINO
ANAT

LECTTD #20ud
514 H€Ovd

6 9V2°96C
15" vse’e
6V v¥9

6V ¥¥9
SININHLYEY
LAN (D)

(d) NI TIDNI
SINNOOSIA

YVIX/LINQ FNNIATA

JLVAa NNY 40 SV

(¥)

NI TIONI

ST1I149 DSIa

IYOdHY QILDATIOD AAHT

ALNNOD HDONVA

92 ¥55'6€0°61
9€°20L " €9¢E
€Y°008°87

£ 00887
DSIA/DIVO0
ANFT (V)

TV LINN JIONFIATA
ATDIHIA AHYHLSIOHY

AdAL HDUVHD
LINA dNNIATYE

AUNTID
S1:CVv:LT
00¢ ET/TE/T

AVHA

AdsSN
HWIL
HLvd



LT G0E'29T L

ONIANVLSINO

ANTT

LE€ZTTD #D0ud

9¢

q4Dvd

91°96 ¥9 0vV CIE’T 6L°€58'G18 LLT 9% G¥6 ‘6601
s 110D SINAWHLVEY () NI "IDNI SINDSU/AIvd (¥) NI ‘IDNI
v/o+d  IAN (D) SINAODSIA ANFT  (d) SsT111d DSId

ALYAa NNd 40 SY
Lioddd qaLOITTI0D ANHT
AVIA/LIND ANNAATE ALNNOD HUDNVA

09 665 06Z 98T 'IVIOL UNVUD xxxx

DSIA/DI¥0 HdAL dDUVHO
ANET (V) LIND UNNIATT UVIA

AAQNID ¥dSN
TIY G LINA ANNIATH GT:CV: LT dWIL
SIDTHIA QE¥HLSIDAY  00C €T/1€/1T  dIYd




T ormRie meea T =" e 1 SHOIDETIOD B ISENIINI % SaXWE T¥i0L
r T Lswotvee B e e e SUXVL SUVER NOTEA TULOL
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, mw,mwmwmmm,,,,;‘WW‘DNWHMMI,.,,‘,“i\-,x-,,‘,l,-,,;>‘,‘--,,,‘-,-1-‘,,>,:‘,‘X,;,,,\;[‘-.1(,,,‘-=;,,--,meh‘Wmm%mwmmmm-w,wmmmmwpm.mm&wp
- T e et scvestor T SUAL SHOLOWTION 3 ASUNALNI HOTHA
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, memmwﬂmmw,“_‘,mm‘mwmumwl‘,,,,:‘,‘,,‘,,,-,:;“-;;‘,--‘Llli--,-,-,,:-..,,>,,};‘,,J-‘J;‘,‘,,,,,-,.,mwmw,mmm%wmmmmw-w‘wwmmwwmm‘FZWWMDU
| sTeovisea'y  we-goiiaveer  snserisst vesiiieenien sevetiete eveesivee cLio0e'zes ' se-ieriion LLTL66'9T0 e Tion
Cecwesr sowt T corsest g8 90 e oL-Esze 000¢
Cueorerz eose T woissz 0o o oeee e es-6te e T00e
L wiser PR e i ot S S e e S S o P CVOE O
8T L6L LSTLTT 8T L6L LETLYO'2ZL 6V 876 0L S1°Sv8CL cooe
Cseseeve cciee svsee R T oot oo T cceis'es ooz
Coetsests worss eeets R vwower s9-voz osiece T Teseos ooz
Covevees 00-ss0rs ceovs ovoteel oueost secte ooec T o tsslse ooz
Coveoverar s6-6ze’s covts ceoees wotte eezie  ozaor T 00°vee'ss 5002
Cceoseve seoge's ocwsor vciszies ot evsze ovvsr ccvesis Looz
Coseniievr e oo cveoersor esozee 6csty sswes T tesstort 8002
Csoeverooz corsoviie T woeveve se-ecce scoty vorsse T Es-sz0'0ve 6007
e iesieie stessiovt erovertt 96 95z 615 oot stoes os-osere oviisizes otz
Civscocens ov-stertos cvseres TS10S8UvveT e ovesiez vostee o6 606 st vesvore 6 vei'ose T 1o
, HmwommﬂmmmHm,‘-,Wmemm”mmmwmm,-,mmwmmmummmHm,,K-mmwmwmwmmmwmm,l-mewwmummm ,,,,,, 03 668 vt Sv'6067896°  ss zvesor 65 036052761 210z
e Qu GaDIIIoy  anat Gaisnray | ain saovaran e e on QLA SNOTIIGOV | Gin AamT 01 Amii owiaisas wvs
ANV SINDODSIA SASYHTIA SNOILIJav
aNY SINNODSIa
ALNQOD HDNVA 00 :LINA ANNTATA
¢T0Z NYHL 0002 HOHNVYU UVHA
€10C/TE/T NIHL £T0C/T0/T H{ONVYE HLvVA LIsodda AGNID ¥dsn
VEZZZTO #00ud UVIA/LIND X9 SADDY TV LAOdHA SNOILOMATIOD XV.I LEV0:9T ANWIL

T dOVa ALNQOD HONVA €1/10/2 dLva



Sddd SYOLDATTIOD ® LSHYHINI ¥OTHd

AONV'IVE ONIANT LA dHLDETIOD LW ddLOATION AAUT AALSNLAY LA SHSVITHA LW AAd'T OL dLA SNOILICAVY LW AAIT OL
(NY SINNODSId SHSVYITIA SNOILIAAV
ANV SINNODSIA

ANFT DNINNIODUEE AVHA

IDIVISIA d¥IA  ZT LINA JONIAEYT

2102 NUHL 000C UDNVY M¥VHA
£102/T€/T QYHL €10Z/10/T HONVE WLVA LISOdHUd AQNID ddSN
VEZZZTID #00ud MVAXA/LINA A€ SO TIV L¥0ddd SNOILDITIOD XVL LETV0:9T HWIL
S HDvd ALNNOD HDNVA €1/10/2 HLYU



16°ST16'vSL
Coeen T
Coosee T N
.................... op-eze
Cecuscior L T
Csceszis ovieos
Cscesseer waoore ser Tateee
Cesiteccer voss  ewes
Costszzior 006t esste sroreive
Cwetssorsr so'6sere  isoeve  weverer | onine
Cesescive ceusst cotses oseveise | ewiinii
Ceveisi t6'0se it osoceor
Csvusciser eees'sy  vioevers
Cstvssetry S8VSYIELS T teovieieze
,.,mm?ﬁ,&&&‘,,&Mm&_m?&,"&,\xm&_mmm&--,m&m&&&m-:?m%&@ ..... an xaxtor arx
SASVITIY
dLSYM dITOS dMS :dd0D LNIWSSHSSY

¢T0¢ OQYHL 0002
€102/T€/T  NNHL £€10¢/10/1
YVHA/LINA A€ SUDDY 1TV JNOd

DNV JVEA
AONVY HIVA LISoddaa
d¥ SNOILDETIOD XVI
ALNNOD HDNVA

HEZZZTD #D0ud
€ d9Vd

SUVHA ¥OINd

TV.LOL

SNOI.L1Iaav AIWN AAJT OL

SNOILIQav

AATT DNINNIDAG

AONID
8EV0:91
€1/10/¢

Hasn
AWIL
d1va



i e 111 Ll C NTTHT] Al
2l ST o /T
<] SNASRIES CT T
4 e ST (LU Ere 7
/1 I B NIEE AR N4 [ iz
4 / HiIARZRIEIAARaAriN “ b
5 AN c1co1/7]/ — K
7 [z eel |1 % Tk
2 aArAANEERVA BN \ Pt
2 TF TS 0] \ \__[F
8 J HEANE L1 € / \ (-
ail FET T SB[ T I
2 ?l 71 | ¥ Al 5
i / CTATE e T 2 P51 Sm
// T T AC T My 91& 7
o/ AEAIRGEE IBIE 5
Z/ RABHERIEEED 7|
pl e Iz B0 (S 7! CYOTIDTL {18
T E T PEE R R B CE RS ERE R BB o [
2 smf,. 8o |g 292 |3 a |7 2 178 |5 .% < 3 |8 %4 5 > |9
2lg | |8 512 I3 4 E £
5 | |3 : 2| |3 e
uosad-uj
(zuswidojanap ® swie|a) usye | uoljoy UsIHIM (uosiad-uj pue auoydajd L) mo
29110 10} Jsanbay soUepuUOSaLIOD
,. X%%Nﬂm pasedaid” O (7 Fdé;@@\\» 19 AJYIUOWN dd:c\w Aunon

L00C 03Q ey
CNVANAON

Jggm
YN S ALLY

~90. 2 4 w | O HNLLMC
\ EICL 2TV ) qupyray swydE 1A 08

Y O







LR e £102/97/T

Chiaslp ol 8 :£q paroxddy

o SI080TT

/\\% S :hqporedoig
PP6VIT'TS  LOSOTIS +b SLINYAd ONIATING TV.LOL
O1T1$ OIT$ 4 ([erorowwio)) 79 [EHUPISIY) OSIA
0ETPIT$  0TS'I$ 8 [eIDIWWO]) [0,
SO8% 09C$ 14 Kyesa (SA)
0% 0% 0 d3uey) Kouednoo( (DO)
STVFe9l$ 09T 1§ ¥ nydq - eroswwo) (ND)
0% 0% 0 uonIppy - [erIowwo) (VD)
0% 0% 0 MON - [ero1owwo)) (ND)
SPHUWLIDJ SUIp[INg [BI2IOWWO)
p09°0S6$  LLS'8$ PE [BUUIPISAY [BI0],
00v'I$ 0Tc$ 14 uonijowd( (owo()
082°92$ 0TS$ 8 so[3ulyS
GLB'OSTS YOI’z L [OpOWIaY]
0SS19% €8TIS S uonppy (AAVv)
0% 0% 0 SWOH 9[IQOIN dpI [diL], (HINALL)
LSS'LTIS  078% € QWO 9[IQOIN IPIA 2[qnod (HINMA)
CIO'LLS G8LS 14 SWOF] O[IQOIA dPIA [BULS (HINMS)
0% 0% 0 IeMpo (HON)
0¢E96v$ Sp1'es ¢ [enuapisay Aqiwe,] d5uls (AAS)
1800 qOf S99 210, SHULIDJ SUIP[INg [BHUIPISNY

s NAAOMIVIA Y STINTHI ONIATIOL =

€107 ‘ST Kreniqaf - 10T ‘9T Arenue

0IT1$
0%
0S¢T$

0$
0$

0%
0%

08¥$
0%
08v$

$90,]

9¢

0T

0
0

8
0
3
P01,

SLINYAd ONINOZ TV.LOL
([emry]) nuIdd A
suonezZLIOYINY 1891, Y10d

Iomog, 19D
usis

SNODUR|[IISIAL
[e12I0WIWO))

SUONIPPY [ENUIPISOY
ssurm( Ajwe-nnN
s3urjom( AJue d[3uls
SHULID SUINOYZ, [CNUIPISIY

= NAMOMIVAAI SLINYId ONINOZ

0S9'€6T'T$

PrOvILLS
VIN
00S°L$
10L°6S$
SOS'SIIS
0$

0%

0%

0s

VIN

0$

0%

1500 qof

LIOdTI AIVINIAQS ALIALLOV
INANdOTIATA ¥ ONINNVId ALNNOD HONVA

ST9'61$

LOS0T$
YANA
SLES
0L1°TS
66C°1$
000°1$
01T'1$
0T3%
601$
VIN
0%

0%
599,

681

124
31
9

Ly
Sl
Py

9¢

SPI0ONY IO,

ALIALLDV TTV TVLOL

sese SUIP[ING e
sde], 1018 M0
Surquiniq
2011109
[Eo1UBYIIIN
yuounsnlpy Jo pieog
#SHWIdJ TUIUOZ
$99,] Sutuue|d

$09,] SNOQUR[[IISIA
syoaloig
syurejdwo)
SUONB[OIA

Ananoy Jo adA,

ALIALLDYV TVIUNTD



I

ased 01J3uoyz

-ourp A1odoxd ayy woiy sayout g Iy ¢ 18 3¢ [[IM UONIPPE dY], "TUISO[dUD pue 110d1ed 01 SUIppE SAAJOAUL
1sonbay -oury Airadoxd apis oyl JO 199) ¢ ULIIM 2IMdNNS pasodoid e mof[e 01 sjudwaInbar Yorq1as WOIf AOUTLILA € Sunsonbay :uondridsa(q

LESLT DN ‘NOSYIANTH HATIA MDIYAIH 106 :Ss21ppy A VATH 1L133dvD Huednddy
/] :91e( UoISAQ 1U0ISII( AONVIUVA d&Y, €107/21/20 :pa1dyuy 8000 110714 ddy

(¥-V) pauoz A1adoid e uo ssaulsnq SI[ES 18I Pasn € MOI[e 0) 1wrod 9sn [RUONPUOD B 10] 15onbay :uondiidsa(g
9€6L7 DN ‘NOSYAANTH LITULS HOVAd 01LT :SS9IpPY ONI ‘HATVS 0dgy :juedddy
/| :91e( WOISINA( 1UoISI( 4S0 TYNOLLIANOD :dAL,  €107/07/20 :pa3asuy  1100-110TT:# ddy

“Saul] uonnqLIsIp A310u7 $SAI501J SUNSIXD
o) 01 SuNOAUUOIIAUL pur SA[NPOW dreijoAoloyd Sulsn iy FB[0S YMIN 66'F & MO[E O nuiad asn [EUONIPUOD B 10 1sanbay ruondidsa(
067 VA ‘ATTASHLLOTIVHD S60T XOH Od  :$s21ppy 1T YALNAD dVIOS ANOJIAVEL uednddy
/ /91 uoIsag 1U0IS1A(] S0 TYNOILIANOD :2d&1, €107/81/20 :pa1asug 0100-110¢T:4 ddy

‘Wi, 2[0S B A § B 1on1Isu00 0} 1sonbay :uondisa(q

L1642 ON “TTIH TAdVHD HLNOS AMH 10S-ST 6111 :SSIPPY OTTUVIOS VLVILS :juednddy
/] dyR( UOISDI( JUOISII(] SN TYNOLLIANOD :2d&1, €107/21/20 :pa3dyugy  6000-110¢T:4 ddy
€102/97/20 e 1oday €107/ST/T0 03 £107/97/10 10§ syuedrddy

(110day] sjeaddy pue s9dUBLIBA ‘SHULIdJ 9S() [euonIpuo)))

judunsnlpy jo paeogq



ageq

€102/97/20 e Hoday

0001Z'1$  TBI0L S99 97 SHULId] [€10],
0008y ¢ 18I0, S99 g SHuLRJ [BI0], NECYACL LN ELLSEY, |
0009 SINYE € HWMS 9L X 91 €10T  ® WIWVITTIAM ‘HLIHMYALLYS ¥ HLIAS Y01d MASZ  €107/5T/20
0009 SINME € ¥AS AYOLS 1 NOILLONYLSNOD SNAMO A IIMAVI €9¢1 ASZ  €10T/11/20
0009 SINME € HWMA 65 X 8T ¥861 SINFNLISHANI 394s0  HLYON ¥ STAVHD 66¢1 MASZ  €10T/80/20
00'09 HINMS 9L X 11 6361 JAO0UYDYVH VHLIVIN - ¥ TTIAN SNOUTHM $86¢ MASZ  £107/80/20
0009 SINYE € HWMS 09 X #1 $661  STVINAY ALI'TVAO VNI'TOUVD NTWVHYIVI 801 ¥ASZ €10T/L0/C0
0009 SINYE € HIAMA 95 X 8T €102 HSVD 'SHWOH dOOMMVO  NTAHIONVA AANVY OvI MASZ  €10T/50/20
0009 HINMA 8T X 0F 100C D171 9910V SHNTOH NTNVAYOr 8¢l MASZ  €10T/40/20
0009 INTWNASYE/M A4S AYOLS T/1 1 “ONI ¥Ad NG SHAVH NIAHLS Y LLI990d LELT ¥ASZ  €10T/0€/10
00087 $ 8101, S99 g SIUWBJ[EIL  NOLLIAAVSTZ 2dAT, g
0009 MOAAd AOOM FTX.8 OTT ‘SHWOH HWD NTNMOYL TV TS NOLLIAAVSHNZ  £10T/2T/C0
0009 gv7IS NO 4DVEVD AFHOVLAA FTX.FT HONYE ‘NYIWMAN @ LLI9dod L1y NOILIAAVSHYZ  €10T/1T/20
0009 ONIATNG dOVIOLS TI X 01 AMOWIVIN VNIDTY Ay TN AD0Y S9vC NOLLIAAvSHdZ  £10T/61/20
0009 THAAOWHY ¥ HOYOd YHA0D  NOLLONYLSNOD SHIMHANNH A AFYL ONINYNE 8¥¢C NOLLIAAvSHdZ  €10T/S1/20
00°09 (.LX.9) NOILLIAAV HDYOd NATIV dILL49 - NOLJOW ODOVYEL 1119 0t NOILIAAVSadZ  €10T/51/20
0009 LIOdAVD 1€X.TH ATTYNNY ZHANI HLIHM NT QIIIONININAOH 08 NOILIAAVSHyZ  €10T/cl/c0
0009 AV TVILNAJISTY aay AgydAao T  SSHNISNA 8ST AMH Sev9 NOILLIAAVSHYZ  £10T/50/20
0009 AOVIVO AFHOVLLY ANOLS T/1 1 'NOILONYLSNOD NOSAIAVA ¥ NOSTIM SIRIMON 6v¥ NOLLIAAvSaIZ  €10T/6T/10
0007 $ T8I0 S99 01 SHuLId{ [ejo], LSALNYAdZ ddA], g
00°St SINYC € LSHL MYHd VIINV ‘SNVAH Ay IANIN NZLSONNL LSALMYAdZ  €10T/ST/C0
00°S¢ SINYE € LSHL Mddd AfCLSAM dAVA NTHIVA VINIDUIA 1S41M¥4ddz - €10T/61/0
00°$T SINME € LSAL M¥Ad HSVD :SHINOH AOOMMVO ¥ HLIAS Y01d LSHLM¥ddZ  €107/81/20
00°ST HLVE ¢ INOOY add € ANOL 9 :IS¥IH ANOL-YIa1INg ay Lroddav LSHLM¥AdZ  €10T/S1/20
00°ST HLVE? WOONAdd + ANOL 9 “LSYIH ANOL-¥IaTINd Q¥ Lroddav LSALNYAdZ  £10T/51/20
00T ASNOH WNA4 ¥ *LSAL M¥dd ZANDONINOA SHAHY IVSI MOAVAN NATIDO 8¢l LSHLMYAdZ  €10T/€1/20
00T SINYM € LSHL MYHd SHINVI ‘SSYUDYAANA @ OYOIdSIDIH LSALMdddZ  £10T/90/20
00°sT ISALMYAd  VSOM ¥ HVIITd HAOYDUVH HIYON AMH 6¢€ ON LSHLMYHdZ  €10T/¥0/20
00'StT SHLVE T WIALE LSALNYAd  NOLAVTIO :ONI'SHWNOH HWD N1 AHONVA AANVY 0¥1 ISHIMYAdZ  £10T/0€/10
00T SINY4 € NOILLYDHILYHDTY HAOYDYVH VHLIVIN ¥ TTIIN SNOJTHM §86¢ LSHIMYHdZ  €10T/6T/10
ERk | adoog 30al0ag 0} panss| SSIPPYV NS adA 1, g e
€107/ST/c0 03 £107/97/10 10} yrodoy
odA ], juad g Aq pajros

110day] [r103qNS SHULIRJ SUIU07Z



00°SS$ 00°SS$
00°56% 00°S6%
00°SS$ 00°5S$
00°009% 00°5S$

1 adeq

ATV ALZAVS/HAIA
S RA/TYVI YALSOA
S ¥A/NNV
S®A/OHD HIAVN

L ViIvauvd ¥® IWNHO[ "HILSOd
ONI ‘SASIYdYALNA NIIIND
ANATAVA ¥ ONIO "MO0T10d
*ONI ‘SAINOH NHO[ “4ALSO1

UOLIVILNOD SY HANMO
YOLIVALNOD SV dANMO
YOLOVIALNOD SV HINMO

MATHD AHLYD

d ad HOIATvVYH 109
NTOT1940d L8

@i MAVd ATHASIO0TING 0F
LSAAM LS ONIUdS SST

014duU07,
€L0T/0E/10 S4d
€L0UYL/T0 Sd
£10T/S1/T0 Sd
€10T/S1/T0 Sd

00°LSS'LTT$:[8I0], 350D pAewinsy

00°0Z8$1810L S99

€SI [eI0],

HIAMA :2p0) 2dA L, yunidg

00°00P°6T$ 00°0LES
00°LS1'€8% 00°5ST$
00°000°S1$ 00°SSTH

d "HINAAA 8T X 0% 1002

HIAAA 9S X 8T €102
HIAMA 8TX6S ¥861

O7171°UA1aV SANWTOH
NONYIA AIAVA 'dAALS
SLNHALSHANI JddSOIY

:DAS ONIAOIW AINOH ITIION SHAJO0D

:SUOLIVILNOD ATIFON VNITOdVD
:SMOIH AAVAAT ANNHOL

NTNVQAO[ 8€1
NTAIONVA AANVY 0¥1
HLYON Q¥ SIAVHD 66€1

£10T/V0/20 HIAMA
€107/50/20 HIAMA
£10T/80/20 HIWMA

00°00F 1$ 1810, 350D parewulysy

00°07T$ 18101 S°4

pisyuLIag B0,

O :9P0D) 2dA L, nuwrdg

00°000°1$ 00°S5%
00°0% 00°S5%
00°00£% 00°SS$
007001% 00°SS$

ASNOH HSI'TOWAd
HSNOH HSI'TONWAd
ASNOH HSI'TOWAd
ASNOH HSI'TOWIA

NONYHA dIAVA ‘AAALS
A NATOUVD ‘SILLVD

A NVITIIA “AATIVE
HJAASOI "YINAVA

:SHINOH AOOMMVO
C0DINAVIA
ODANY VI
CODANIY VAN

NTAIONVA AANVY 0¥1
LS NIVIA T0€
LS VT 6v8
LS dIVT €16

£10T/40/20 ONAd
£102/S0/20 ONWiIa
£107/S0/20 OnIa
€10T/1E/10 Onaa

00°STH €9T$ 1210, 150 pajeminsy 00°09Z°T$ : 1210, SN PSR  [e1o], 0D :9poD adA Y, puLdg
00°000°0S1$ 00°0SL$ SNOLLVAONTY ASTHJAALNG NOSHAANTH Ad4I'T :00 AZd ® NOLLDTULSNOD NVHVTIVD HLNON Ad YAJO0D 0S§  EL0T/LI/T0 no
00°S26$ 00°S5$ ANIM IDIAYAS V ATINg S HAASOL "ONIM 00 SSV'19 Auddd LSV JAV SMIUANV LIS €10T/8L/20 no
00°00S°€$ 00°SS1$ SNOLLVAONTY OT1°OMZNH LSHMVM au WVHAVA 6] EL0T/IEN0 no
00°000°6% 00°00€% SNOLLVAONTY SINTINLYVAV TTH MVO FINI *dNOYD VSN A0ITIL AATE 790D 078 €10UST/10 no
00°0SS‘P9$ 18I0 L, 1500 pajewiysy 00°€8T 1% 1810, S334 SHSTUIRER @ AT | aqy :9po) AdAy, ywig
00°0SH$ 00°55% LX9 MOua 4 ANIV Y TTIDLIN 2MOLOVILNOD SV HANMO (G NOLAOW 9OvHd T11d 0f  £102/51/20 aav
00005 1$ 00°011$ AOVUVD PIXHT AONAL ‘NVIMAN WOLIVALNOD SV AANMO Qi LLIG9Od 1Ly S10U/1T/T0 aav
00°00009% 00°€56% ADVAVO AdOLS UL 1 1 INDNIA ‘NOSUTAIAL INOLLONULSNOD NOSAIAYA Q4 NOSTIM SIIUOW 6by  £10T/6T/10 aav
00°000°T$ 00°0L1$ MDA HIX8 ONIAAY SITIAHd "MOTAVL YAGUVH OO NTNMOUE TV 78 £L0T/TUT0 aav
00°009% 00°SS$ JdIVY TVLLNAAISTYA S VAY "HALAAN AGYIAO 1114 SSANISNY 851 AMH SEp9  EL0T/SO/Z0 aav
150) EER | 3doog BTN TOTICIIUO ) SSSIPPY 518 9P0)) dUA]L,
pajewnysy STUIAER | yafoag PUMQ [e1aUdf) IMNS g N

€I0Z/P0/E0 218 310day

AAOD AdAL LINIA Aq Pa1I0S
110day [#10)qNS SHWIRJ sUIp[ng

€107/ST/T0 03 €107/9T/T0 103 110day



00°006'F%
00°009°€$
00°0vL'ES
00°008°v$
00°08T°1$
00°000°v$
00°568°c$
00°59%

00°59%
00°59$%
00°59%
00°59%
00°59%
00°59%
00°59%
00°59%

< aged

HOVIdAd ¥ JAONHTA
AV IdIA ¥ HJAOWHTA
AOVIdId ANV JAONTYT
AOVIdIY ¥ JAONTYH
HOVIdIY ® JAONWTI
SATONIHS ADVIdad
HOVIdAA ¥ JAONHA
HOVIdHY

VLIHOYVIA ‘HIdOVIN

[ ALLIL ‘KOSSIID

NATRIVIA ¥ I SINNIA "dALISSVT
Of ¥ ANAVA AUUISL ‘NVAOAd
SHAOTAA ¥ O HA'TVY ‘NOLONITTH
d ADA0L ® MTYANY SHV[ “AdOH
INAH LIYVOYVIN "DdNdIdd A
NINOVO[ ‘VTTIAVISH

*ONIAOOY SIIYVH

‘ONIIOOY SINAVH

:0D DNIJI00Y ZNAD

AIVdIY HIAOH NOS ® SINUVH
ONIJOOU NVINd

Advam dissar

RAIVAIY JINOH NOS ¥ SIUVH
AOLIVILNOD SV JINMO

01JaU07

yd T1aodava 88t €107/STYT0  SA'TONIHS

AV LAVMILS 8791 €107/67/10  SHTONIHS
LSVI NTATIIATL 6v1 €107/21/20  SHTONIHS
ad WIVA LIVMIALS 6£6T €107/21/20  STTONIHS
A4 NOLNJIIVM S9ET €107/61/20  SATONIHS
HLION AMH 6£ DN 0£88 £102/07/70  SATONIHS
Ay SQIvVMaid voL €107/S1/20  SATONIHS

HLAON LS HOUNHD 0111 €102/90/20 SATONIHS

00°0€E'96P$ :18I0], 350D PIjewISy 00°SPI‘C$ :1®I0 ], S €SI B0, WAS :9p0) 2dA |, yuuwaa
00°00S'7T1$ 00'800° L% ADVAVO WIS KAOLS 1 AONVN ‘SIHUVH INOLLONYISNOD SNIMO Q4 YAV €951 E10T/LL/Z0 s
00°006'6Z$ 00°6£S$ S# ASNOH 10Ar0Yd ALINNAINOD ATTIANVUD-HONVA 1100 ALINDTININOD ATHANVED IONVA  ADAT10D ALINDWINOD 00T €10TH0/20 wds
00°0E6° LPES 00'865'1$ @IS AYOLS UL I VAVS ‘NOLJLL ‘NVINYON ‘ONINNVIX FONI "HIA 1IN STAVH NIAALS Q¥ LLIGEOY L£LT  €10TE/10 IS

00°SL8'9ST$:18I0], 350D pajeursy

00°P0T°T$ :[¥I0L S

L:SHUWLId] [B10],

THAOWHY :p0D 2dA], punidd

00°000°0T$
00°0T1'8$
00°000°9%%

00°001°12$
00°S18°ST$
00°0¥8°0€$
00°000°S$

00°SLTS
00°SS$

00°0T¥$
00°0TT$
00°0Tr$
00°687%
00°STT$

SNOLLVAONTY

SAMOANIA LNHNADVIdTY
LNIHWISVI TIAONTY
CIXI1 ddVv ANV OINId
04dd TIAONWITA

D4d) TIAONITY
SNOILVAONITY

S NOSIAVIA "MDODUDAAH
DTTUAIH 4

VIDIRILVd ANV dIAVA "MAZOATI
SHYOTAA ¥ V LSANYI ‘NOSNIIOAU
A NHOS ‘NATTV

A JIAAVIA 'SIAVA

A IAVITIIM MD0T11INd

NVIIDIILS IONVTATINOD a

VdL

:ONI 0D NOLLDONYLSNOD SHIIHIINNH
SAALAVIDIAOOM TATHAV.L

ATING ¥ SAIVAIY HOH SLYd90d 1
SSINANIAOUJAT AINOH YAMUVI 1NVd
NOILLDILSNOD S AUANAVEM

HLION Y INVINNAT L6£ET

LSAM AV SMAUANYV Icel

A NMAOL MANTINVL 9TL1 €107/67/10 THAOWAA

NTLISNAS 09y €107/17/20 THAONWHTY
YA THIL ONINAUNY 8YT €10T/17Y0  THAONTA
€10T/81/20 TAAONHA
JAV VITINL 090T £107/10/70 TAAONWIA
JAV VITINL 1902 €107/67/10  TAAONWHA

€I0Z/11/20 TAAONHA

00°0TT$:1BI0L, 350D pajrewinysy 00°0TT$ :[BI0] S33 TSN [BI0], JSIIA :9po)) adA ], uiidd

00°sS$ 00°$S$ YAGINN'Td IONVHD S AANVS *SSVADUAANTA NOLTOE "V °f Qi DANATID SPEL E10TYSTYTO JSIN

00'SS$ 00°SS$ 04 TYMANTY H ALLAL ¥ O AUANIL AN *MOLOVALNOD SV YANMO LS SUADAAL 026 £10T/S0/20 ISIN

00°S08$ :1810], 350)) pajewiysy 00709Z$ ;18I0 S PSR [0, S :9po)) adA ], ywaag

150) 9] adoog ouIEN] TOJJCTIUO,) SSIIPPY e 3P0 L1y |
pajewnysy JULId J 3a3loag nUMQ [BIoU3f) MS g LR

€T0T/P0/€0 dre( 3r0doy

HAOD AJAL LINIHAJ Aq pajios
110day] [e103qNG SHULIdJ SUIp[Ing

€10T/ST/T0 03 €10T/9T/10 10§ 3a10day




€ adey

Pro‘pIT 1$350D parewnsy [0,

00°L0S 0T$:Pred S99, [e10],

01 Jouoy

pp :pINSS] SHULI [€I0],

007219 LL$ T8I0], 350D pajewun)si

00°S8L$ *[eI0L S994

pisuIag [e10],

HINMS :9p0) 2d4], jruag

00°T18°L9%
00°000°9%
00°000°T$
00°008°1$

00°01T$
00°01T$
00°01T$
00°SS1$

HIAMS 9L X 91 €10T
HIAMS 0LXPL L661
HIAMS 09 X ¥ 5661
HIAMS PIX9L 6861

TOYVD ¥ W IAVITIIA "ALIHMUALLYS
AINILVd ‘NMOUL
STVINAY ALI'TVNO VNI'TOUYD

IVITIIM ‘NOSNIAITLS

:SYOLIVILNOD ATIHON VNI'TOAVD
SONIIN-LAS HWOH ATIdON U ¥ 4
:SYOLIVULNOD A TIHON YNI'TOUVD
:DIAYAS ANOH A TIJON SHINOH WVIHd

ayd HLIAS MO1d 101 £107/STT0
NTIANIVA JOTAVL 18 €10UP1/T0
NTIWVHIAVE 801 €10T/LO/TO

ad TN SNOATIM S86€ £107/80/20

HIAMS
HIAMS
HIMS
HIAMS

0070829 $ 18310, 150)) pajewiysy 00°07S$ 18310, S 8:SHULR [BI0 ], SHTONIHS :@Pp0D) 2dA ], yunidd
150D EERT 3dodg e N A01IELUD) SSIIPPY BT YYe) JUR]
parewsy UL J 10afloag UM [ePU2H IMNS 1UIREY: IR LIS N |

€I0Z/P0/€0 e 3roday

AA0D AdAL LINIAd Aq pa110S
110day [8103qNS SHULIdJ UIp[Ing

€102/ST/T0 03 €T0T/9T/T0 10§ 110doy



1 adeq 01J3u07,
0$ 0$ NOILOINNOD ¥dMOd S NVHLYNOI "AVMNIRID OLOVIINOD SV YANMO NTQAOg 0T TVNELTVORILOAT  €10T/L0/C0  [Ldwoaf
0Tes g8 ASVE YALAW A0V 1IN NI'TANUAL AUOASNNT “ONIORILOATE SOV NTSMVO GATIML $£C NIWOATH  E10T/L0/20 RE|
0$ 0$ € VIO HLVIS 2OLOVUINOD SV UANMO HLNOS Q¥ AYNSANOD 889C TVNIL TVORILOATE  £10T/L0/20  [eamdaf
00€$ S ANV IONVHO ANITENOOVI NOSLYHEON "ONI *Sdf NTNOLTVA £6 NINOATH  E10T/L0/20  [BOMII
0$ N NOLLOHNNOD ¥dMOd HOWNHD 1SLLdVE NOINN 2MOLOVILINOD SV MANMO HLNOS LS IDIT10D 00§ NINOATH  E10T/LO/C0  [BOHIII
s$$ NS YIAOD QATIVISNI T SLNEWLSIANI ATLNVYO NI SANES DIILDATE SNOIIWYHD SHINVI A ANVTENE LS NINDATH  €10T/LO/Z0  [BOHIALE
S 0$ YIMOd LOANNOD H ALLARRIVH ¥ LN CANAS DILLOH T SNOIIWYHD STV A AVARIVA 8T8 NINDITH  E10T/90/20  [UOHIAL:
008 N LSVIN A0V 1dHY AUVIN P H HONTIMVT ADTINd ONIDRILOTT O ¥ L LSHM LS NIVIN 6F NINOATA  £107/90/C0  1LoMIaE
5% 0$ NOLLOINNOD ¥dMOd H ALIERRVH ¥A1L0E SANES DRLLDATH SNOIIINYHD SHINVI AA AVAAVA LE8 NIANDATA  £10T/90/C0 VoI
00r$ ST OVAH MIN HIM S ALLLVIN ® THININIL “TEENDIN FIDIAYAS DI T WANMI ALNNIL Q¥ OYOHSIDIA 8801 NIWOATH  £10T/S0/C0 LIl
0% 0% 470d dWEL ZANLLAVIN OIOYUES ZAIVAIV RAOLDVUINOD SV YINMO LS NOLTINVH +0T TVNELTVORILOTTE  £10T/S0/20  [eaMmoaf
00FS$ ISX) OVAH M VAANVS ¥ SRIHD AA¥Al HAIN ADIANES DILLIH T AANMI HININIL HLNOS LS LANLSHHD 906 NINDAT  £10T/S0/C0 Lol
NN 883 LOANNOD ¥HAMOd H ALLLARNYH Y1104 STVINA AAVAOS HOVTTIA AA AVARIVA 828 NOLLDAASNI INOD-HM  €10T/F0/C0  [WIH3
N s$ NOLLDANNOD ¥dMOd H ALLARRIVH ¥H1L0d 'STVINAY HUVAOS HOVTIA LSIM LS ONIMAS 0bS  NOLLOHASNI LNOD-H  £10T/+0/20
009% N NV JNV 00T | adV ONI "DN 10 dMOD MAYIWLL OHV L ORLLOA T TNOWHZIS ¢ LS SVIOHDIN Ietl NIADAT  £10T/40/20
00r$ S LNO AONVHD TINVd AW ANIONE "ONNOA “ONI “Sdf AV SIONVAL £88] NINDATE  £10T/H0/20
008$ N O3 DAS AOOALNO TdY SYUIEAH "AUNIH WVITIIA NV e ORLLOA T SAUVMAH MO LS 1HDIH 0cr! NIADHT  E10T/40/Z0 1290l
0% 0$ NOLLOFAINNOD ¥IMOd SHILYAONd H A 1HNOA QOLOVUINOD SV UANMO AAV SSOY 0g¢ IVNELTVORILOAT  €10T/H0/20  1eaMadly
0sc$ Ss§ OLONANOD 1 A AVTI0E "SIMAT SORILOH T VOIW HLNOS LS LLANAVO 0101 NINOAT  £10T/H0/C0  [BOHI0AL
56% £ NOILDANNOD ¥HMOd H A LA VH NHLLNE [STVINTY H9VN0S DV TIIA AU AVADRIVA L6 NOLLDHISNILNOD-HY  €10T/t0/c0 BRI
00€$ <s$ SV MEALLIN HONVHD DNISNOH SNOIDILSHUd ORILOATE VOIW A ATVAAVO 1291 NINDAT  €10T/1€/10 [P
00t$ NS ASVE MALLAW OV 1 AITIVO FLLANNY ‘NOS M 2AOLOVIINOD SV YINMO NTLLIEEVY 66 NINDATA  E10T/0E/10 893l
005$ 0% TANVd 0V 1 HAASOS "MANY1V: CANAS DILLOATE SNOIIWVHD STINVI LSHM LS ONIRIdS 926 NIANDATH  E10T/8T/10 [B9HIALE
SN N YAMOd LOANNODHY a DIIAED ANV OLOVUINOD SV YANMO T4 TIOVNNIA 697 NOLLOASNI INOD-HY  €107/8T/10 1291
008§ 0$ TANV 4DV 1dH HAASOI AN V- SAMAS DIMLDATE SNOIJINVHD STINVE LSAM LS DNIIdS 82§ NINDATA  £10T/8T/10 [BoM3L
150D CRN | adoag dweN aweN uonedo] adA, e Arogeie)
pajew)sy  JIULIdJ 19fo1g RUMQ 10300.13U0)) Mg TIIRER | ULy JULRJ
€107/97/20 9re( 1rodoy €107/ST/TO 03 €£107/97/10 10y 3r0day
32an0§ A(q pajIos

110doy Arewruing SHULRJ 0qUI0)



00915

7 ased

01 Jouo7

568 ADVNYNA SVD HOV 1da HLOY % Al Y SIAVA TTVH {00 TVIAW LIHS NVOOR HLYON 1S LLANAVD S€81 NIWHOHIWN  €10T/8T/10  [uoeyoaly
00 TOL'SSS [€10], 31500 pajewIsy 00°0L1°C$ [30, 533§ Ly panss| SPULI [BILIIF
5% ss$ NOLLJEINNOD ¥IMOd TANNVIN SWVITTIA AAOLIVILNOD SY UANMO NTWVHEVE 08 NOLLDIJSNI INOD-EM  £102/ST/20 WML
009°7¢$ 001$  INSAWHDV' I VNNELLNY LVAVAAVE ¥ W NHOI MALSOd AOIOVALNOD SV UANMO Q¥ TN SSOY S1T1 NIWOHTH  £10T/5T/20
5% 58 NOLLDANNOD MAMOd AAANVID SN AOLOVALNOD SV WINMO QTN AILLITF8E  NOLLOAASNI LNOD-HYE  €10T/5T/C0 1B
Y 5% AAMO LOANNODH 4 Hd2S0I "SNIDOIM ONIONIEINAT € ¥ M LS WANMOH €0 NOLLOHdSNILNODIY  €10T/ST/C0 [P0l
00118 58§ IDIANES AONVHO A VIWTIHL NOSYHANHH “OIMLOTTH SHOAE WIL Y OYOLSHOIH 12501 NINOATA  €10C/CT/T0  Lamad
00T€$ N Nd LVEH YO ¥DAVAE DT ANL ATLNVD NI¥A NOSUINTIA AHNOL N1 QvaH a3y §0¢ NINOATA  €10T/1T/20 WL
008°¢$ 0018 T10d 4av¥DdN JT1°0MZNH FDIAYAS OIMLDATH MANMI AININIE Q¥ WVHYV L6l NINOATA  €10¢/1T/20 IRt
$8$ ss§ NOILLDINNOD ¥IMOd SUIEH "VNAT NOSNHO! NOSNHOT NVIAD LS NYOSDW 195 NOLLDIASNI INOD-IM  £10T/0¢/20
00L% se$ AAVUDIN FIDANES LEANTTIO “MdHO DIAYAS ORLLOATH MANMI HINNIT LD ONISSOUD ¥IEd Tet | NIWDAT  €10T/0T/20 WMo
0001 NN TI0d OVIAAY O SINIWLSTANI ATINVIO NI¥ SAWHS DRLLOTTH SNOIINVHD STHINVI HLAOS ¥ YHAITO 1€ NINOATA  €10T/61/20  [Latmady
SIS 001% A18VD VIVA ¥ 4DI0A SSRIAUALLNA NOSUIANAH ALEIT SNOLLATTOS H¥NIDMILSOUANI NOISHANOD HIMON ¥d ¥3d00D 05t NINOAT  €10T/81/20
$8$ N NOILDINNOD ¥IMOd €NFRIV N LAVALLS MOV NRIND ALTVER HLMON SIONVIML QY EETID 6167 NOLLOHASNIINOD-H  €10T/81/20
009% §s8 SDONVHO FDIANES OT1SINIWLSHANI S€O “IVORILDA T SRINVH € SVINOHL LSAM LS AYIWODLNOW 601 NINODHTE  €10T/SI/R0 WMol
000°1% s$ ZdY LV JADHA AAV  ADATION WNOD ATTANVIO HONVA “ONI DRLLOATH TIVH YAVIN @ ST WY 1dOd 626 NINDHITH  E10T/P1/Z0  1atmoal
08 0$ NOLLDANNOD UAMOd ADNVN ‘SIMMVH RAOLIVILINOD SV INMO Q¥ ANV €951 YN IVORILDAT  E10T/E1/T0 18l
000°C$ N SHTIOVLHDHY TIVLSNI I NHOI "DNI AT IVHM ONIORILOT T O ¥ L HLYON LS LLANYVO 116 NINDAT  €10T/E1/20 1o
08 0% NOLLDANNOD ¥HMOd HOMAHD LSILAVE MAIAYVETD RAOLOVILNOD SV YANMO SSANISNE 851 AMH $8¢ VNI IVORILDAT  £10T/21/20  [Bommddf
000°L$ Y YOLVYINID TIV.LSNI VANIT® § NHOT MHAVEIM 'ONI ORILOA T D X L AA TAVILSTM 101 NINDATH  €10T/11/20  1eatmodfy
008$ $8 XO€ TANVd HDNVHO SHALSMRL 'HNS X TNHOI 'SddvD ADIANES ORILDATH HLNOS AN Q¥ MAHUD WVTdOd €021 NINOTT  €10T/11/20  TLomadf:]
00T$ S WHLSAS MDaHO S HLOW NATIY ORI SAUYMAH M1 LS TAOUDNUVH £901 NUADATA  £10T/11/20 0wl
Sors N LINA DV/LVEH MEN OTT SALLYAdONd INVHUV MAHSE CAYHS ORLLDATH SNOIJINVHD SHINVT AA AANEVA 1TS NINOATA  €10T/11/20 LW
005'1$ NN ASNOH HAIMEN TWVITHA D0TING "ONI "Sdf LSAM FIAY SMEAANY 1Z€] NIWDATA  €102/80/20
150D GEN | adoog uweN JuIeN uoned0] adA], aeq Aroseie]
parewsy WD J 1aloag IPUM(Q 1019B13U0)) Mg UL 1LLIREE QR TTIREY |
€107/97/20 e 110day €107/ST/T0 01 £107/92/10 X0y 110day
32an0§ Aq P3I0S

110day] Arewiuing SHULIdJ 0qUIo))



Iy adeq

01Jou07

00°00S°L$ [€310], 3150) pajewil}sy 00°SLES [€10], s394 9 panss] spuLd  Suiquinij
000't$ 001$ AMES WALV MAN  FDTTI0OD WWOD ITTIANVIO HONVA {00 DNIAVID NOSUHHIOW Q¥ METUD UVTdOd 626 NINGNTd  €105/21/20  Bwquinig
008$ §s8 LDANNOD ANV Hdld [ VATIH ® $ AMYAf E0AnNg19d {LMON 0 ANVAINOD HDIAYES OI18nd A MAIA ATTIVA S061 NINGNTd  €10T/21/c0  Suiquingd
002§ 568 LVEH OLUNITSVO NN STV.LNHY ¥ SHLLNAdOU 4O L “ONIdId % ONIEWNTd SNDLLY A HIMON LS LANLSHHO T26 NINGNTd - £10T/40/C0  Butquingg
000'1$ 5% HANIT ¥AMAS TdaY SOYINCASYEAO ‘CROAX0-00 ONIENNTd AAOTT AAV ANNAT S091 NINGNTd  €10Z/40/c0  Buiquinig
00L% $5% ANITNIVIN SOV TN ME P 4D WOTAVL ONISNNTd AAOTT T L¥A40Y A AANEVA 6£9 NINGNId  €107/18/10  Bwiquinig
008$ 588 O¥E LOINNOD ¥ ddld ALH L NOU M “LMON HO ANVAINOD AJIANAS DI140d HLMON 1S LIANNVD TY€T NINGNTd  E10T/8T/10  Butquing
00°SOS°STIS [810], 150)) pajreminysyy 00°66C° 1% [e10], 5930 G]  PponSS[ SHULIdJ [EIIUBYIIA]
08¢$ §% NV:L LSAHXA TIV.LSNI ST HAISO "SMAUD NOSUINTIM AFANOL NTAIONVA PIE NINHOAIN  €108/1T/20 BN
0SL'9% orts 10O ADNVHD OVAH V UAINNAL ¥ V HIANNDY "ONOTT DT IVOINVHOAW T ¥ V JLANOD AOSANIM 1L NINHDIIW  £10T/1T/c0  [BWLYa0N
002°€$ §68 dINNd LVEH 20V HYUVS ¥ t LU0 "AAOTT FDARAHL MNHINY QIVHOR AVALIIVILIAOOM T1T NINHOAIW  £100/1T/20  IBMCY29IN
008$ 558 HOVNUN HOV TN NIDINV L0 "HLINS {00 1V.LAN LAFAHS NVDOR NT UMV 1091 NINHOAW  €102/61/20 [
S68°S% §s8 L00 ADNVHD MVd SVO M VINEIHL NOSYHANHH :ONLLVEH % ONI'T00D VNITONYD ¥ OUOESAOIH 12501 NIWHDHAIN  £102/S1/20  182MUq22)y
00$'€% 66§ MASNAANOD dINNd LVEH OTT°ANI ATINVD NI NOSUTNTIM AINOL N'TAVEH GE 0T NIWHOAW  £10T/11/20  [Bomugay
000'79% 002$ SLINQ DVAH 8 HOVIdHY ONI VOWA NOSYAANH “ONI "SHOIAYES NOLIND Q¥ NI NINY 08¢ NINHOIW  £102/11/20
00r'$$ 001$ LIS NOLY SOV IdaY NOLLVONGH 40 QYOS 0D HONVA “ONI *SHDIANAS NOLIND HIMON ¥A QUODIDIE 00§ NIWHDHAWN  €10/11/¢0  [2avyoa)y
$56°¢8 011s MVd SVD LNO ADONVHD M AHLO¥OQ "LLONY CANVAINOD ADIAYIS SAUAV] AV NAIAVH NNATT S20C NINHDAWN  €107/L0/C0 ey
SLY'TS 011$ LNO ADNVHD OVAH SRIHD % AV "SNIMTIAM DT IVOINVHOAW A V 1S 3IVO 0§ NINHOAW  £10T/L0/Z0 I8Nl
00S'$ 6§ VA SVD NOLE IDVIdaY S ALLLYIN % T EININIE “TENDIN 'SUANDISAA HNOZ LUOANOD Q¥ OYOISHOIA 8801 NINHOHIN — £102/6T/10  1BRY22}y
009'5$ 001% d H NOLE daV OTT SALLAAIOUd WVHUVd UAHSL 'SUANDISHA FAINOZ LAOINOD A AANEVA 138 NIWHDAIN  £10T/6T/10  [B21Ivg22)y
00$'7$ or1s LOOAONVHO DVAH TIEAAO ¥ AUV AUYAL NOSUNTIA AFNOL Q¥ NMOLNOSMOVI $09¢ NINHOAN  £10¢/8T/10 LN
080'S$ LS » dINNd LVIH TIVISNI Al W ANIONE 'ONAOA :ANVAINOD ADIAYAS SANAVT HAV SIONV L881 NINHDAW  £102/8T/10  [8a1vg2)y
150D 3 adoog dureN JureN uonedo| adA T, e Aioseie)
pajewsy  JluIRg 19fo1g nUMQ 103d€13U0) NI TIREE JWId LI
£102/97/20 9re( 310day €10T/STTO 03 £10T/9T/10 10y y10doy
32IN0S Aq PI3jI0S

110day] ATewung SHULIdJ OqUIO))



00'90L'8LIS [e30], 350D pajewinsy 007r8'cs [€30,], S99, 39 Ponssy s g




I aded

01 Jou07

00°0SZCS &0, s99 de], 19jepp g1  :panss| suoledyIoN
ArewruIng

(YA dV.L Lam H VINIOYIA ‘NONYHT IO LD NHAVHYIO0YUY 78 £0010VZeSO dVLIdLVM 07/ST/T0 701N
[SARY dV.L 1dm SAQVTIO % S AWYIL "MOLIVIN A HOVODHDVLS ve9l LEOTI0OV 690 dVLIILVM 07/ST/co 0gCo-cloen
YA dV.I . I1dMm M ADDHd » T SILIND 'NOLIND AT JIMOL g€ L1010 LTSO dVILAALVM 07/0T/c0  9120-£102N
SA dVLUYALYM HOIATNVOVHA ‘SRIMVH A NOLNHAAVM ATO 88L LOOTO LTSO dVILIdLVM 07/0T/C0  £120-£102N
YARN dVILYdLVM d ‘'dTHIH0D % A0 "HAVId NTHASVHD Jdd4d 68¢ ¢1020derso dVLIILVM 0T/61/20  T1T0-£102N
AR dV.L I1dMm ANOYAL SIWVITIIM A NOLNTIIVM 178¢ 20020 LTSO dVLIYILVM 0T/61/20  80T0-£102N
AR dV.L LAM d dILSIAN 2 SNOIATTO "ONIMYHH NTIHIMOL L8E S1010VIESO dVILIAdLVM 0T/S1/20  L610-£102N
[SAE dVLUdLVM SUIAH LIF91ID "SNIMMVH A "TOOHDS YFAAVD S69 £00¢0 €190 dVLAILVM 0T/11/20  LLIO-£10ZN
(SAR dV.L Idm A VOO IHY "ONINA T TAL ANId ¥9¢ S00¥0D19¢0 dVILIILVM 0T/11/20  vL10-£1020
AR dV.L LM A "ONINHTL % SHINVI [HIZOYU TAL ANId 89¢ 70002190 dVILIAILVM 0T/11/20  €L10-£102N
SARY dVL JdLVM AYIVMALT % d VSOA MDVEANIVLS A XON4d DId v01 ¥1020dTrso dVLIILVM 07/80/20  TL10-€102N
AR dVL .LdM HISSHd % THNIAVS 'NOSdINOH.L AY SVINOHL v1¢ ¢1010 S9¢0 dVLIdLVM 07/80/C0  0L10-£102N
AR dV.L I1dm HIANNOL ® A NATOUVD "SUNIVA A A0Nd DIF 01¢ 10010drS0O dVLYdLVM 0T/80/20  L910-¢10ZN
SCI$ dV.L Lam W SIOTHd "TTIHD.LIN NTHSVHD Jd4d €8 Y00¥0d SO dVLIILVM 0T/LO/CO  8S10-£102N
SARY dVILYdLVM TAAI D VSHIHL YHT1LOL A LAVMHLS 611 V2020 S¢S0 dVLIYdLVM 02/¥0/0  1€10-£102N
[SARN dVLYHLVM 1110071 'SODIM NTHASVHD Jdddd §7¢ ¥0020dZyS0 dVILAILVM 0T/10/20  6T10-£102N
AR dV.L Idm NAMVA % A A MADINTTIN NTVANITI IS¢ L10TODISE0 dVILIAdLVM 0T/8T/10  0110-£102N
AR dV.L I1dm HINNOE & d AOOMNIT "HDIUd LSAM NTATTIOTTIIN 001 L£0T0 20L0 dVLIdLVM 0T/8¢/10  9010-£102N
93] dej, aureN uones’0| Jaquny adAT, areq JPquny
deg, JoadAy, PUMQ fyaadoag Paaed Apdory  uwonedynoN UONJEIJIION  UOKRIIJION

€102/97/70 d1e( 1odoy €102/ST/T0 0 £10T/97/10 103 310day

110ddYy de ], J9jepn



HENDERSON-VANCE COUNTY 911

NUMBER OF CALLS REPORT BY COMPLAINT (ALL UNITS) TOTAL 5,123
TIME PERIOD:01/21/2012 09:00:00 Through 02/20/2013 23:59:59
DEPARTMENT COMMENT TOTAL COUNTY CITY STATE OTHER
DATA WITH NO DEPARTMENT 178 178
AFTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT County VFD Dis 5 5
AMERICAN RED CROSS Other Dispatch 1 1
BEARPOND VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT County VFD Dispatch 48 48
COKESBURY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT County Dispatch 17 17
CSX RAILROAD Other Dispatch 0 0
DREWRY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT County Dispatch 5 5
EMBARQ Other Dispatch 0 0
EPSOM VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT County VFD Dispatch 8 8
HENDERSON FIRE DEPARTMENT-STA 1 City Dispatch 294 294
HENDERSON FIRE DEPARTMENT-STA 2 City Dispatch 215 215
HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT City Dispatch 2,218 2,218
HENDERSON STREET DEPT City Dispatch 4 4
HENDERSON WATER DEPARTMENT City Dispatch 19 19
HICKSBORO VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT ounty VFD D ch 32 32
KITTRELL VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT County VFD Dispatch 16 16
NORTH CAROLINA DEPT OF PARKS State Dispatch 1 1
NORTH CAROLINA DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION State Dispatch 13 13
NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES |[state Dispatch [1] 0
NORTH CAROLINA FORESTRY SERVICE State Dispatch 3 3
NORTH CAROLINA MAGISTRATE OFFICE State Dispatch 1 1
NORTH CAROLINA MEDICAL EXAMINER State Dispatch 3 3
NORTH CAROLINA PROBATION & PAROLE State Dispatch 0 0
NORTH CAROLINA STATE HIGHWAY PATROL State Dispatch 32 32
NORTH CAROLINA UNDERWATER RECOVERY Other Dispatch 0 0
NORTH CAROLINA WILDLIFE State Dispatch 0 0
PROGRESS ENERGY Other Dispatch 8 8
PUBLIC SERVICE GAS Other Dispatch 0 0
RIDGEWAY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT County VFD D 1 1
TOWNSVILLE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT County VFD Dispaich 15 15
VANCE COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE (EMS) City & County Dispatch-actual 503 196 304 3
VANCE COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL County Dispatch 61 61
VANCE CO DEPT OF SOCIAL SERVICES County Dispatch 4 4
VANCE COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT City & County Dispatch 2 2
VANCE COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT County D tch/FIRE 106 106
VANCE COUNTY RESCUE SQUAD Coun ch 33 33
VANCE COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT County D tct 2152 2,152
WAKE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE Other Dispatch 0 0
WATKINS VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT inty VFD Di 8 8
TOTALS 6,006 2,709 3,054 53 190

oY

Signaturet_ (s sy . ¢
Prepared by: Carey 0. Thompson, 911 Database Coordinator

i - y
VAVO VAN S LY Zaa
p/ 4".’ J

,‘,/ v

[)//

“

signature: A con | HAR LT
Reviewed by Brian K. Short, Director
02/27/2013




HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Department (All Units)

First Date: 01/21/2013

Jurisdiction: HEN-VAN Last Date: 02/20/2013
Department Number

1 Data with no Department. 178
2 AFTO 5
3 ARC 1
4 BVFD 48
5 CVFD 17
6 DOT 13
7 DSS 4
8 DVFD 5
9 EM 2
10 EMS 503
11 EVFD 8
12 FOR 3
13 HFD1 294
14 HFD2 215
15 HPD 2218
16 HVFD 32
17 KVFD 16
18 ME 3
19 MO 1
20 PARK 1
21 PE 8
22 RIDG 1
23 SHP 32
24 STRE 4
25 TVFD 15
26 VCAC 61
27 VCFD 106
28 VCR 33
29 VCSO 2152
30 WATE 19
31 WVFD 8
Total: 5123

A call with multiple Departments assigned will be counted in the group total for each of these Departments, therefore such
calls will be counted more than once. For this reason, the total number of calls may not equal the sum of the group totals

02/27/2013 08:42:3¢ Page 1 of 1



HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: HEN-VAN

First Date: 01/21/2013

Last Date: 02/20/2013

Complaint Number
911HU 911 HANG UP CALL 80
ABAND ABANDONED OR JUNKED CARS 5
ABDOM-EMD ABDOMINAL PAIN OR PROBLEMS 25
ABNV ABANDONED VEHICLE 2
ACC-PD ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE 110
ACC-PI ACCIDENT PERSONAL INJURY 31
ALARM ALARM RESIDENCE OR BUSINESS 276
ALARMFALSE ALARM FALSE 102
ALARMMED ALARM MEDICAL 12
ANIMAL-EMD ANIMAL BITE / ATTACK 2
ANIM ANIMAL COMPLAINT/VISCIOUS ANIMAI 50
ARMED SUSP ARMED SUSPECT (MAN WITH A GUN) 9
ARRE ARREST 2
ASAG ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 12
ASMO ASSIST MOTORIST 61
ASSAULIP-EMD ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT - IN PI 5
ASSAULT-EMD ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT 33
BACKPAIN-EMD BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC) 5
BE MV BREAKING AND ENTERING TO A MOT(¢ 17
BON BONDING 15
BREATH-EMD BREATHING PROBLEMS 45
BURG-IP BURGULARY/B&E IN PROGRESS 8
BURGLARY BURGLARY 83
BURNS-EMD BURNS (SCALDS) OR EXPLOSIONS (E! 1
CAR CARELESS AND RECKLESS DRIVER 33
CARDIAC-EMD CARDIAC/RESPIRATORY ARREST OR 7
CARJAC CARJACKING 1
CHASE CHASE 4
CHESTPAI-EMD CHEST PAIN 54
CIVDIS CIVIL DISPUTE 65
COMTHR COMMUNICATING THREATS 6
CONTROLBURN CONTROLLED BURN 1
CONVULS-EMD CONVULSIONS / SEIZURES 22
DIABETIC-EMD DIABETIC PROBLEMS 29
DIRTRF DIRECTING TRAFFIC/TRAFFIC CONTR: 9
DISO DISORDERLY PERSON 65
DOMEIP/W DOMESTICE DISPUTE - IN PROGRESS 3
DOM-PROB DOMESTIC PROBLEM 68
DRUGALC DRUG OR ALCOHOL COMPLAINT 23
DRUNKDRIV DRUNK DRIVER 3
DVO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ORDER 19
EMERG TRANS EMERGENCY TRANSPORT 5
ESCO ESCORT 225
EVICTION EVICTION CARRIED OUT 46
FALLS-EMD FALLS (SUBJECT FALLEN) 48
FIGHT FIGHT 20
FIGHT-IP/W FIGHT IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 2
FIRE AL FIRE ALARM 28
FIRE BRU BRUSH/GRASS FIRE 5
FIRE CHIM CHIMNEY FIRE 1
FIRE ELEC ELECTRICAL FIRE 2
FIRE SMOKE SMOKE REPORT 5
02/27/2013 08:42:03 Page 1 of



HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: HEN-VAN

First Date: 01/21/2013

Last Date: 02/20/2013

Complaint Number
FIRE STRUC STRUCTURE FIRE 12
FIRE TRANS TRANSFORMER FIRE 2
FIRE VEHI VEHICLE FIRE 5
FRAUD FRAUD/FORGERY 30
GASLEA GAS LEAK 3
HARR HARRASSMENT/THREATS 45
HEADACHE-EMD HEADACHE 6
HEART-EMD HEART PROBLEMS - AICD 7
HEMORR-EMD HEMORRHAGE / LACERATION 14
HOMEINV HOME INVASION 1
HRPD HIT & RUN PD 25
HRPI HIT & RUN PI 1
ILL-DUMP ILLEGAL DUMPING 43
INDEXPO INDECENT EXPOSURE 3
INSPECTION FIRE INSPECTION 50
INTPERS INTOXICATED PERSON 18
INVE INVESTIGATE -—— AT 713
IPV IMPROPERLY PARKED VEHICLE 10
Juv JUVENILE PROBLEMS 31
LARCIP LARCENY IN PROGRESS 5
LARC LARCENY - ALREADY OCCURRED 118
LOIT LOITERING COMPLAIN 6
LOST LOST PROPERTY 8
LOUD LOUD MUSIC 23
MEDICAL MEDICAL 2
MEN MENTAL SUBJECT 65
MISS MISSING PERSON 11
OPEN O<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>